AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
December 11, 2018

5:00pm CLOSED Session
6:00pm Regular Session
Brief recess to the District meeting at 6:05pm to give Oath of Office to the new Trustee.
Downieville School, 130 School St, Downieville CA 95936
Videoconferencing will be available at Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118

In the case of a technological difficulty at either school site, videoconferencing will not be available.
Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the
mee hould contact th erintendent or designee in writing.
Public inspection of agenda docume are buted to the Boa s than 72 hours before the meeting, will be made available at the Sierra
County Board of Education, 109 Beckwith Road, Room 3, Loyalton, CA, 96118, and posted with the online agenda at
(Government Code 54957.5).

A. CALL TO ORDER
Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.

B. ROLL CALL
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

D. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION
At this time, the meeting opens for any public comments regarding the Closed Session items.

E. CLOSED SESSION
The Board of Trustees, Superintendent Dr. Merrill Grant and Business Manager Nona Griesert
will move into Closed Session to discuss the following item(s):
1. Government Code 54957.6
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
Agency Negotiator for the Board: Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
Employee Organizations:
Represented Employees: Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association
Unrepresented Employees: Classified Employees
Confidential Employees
Administrative Employees
2. Government Code 54957(b)
COMPLAINTS REGARDING EMPLOYEES

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION and ADJOURN FOR BREAK
6:00PM — RECONVENE

FLAG SALUTE

REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION

RECESS TO THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING FOR OATH OF OFFICE OF NEW TRUSTEE

RECONVENE
L. ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING—BOARD ORGANIZATION

1. Election of Officers for 2019
The Secretary of the Board/County Superintendent will call for the election of a
President. After the election is completed, the Secretary will turn the meeting over to the
newly elected President. The President will then call for the election of the Vice President
and the Clerk of the Board.
a. President
b. Vice President

~ =~z a ™

~

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
AGENDA
1



Sierra County Board of Education
December 11, 2018 Board Meeting Agenda

c. Clerk

2. The President will appoint Dr. Merrill Grant as Secretary of the Board and direct the
Secretary to inform the appropriate agencies of the Sierra County Office of Education
newly appointed officers.

3. Approval of Sierra County Board of Education Meeting Calendar for 2019**

M. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Superintendent’s Report
Soccer field discussion/update
Results of the Facilities Inspection Tool**
Personnel Technician job description revised**
Adult Education Coordinator job description**
Offer of employment to Robin Griffin, Instructional Aide, Loyalton High
School, 3.75 hours daily, effective December 3, 2018
Increase in Amber Baca-Sainsbury’s Instructional Aide assignment hours from
5.0 hours to 5.4 hours, Downieville School, effective December 10, 2018

oao o

=

2. Business Report
a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2018 to 11/30/2018%*
b. The Sierra County Office of Education will be closed to the public for winter
break from December 24, 2018 through January 4, 2019 (returning January 7)

Staff Report (5 minutes)
4. Board Member Reports (5 minutes)

Public Comment — This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing
board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or
not it is listed on the agenda. Five minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty
minutes to each subject matter. (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code )

a. Current location
b. Videoconference location

N. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held November 13, 2018**
2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 11/01/2018 through 11/30/2018**

O. ACTION ITEMS
1. Old Business
a. Approve Contract Retainment Invoice from Hat Creek for Paving Project**

2. New Business
a. Adoption of 2018-2019 First Interim Actuals and Criteria & Standards Report
as of October 31, 201 8%**
b. Update on Feather River Adult Education Consortium***
c. Approval of proposed increase on Classified Salary Schedule per California
Minimum Wage Law, Effective January 1, 2019%*

BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS

d. Board Policy 6142.3—Civic Education, revisions**

Board Policy 6152.1—Placement in Mathematics Courses, revisions**

NEW Administrative Regulation 6152.1—Placement in Mathematics Courses**

Board Policy 6170.1—Transitional Kindergarten, revisions**

Board Policy 6178—Career Technical Education, revisions**

Administrative Regulation 6178—Career Technical Education, revisions**
SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

AGENDA
2

QR



Sierra County Board of Education
December 11, 2018 Board Meeting Agenda

j-  Board Policy 6190—Evaluation of the Instructional Program, revisions**
P. ADVANCED PLANNING
1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on January 8, 2019 at Sierra County Office of

Education, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118, beginning with Closed Session as
needed at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00pm.

2. Suggested Agenda Items
a.
b.

Q. ADJOURN

Al o AR
Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
Secretary to the County Board of Education

*** prior month handout
** enclosed
* handout

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

AGENDA
3



SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
GOVERNING BOARD

MEETING SCHEDULE
YEAR 2019

All regular meetings are held on the second Tuesday of the month.

JANUARY 8, 2019 ..c.cvviiiiinnnrcnrcrsisnnneninnssessennnens. 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA
FEBRUARY 12, 2019 .......ccocovrivinvinrensireresrsnnsssncnnenes 180 School Street, Downieville CA
MARCH 12, 2019 ....vvriiirciriririeisinnsiniscessenseesesenenenes 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton €A
APRIL 9, 2019....cccciimimniniiinsisnninisasisassssasareresannennnsss 180 School Street, Downieville CA
MAY 14, 2019....ccconiiiiiiiiininiiariennissesninnsesensnenenns 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA
JUNE 11, 2019.....cciiiiiiihininninnncscnennisinisienanness 130 School Street, Downieville CA
JULY 9, 2019 sisiissassnsicns i s 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA
AUGUST 13, 2019...cccieririririrnreneennensisissesasssseseseens 130 School Street, Downieville CA
SEPTEMBER 10, 2019...cciciciveeeiiririenineeisnssseseresnerenens 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA
OCTOBER 8, 2019 cummsssescsimsmsismsisensassaonvisssanicss 130 School Street, Downieville CA
NOVEMBER 12, 2019 wussmsssmssssismsivssssasssissssassassesss 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA
DECEMBER 10, 2019mnassussmmmmissnessssisssiasis 130 School Street, Downieville CA

The Sierra County Board of Education regular meetings will begin at 6:00 pm.
The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board regular meetings are
scheduled to begin immediately following the meeting of the Sierra County Board of

Education.

Closed Session may be held before or after the regular meetings.

Special Meetings and Emergency Meetings are held in Loyalton, CA, unless otherwise decided

by the Board President.

Adopted: December 11, 2018




STATE ALLOCATION BOARD

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FACILITY INSPECTION TOOL(FIT) OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION
SCHOOL FACILITY CONDITIONS EVALUATION

(REV 05/09) Page 6 of 6
SCHOOL SITE SIMTE

OF DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE ACCOMPANYING THE INSPECTOR(S) (IF APPLICABLE)

INSPECTION

i

PART lll: CATEGORY TOTALS AND RANKING all calculations to two decimal

&F 18 /o % 19 19 20 7 4 g 6 /7 9 & 9
1 g 7 2 7 z é yA z g H 4 y V
4 e 4 o 4 g g 4 I'4 4 V4 g 4 g
7 o e 2 & &z 9 1o r /5 g 1 20 1

b P Foec 9« jooa B2 F5a Ko §)ce D ucc

96« Goe  F5¢c T 57 c %6 cc 27 cc
GooY Bk Good  Goob  Goob  Gooh  FRIR Pooh

160

*“Note: An extreme deficiency in any area automatically results in a “poor” ranking for that category and a zero for "Total Percent per Category”

OVERALL RATING:
*For School Rating, apply the Percentage Range below to the average percentage determined above, taking into account the rating Description below.

99%-100% _._.zm school meets most or all standards of good repair. Deficiencies noted, if any, are not significant and/or impact a very small area of the school. EXEMPLARY
90%-98.99% _._.zm school is maintained in good repair with a number of non-critical deficiencies noted. These deficiencies are isolated, and/or resulting from minor wear and tear, and/or in the process of being mitigated. GOOD
75.%-89.99% _d_m school is not in good repair. Some deficiencies noted are critical and/or widespread. Repairs and/or additional maintenance are necessary in several areas of the school site. FAIR

POOR

0%-74.99% _._‘:m school facilities are in poor condition. Deficiencies of various degrees have been noted throughout the site. Major repairs and maintenance are necessary throughout the campus.

COMMENTS AND RATING EXPLANATION:



STATE OF CALIFORNIA STATE ALLOCATION BOARD
FACILITY INSPECTION TOOL OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION
SCHOOL FACILITY CONDITIONS EVALUATION

PART IIl: EVALUATION DETAIL Date of Inspection: School Name:

CIASS y/ S 4

oo Mi ne

CLAss, v v v v

CLASS .. e Y v’ v NMA VA

CLASS 44g v v
I

woo v P 7 " L rd ra o V-

Ponrmalle 4 v v v A v MU v N
2

\uxﬁm\m s v v v 7 A A 7 S
2

A6 7 v v S S v s v v VA D
/)21 )

A G AN p p N VoD v’ e
A

ol ball VA v Ve D MDD NMA

Marks: V = Good Repair; D = Deficiency; X = Extreme Deficiency; NA = Not Applicable
Use additional Area Lines as necessary.



STATE OF CALIFORNIA STATE ALLOCATION BOARD

FACILITY INSPECTION TOOL OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION
SCHOOL FACILITY CONDITIONS EVALUATION

PART Il: EVALUATION DETAIL Date of Inspection: School Name:

G Y M

LoC Ker v A A A4 4
H v NA Vv v v P
BAAR Vv A 4 .7
\mM w \_mm o ¥ A v 4 v '
\Nw% Nw\w ol s 4 -

c 35, v v 1% v vk P

m@\m\ v v Yk v v

mn LASS o v v o v v v v p
mmwmmxi A v e v

Orfice v v v v v v S v D

Marks: Y = Good Repair; D = Deficiency; X = Extreme Deficiency; NA = Not Applicable
Use additional Area Lines as necessary.



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FACILITY INSPECTION TCOL(FIT)
SCHOOL FACILITY CONDITIONS EVALUATION
(REV 05/09)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

SCHOOL SITE

Portables

INSPECTOR'S NAME

Com

\
Y J
QF INSPECTION

()
0

PART Ill: CATEGORY TOTALS AND RANKING

TOTAL A. SYSTEMS
NUMBEROF  CATEGORY
AREAS TOTALS GASLEAKS  MECHMVAC SEWER
EVALUATED
Number of *v"s; = il o
* Number of "D"s: — ~ e
Number of "X"s: -~ - -~
\Q O Number of N/As: {s - mwi
Percent of System in Good Repair .
Number of "v"s divided by FOU
(Total Areas - "NA'S)* o won !
Total Percent per Category
(average of above)* 00

Rank (Circle one)
GOOD = 90%-100%
FAIR = 75%-89.99%
POOR = 0%-74.99%

Géep

TITLE

CONDITION AT TIME OF INSPECTION

Coc
nd all calculations to two decimal
B INTERIOR C. CLEANLINESS D ELECTRICAL
INTERIOR OVERALL  PESTERMIN
SURFACES  CLEANLINESS INFESTATIoN  DLECTRICAL
it 4 H i

!

T
o i

aeed

7 _ -

Qoo Gwod

STATE ALLOCATION BOARD
OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION

Page 6 of 6
Sierra Cou
TYPE (GRADE LEVELS) OF CLASSRQOMS ON SITE
7-12
OF DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE ACCOMPANYING THE INSPECTOR(S) {IF APPLICABLE)
Merrill S
E. RESTROOMS/FOUNTAINS F. SAFETY G. STRUCTURAL H EXTERNAL
PLAYGROUND/
SINKS/ HAZARDOUS ~ STRUCTURAL WINDOWS/DOORS/
RESTROOMS FoUNTANs ~ FRESAFETY  \ireRiaLs DAMAGE ROOFs oo GATESFENCES
ROUNDS
- b n ' i il - (i
—— — — - - — A -
— - - - - - ~
N
49 < _ - ~ - 11 -
. L N . ) n RN
2 B (VO S B (VA VN ¢ 1C
o U ) o o
;oY FoU ;0O /Y

GeoD G@D Geo S

*Note: An extreme deficiency in any area automatically results in a "poor” ranking for that category and a zero for "Total Percent per Category"

OVERALL RATING

DETERMINE AVERAGE PERCENTAGE OF 8 CATEGORIES ABOVE

-

g7 SCHOOL RATING* — &J0D

**For School Rating, apply the Percentage Range below to the average percentage determined above, taking into account the rating Description below

PERCENTAGE _

99%-100% _._.:m school meets most or all standards of good repair Deficiencies noted, if any, are not significant and/or impact a very small area of the school
90%-98 99% _._.3m school is maintained in good repair with a number of non-critical deficiencies noted These deficiencies are isolated, and/or resuiting from minor wear and tear, andfor in the process of being mitigated _
75 %-89 99% The school is not in good repair Some deficiencies noted are critical and/or widespread Repairs and/or additional maintenance are necessary in several areas of the school site

0%-74 99%

COMMENTS AND RATING EXPLANATION

-

fz-

DESCRIPTION

The school facilities are in poor condition Deficiencies of various degrees have been noted throughout the site Major repairs and maintenance are necessary throughout the campus _

A aRul  HAS

— RATING
| EXEMPLARY
GOOD
FAR
POOR

GRCIND FAULT



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FACILITY INSPECTION TOOL
SCHOOL FACILITY CONDITIONS EVALUATION

PART II: EVALUATION DETAIL Date of Inspection:

CATEGORY 1 2 3 4
AREA GAS LEAKS MECHHVAC SEWER mumww%_ww
Tortalbie L
- v [
&2z

#.3 N
4
t5 - v

#(, A v _
&®-7 v v o
Y - .
#] 1% (e g

/0 v L

COMMENTS:

v Vv’

COMMENTS:

5

OVERALL
CLEANLINESS

[

Marks: \ = Good Repair; D = Deficiency; X = Extreme Deficiency; NA = Not Applicable

School Name:

PEST/VERMIN
INFESTATION

L

7

ELECTRICAL

[

v

RESTROOM

N

9 10 11
SINKS/ HAZARDOUS
FOUNTANS ~ 'RESAFETY  sTERIALS
v L

Use additional Area Lines as necessary.

STATE ALLOCATION BOARD

13 14
ROOFS CHOOL
GROUNDS
R

L

OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION

5of6

15

DOORS/

v’



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FACILITY INSPECTION TOOL(FIT)
SCHOOL FACILITY CONDITIONS EVALUATION
(REV 05/09)

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
SCHOOL SITE

Elem School

INSPECTOR'S NAME

74 Qv
TIME OF INSPECTION NQ & t we

14 /

INSPECTOR'S TITLE
PLANT  iMATa
CONDITION AT TIME OF INSPECTION

CRBAR. 2 oL

PART lll: CATEGORY TOTALS AND RANKING round all calculations to two decimal laces

TOTAL A SYSTEMS
NUMBEROF  CATEGORY
AREAS TOTALS GASLEAKS  MECHMNVAC
EVALUATED
Number of "v"s: 3 ~
* Number of "D"s: - v
Number of "X"s: - -
ol
/ |
Number of N/As: g
Percent of System in Good Repair
Number of "v's divided by n <
(Total Areas - "NA"s)* 100 3 /ov

Total Percent per Category
(average of above)*

Rank (Circle one)
GOOD = 90%-100%
FAIR = 75%-89 99%
POOR = 0%-74 99%

76 T

EATR

SEWER

B. INTERIOR C. CLEANLINESS D. ELECTRICAL E RESTROOMS/FOUNTAINS
SURFACES  CLaUNESS mrstamow  CLECTROAL  Restoows SN
z 4 4 < 2 2
\ - - _ —_ —

1 - — - 2~ Z
VAT s 00 100 100 /00
bl 100 | 0O JOO

Poon  GooD Good  LooD

STATE ALLOCATION BOARD
OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION

Page 6 of 6
Sierra
TYPE (GRADE LEVELS) OF CLASSRQOMS ON SITE
OF DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE ACCOMPANYING THE INSPECTOR(S) (IF APPLICABLE}
White Site Admin/Merrill Su
F. SAFETY G STRUCTURAL H. EXTERNAL
FREsarery  HAZARDOUS  STRUCTURAL RoOFs | AROSND!  wiNDowSDOORS!
MATERIALS DAMAGE GATESFENCES
GROUNDS
L‘V :
Z A4 4 3 i 7

—_— - - — —_ !

—~— — -— - — -

- - - { 3 i

o {0
o0
Qv G poD FATR

[0

*Note: An extreme deficiency in any area automatically results in a "poor” ranking for that category and a zero for "Total Percent per Category"

OVERALL RATING

DETERMINE AVERAGE PERCENTAGE OF 8 CATEGORIES ABOVE

RATING™

**For School Rating, apply the Percentage Range below to the average percentage determined above, taking into account the rating Description below

PERCENTAGE
99%-100%
90%-98 99%
75 %-89 99%
0%-74 99%

COMMENTS AND RATING EXPLANATION

DESCRIPTION

The school meets most or a standards of good repair Deficiencies noted, if any, are not significant and/or impact a very small area of the school
The school 1s maintained in good reparr with a number of non-critical deficiencies noted These deficiencies are isolated, and/or resulting from minor wear and tear, and/or In the process of being mitigated
The school 1s not In good repair Some deficiencies noted are critical and/or widespread Repairs and/or additional maintenance are necessary In several areas of the school site

school facilities are in poor condition Deficiencies of various degrees have been noted throughout the site Major repairs and maintenance are necessary throughout the campus

RATING

EXEMPLARY
GOOD
FAIR
POOR



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FACILITY INSPECTION TOOL

SCHOOL FACILITY CONDITIONS EVALUATION
(REV

STATE ALLOCATION BOARD
OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION

PART II: EVALUATION DETAIL Date of Inspection: School Name: °
CATEGORY 1 2 3 4 5 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
GASLEAKS ~ MECHHVAC  SEWER B Rt N ELECTRICAL  RESTROOM Founmams  FIRESAFETY  PAZEROOUS  STRUCTURAL - poors SrooL DOORS!
v D v o ,\ 7 v v v’ v v < 7\ v
CTTCHEN
WATN N D L v o _\ % v v V4 D
BUILDING tr o " T MWWSMC nccw TNOOWS  AOSE. s o 4 ©
S S S Y Nea N &, AT
ROV hea e Sys s SWe W o won o pep ex e
OUT SI0C N v o NA o v AN ~ v N/A
COMMENTS:  oiAN GROUND ARBA WA SEALED STILE HAS © a s g

Marks: V = Good Repair; D = Deficiency; X = Extreme Deficiency; NA = Not Applicable
Use additional Area Lines as necessary.



/4
51ATE OF CALIFORNIA STATE ALLOCATION BOARD

FACILITY INSPECTION TOOL(FIT) OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION
SCHOOL FACILITY CONDITIONS EVALUATION
(REV 05/09) Page 6 of 6
SCHOOL
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Sierra
SCHOOL SITE TYPE (GRADE LEVELS) OF CLASSROOMS ON SITE
Resource K-6
INSPECTOR'S NAME INSPECTOR'S TITLE OF DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE ACCOMPANYING THE INSPECTOR(S) (IF APPLICABLE)
Plant Maintenance Richard Merrill Su
TIME CF INSPECTION TIME OF INSPECTION .
Ot (v iz ¢ CLEAE £ (i
PART Ill: CATEGORY TOTALS AND RANKING round all calculations to two decimal
TOTAL A. SYSTEMS B. INTERIOR C. CLEANLINESS D. ELECTRICAL E. RESTROOMS/FOUNTAINS F.SAFETY G. STRUCTURAL H. EXTERNAL
NUMBEROF  CATEGORY SINKS! DOUS  STRUCTURAL PLAYGROUND/ - \yinipows/DOORSY
INTERIOR OVERALL PESTNVERMIN il HAZAR
AREAS TOTALS GASLEAKS  MECHHVAC SEWER SURFACES  CLEANLNESS  INFESTATION ELECTRICAL RESTROOMS FOLUNTAINS FRESAFETY ol s CAMAGE ROOFS SCHOOL GATESEENOES
EVALUATED GROUNDS
Number of "v"s: L i { \ { \ { { A { £ ‘/ S / \
1
« Number of "D"s: - =~ ~ -~ = ~ - - - - - —
- Number of "X"s: - - — - - - —_ - - - = -
\GC —_ — _— — —_— — — —
Number of N/As: — —_— — - - -
Percent of System in Good Repair . PR
- o A .. ) : . ; . : P (0 t og 0
Number of /s divided by s Fo0 (00 f0d feg f0¢ /¢ 00 2, |29 L 62 £ 00 ( ¢ [ee
(Total Areas - "NA"s) /
Total Percent per Category - - B . ) N
(average of above)” /00 Ug o0 100 jcd (0O /o0 ¢ OU
Rank (Circle one)

GOOD = 90%-100% , . .

FAIR = 75%-89.99% . s 7 [ ; s e )

POOR = 0%-74.99% Hoc O Yoo v Good Geop oD G @l O g@ 0O
“Note: An extreme deficiency in any area automatically results in a "poor" ranking for that category and a zero for "Total Percent per Category”

o SCHOOL RATING* —¥ i IARY

**For School Rating, apply the Percentage Range below to the average percentage determined above, taking into account the rating Description below.

OVERALL RATING DETERMINE AVERAGE PERCENTAGE OF 8 CATEGORIES ABOVE |V_

PERCENTAGE _ DESCRIPTION

_ RATING
99%-100% school meets most or all standards of good repair Deficiencies noted, if any, are not significant and/or impact a very small area of the school _ EXEMPLARY
90%-98 99% _,_.:m school is maintained in good repair with a number of non-critical deficiencies noted These deficiencies are isolated, and/or resulting from minor wear and tear, and/or in the process of being mitigated _ GOOD
75 %-8999% The school is not in good repair Some deficiencies noted are critical and/or widespread Repairs and/or additional maintenance are necessary in several areas of the school site _ FAIR
0%-74 99% _.:6 school facilities are in poor condition Deficiencies of various degrees have been noted throughout the site Major repairs and maintenance are necessary throughout the campus _ POOR

COMMENTS AND RATING EXPLANATION



STATE ALLOCATION BOARD

‘3TATE OF CALIFORNIA
FACILITY INSPECTION TOOL OFFICE OF PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION
SCHOOL FACILITY CONDITIONS EVALUATION
(REV 05/09) 50f6
PART li: EVALUATION DETAIL Date of Inspection: School Name:
CATEGORY 1 2 3 4 6 8 9 10 1 12 13 14 15
INTERIOR OVERALL PEST/VERMIN SINKS/ HAZARDOUS  STRUCTURAL
GAS LEAKS MECHHVAC SEWER SURFACES  CLEANLINESS iNrESTATION ELECTRICAL  RESTROOM FoUNTAINs TIRESAFETY o ALS DAMAGE ROOFS mmumm__wm DOORS/
MU v v v v v v L L i ~ v v - P
COMMENTS:
COMMENTS:

Marks: V = Good Repair; D = Deficiency; X = Extreme Deficiency; NA = Not Applicable
Use additional Area Lines as necessary.



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION ORGANIZATION
Job Description No. 213.1

PERSONNEL TECHNICIAN

DEFINITION

Under the general or direct supervision of the Business Manager or designee, the
Personnel Technician serves as the recruitment officer, coordinates the human
resources procedures and practices and is responsible for personnel records for the
Sierra County Office of Education and Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
employees. The person in this position works in the administrative office. No
supervisory responsibilities.

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES

Personnel assigned to this position primarily provide the following services:

e Initiate and produce recruitment advertisements for employment opportunities

e Organize interview committee and interview schedule; contact applicants

e Maintain seniority and substitute lists

e Maintain all employee confidential personnel documents

e Conduct new employee orientation and training

e Consult with supervisor(s) to determine placement of staff on applicable salary
schedule

e Process fingerprint clearance for new employees and volunteers; serve as
custodian of record for reporting purposes

e Collaborate with Superintendent and/or Site Administrator on employee discipline
and evaluation; maintain confidential files

e Serve as primary credentialing information resource for certificated employees

e Review certificated contracts and classified annual agreements

e Monitor certificated staff credentialing and annual assignments

e Prepare and submit credentialing reports

e Counsel with Account Technician Ill on various salary schedules and payroll
matters

e Organize meetings with employee and/or negotiating groups

e Maintain employee group bargaining agreements; assist in developing language
for negotiations and other related employee group correspondence

e Monitor and maintain employees’ performance evaluation records

e Consult with administrators on a wide variety of sensitive personnel issues

e Maintain employee and retiree health insurance records

e Organize annual open enrollment period; coordinate special programs for health
insurance company

e Maintain workers’ compensation claims and records



Co-chair health and safety committee

Maintain transportation (bus driver) records and Transportation Safety Plan
Coordinate transportation schedules with drivers and school personnel
Participate in meetings, workshops and trainings related to human resources
management as directed by supervisor

Performs other similar duties as necessary

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS

Competencies required to perform the requirements of the job include:

Effective verbal and written communication skills

Effectively plan and manage projects

Be a resourceful person who adapts to various tasks and schedules

Operate standard office equipment; proficient in computer operations and
software applications

Knowledge of best practices, laws and regulations pertinent to human resources
and personnel

Administer personnel policies and procedures; orientation and training
Possess interpersonal skills in the areas of collaboration, group planning and
decision-making processes

Work well without close supervision

Maintain a high level of integrity and confidentiality at all times

Ability to:

Research and comprehend California laws and Education Code pertaining to
human resources and fair employment practices

Create a climate of trust and respect in the workplace

Establish and maintain effective working relationships

At all times be courteous with employees and others

Work independently with discretion and confidentiality

Maintain accurate records and files

WORKING CONDITIONS

Customary business/administrative office environment

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS

Hearing and speaking to exchange information in person and/or telephone
Light lifting

Climbing stairs or ramps

Reaching overhead and above the shoulders

Pushing, pulling and carrying objects

Bending at waist, kneeling and squatting

Dexterity of arms, hands and fingers to operate equipment, devices and vehicle



EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE

e Possess a high school diploma or equivalent to graduation from high school

e Graduate or course work from an accredited college or university in human
resources, personnel management, or related field of study. Education
requirement may be fulfilled with a combination of experience and course work in
related subject areas

e Minimum two (2) years’ experience in human resources or a business/administrative
office position requiring frequent public contact

e California Department of Motor Vehicles driver’s license and acceptable driving
record

e Physical fitness clearance may be required

This job description is not intended to be an exhaustive list of all duties, knowledge or
abilities associated with this classification but intended to accurately reflect the principal
elements of the position.

Revision

Presented to Sierra County Board of Education by the Sierra County Superintendent of
Schools on December 11, 2018

z:job description/SCOE_Personnel Technician_Nov 2018



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION ORGANIZATION
Job Description No. 227

ADULT EDUCATION COORDINATOR

DEFINITION

Under the direction of the County Superintendent of Schools, assist in the planning,
organizing, and monitoring of the operations and activities of the adult education
programs with an emphasis on the Adult Education Program (AEP); coordinate
operations, communications and personnel to enhance program effectiveness and
student learning and achievement; supervise and evaluate the performance of assigned
personnel. Reports to the County Superintendent of Schools.

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES

Personnel assigned to this position primarily provide the following services:

Lead the development of an adult education program in the Sierra County region
Assist in the planning, organizing, and monitoring of the operations and activities
of the adult education programs; assure program activities comply with
established laws, rules, regulations and grant specifications

Provide critical support to site administrators and understanding of the Adult
Education Program (AEP) and how the program is administered from the State
level

Provide direct classroom instruction across the region while the adult education
program is being developed

Monitor operations, communications and personnel to enhance program
effectiveness and student learning and achievement; collaborate with
administrators, staff and outside organizations, and Feather River Adult
Education Consortium Member Districts in the planning, development and
implementation of adult education programs and activities

Supervise and evaluate the performance of assigned staff; interview and select
employees and recommend transfers, reassignment, termination and disciplinary
actions; assign employee duties and review work to assure compliance with
established guidelines and procedures

Monitor and evaluate adult education programs and assigned functions for
effectiveness and operational efficiency; assist in the development and
implementation of programs, curriculum, policies and procedures to enhance
educational effectiveness and operational efficiency

Collaborate with other departments in the preparation, review and evaluation of
grants; organize and direct federal and State grant-funded projects related to
adult education programs (including, but not limited to Perkins and WIOA);
coordinate and assure proper disbursement of local, State and federal funds



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION ORGANIZATION
Job Description No. 227

Provide technical expertise, information and assistance to administrators
regarding program needs, issues and functions; assist in the formulation and
development of policies, procedures and programs

Prepare and maintain a variety of narrative and statistical reports, records and
files related to adult education programs (as required by law), instructional
materials, students, financial activity, grants, personnel and assigned duties
Communicate with other administrators, personnel, outside organizations and the
public to coordinate activities and programs, resolve issues and conflicts and
exchange information

Review and write Adult Education Program reports with special focus on State
and Consortium reports

Evaluate Certificated and Classified staff

Visit schools and outlying sites

Be familiar with State and Consortium rules and regulation

Implement Adult Education best practices, manage professional development,
and ensure alignment to State AEP guidance

Attend a variety of meetings as assigned; attend and participate in a variety of
local, regional and State committees, boards and councils as directed

KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES

This is a certificated administrative position requiring experience with Adult Education.

KNOWLEDGE OF:

Adult Learning Theory, HSE implementation, CASAS/TOPSpro administration,
CCRS alignment, and Distance Learning implementation

Planning, organizing and monitoring of adult education program

State guidelines and requirements concerning adult education programs
Practices, procedures and techniques involved in the development and
implementation of integrated adult education programs

Instructional techniques, strategies and professional development activities
related to adult education programs to create a data-driven instructional program
Policies and objectives of assigned programs and activities

Organizational operations, policies and objectives

Oral and written communication skills

Principles and practices of administration, supervision and training

Applicable laws, codes, regulations, policies and procedures

Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy

The use and effective applications of a variety of current technology devices
Technical aspects of field of specialty



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION ORGANIZATION
Job Description No. 227

ABILITY TO:

Assist in the planning, organizing, and monitoring of the operations and activities
of the adult education programs under AB104

Coordinate operations, communications and personnel to enhance program
effectiveness and student learning and achievement

Supervise and evaluate the performance of assigned personnel
Communicate effectively both orally and in writing

Interpret, apply and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures
Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with
others

Use with fluency a variety of current technological devices related to the work
Analyze situations accurately and adopt an effective course of action

Meet schedules and timelines. Work independently with little direction

Plan and organize work

Prepare comprehensive narrative and statistical reports

Maintain of a variety of reports, records and files related to assigned activities
Operate a variety of office equipment including a computer and assigned
software

WORKING CONDITIONS

Indoor work environment, including office and classroom. Driving a vehicle to
conduct work

PHYSICAL DEMANDS

Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate equipment, devices, keyboard
Seeing to read a variety of materials

Sitting or standing for extended periods of time

Light lifting

Climbing stairs or ramps

Bending at waist, kneeling and squatting

Hearing and speaking to exchange information and make presentations

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS

Bachelor's Degree
Teaching or Administrative experience (minimum 3 years)
Administrative services credential



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION ORGANIZATION
Job Description No. 227

DESIRED: Master's degree

o Three (3) years of classroom teacher at a career technical school or adult
education
o Adult school level experience

This job description is not intended to be an exhaustive list of all duties, knowledge or
abilities associated with this classification but intended to accurately reflect the principal
elements of the position

Presented to the Sierra County Board of Education by the Sierra County Superintendent
of Schools on December 11, 2018

Z:job description/SCOE Adult Education Coordinator_Nov 2018



Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through November Fiscal Year 2018/19
Object Description 'L\Bduc:’ps:g:’ R;::;;z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 01 - Gen Fund

1100 Teachers Salaries 230,761.00 230,761.00 173,310.90 78,952.22 21,502.12-
1115 Certificated Extra Duty 60.00 60.00-
1120 Certificated Substitutes 75,787.00 75,787.00 89,907.50 14,120.50-
1200 Certificated Pupil Support Ser 43,846.00 43,846.00 25,576.81 18,269.15 .04
1300 Certificated Supervisor Admini 199,167.00 199,167.00 140,007.84 100,005.60 40,846.44-
1310 Teacher in Charge 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
Total for Object 1000 559,561.00 559,561.00 338,895.55 287,194.47 66,529.02-

2100 Instructional Aides' Salaries 120,916.00 120,916.00 70,554.42 34,755.63 15,605.95
2115 Classified Extra Duty 588.00 588.00 520.96 67.04
2120 Classified Substitutes 8,000.00 8,000.00 3,094.72 4,905.28
2200 Classified Support Salaries 28,844.00 28,844.00 7,517.61 5,953.15 15,373.24
2215 Classified Support Extra Duty 771.78 771.78-
2300 Classified Supervisors' Admini 95,174.00 95,174.00 54,992.00 39,505.00 677.00
2400 Clerical Technical Office Staf 144,227.00 144,227.00 48,653.03 57,308.96 38,265.01
2420 Clerical Substiture 250.00 250.00 250.00
2900 Other Classified Salaries 16,448.00 16,448.00 1,067.00 15,381.00
Total for Object 2000 414,447.00 414,447.00 181,717.06 142,977.20 89,752.74

3101 STRS Certificated Positions 114,331.00 114,331.00 54,659.36 32,461.42 27,210.22
3102 STRS Classified Positions 749.00 749.00 524.44 240.60 16.04-
3202 PERS Classified Positions 73,152.00 73,152.00 32,947.10 27,268.73 12,936.17
3301 OASDI Certificated Positions 155.00 155.00 7.44 147.56
3302 OASDI Classified Positions 23,803.00 23,803.00 10,044.18 8,279.90 5,478.92
3311 Medicare Certificated Position 7,488.00 7,488.00 4,634.21 4,012.55 1,158.76-
3312 Medicare Classified Positions 5,884.00 5,884.00 2,572.59 2,032.47 1,278.94
3401 Health & Welfare Benefits Cert 111,502.00 111,502.00 71,819.51 39,678.49 4.00
3402 Health & Welfare Benefits Clas 124,277.00 124,277.00 64,453.61 45,286.71 14,536.68
3501 SUlI Certificated 277.00 277.00 169.47 144.20 36.67-
3502 SUlI Classified 209.00 209.00 90.97 70.94 47.09
3601 Workers' Compensation Certific 19,974.00 19,974.00 10,699.15 6,418.33 2,856.52
3602 Workers' Compensation Classifi 15,100.00 15,100.00 5,939.57 4,692.30 4,468.13
Total for Object 3000 496,901.00 496,901.00 258,554.16 170,594.08 67,752.76

4100 Approved Textbooks Core Curric 672.00 672.00 672.00
4200 Library and Reference Material 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
4300 Materials and Supplies 71,970.00 71,970.00 2,433.12 13,628.20 55,908.68
4320 Custodial Grounds Supplies 600.00 600.00 600.00

Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE l:l“!“l!

Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 1 of 2

001 - Sierra County Office of Education Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Nov 29 2018 9:19AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through November

Fiscal Year 2018/19

Object Description 'L\Bduc:’pg:g:’ I;i‘:;;:’ Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 01 - Gen Fund (continued)
4330 Office Supplies 1,000.00 1,000.00 165.01 398.15 436.84
4350 Vehicle Upkeep 5,500.00 5,500.00 1,483.47 140.98 3,875.55
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment 23,311.00 23,311.00 1,635.08 21,675.92
Total for Object 4000 104,053.00 104,053.00 4,081.60 15,802.41 84,168.99
5100 Subagreements for Services 43,000.00 43,000.00 34,220.00 8,780.00
5200 Travel and Conference 44,755.00 44,755.00 8,519.09 10,466.08 25,769.83
5300 Dues and Membership 19,631.00 19,631.00 1,653.31 11,387.33 6,590.36
5400 Insurance 9,600.00 9,600.00 9,434.00 166.00
5500 Operation Housekeeping Service 9,200.00 9,200.00 4,644.86 1,828.38 2,726.76
5600 Rentals, Leases, Repairs, Nonc 3,100.00 3,100.00 505.86 375.04 2,219.10
5801 Legal Services 20,500.00 20,500.00 6,312.50 6,022.50 8,165.00
5803 Legal Publications 500.00 500.00 500.00
5805 Personnel Expense 793.00 793.00 200.00 593.00
5806 Negotiations 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
5808 Other Services & Fees 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,048.05 451.95 .00
5810 Contracted Services 457,092.00 457,092.00 210,786.95 133,879.27 112,425.78
5899 SPJUSD to Reimburse 3,214.77 67.00 3,281.77-
5900 Communications 5,200.00 5,200.00 5,450.88 4,293.51 4,544 .39-
Total for Object 5000 615,871.00 615,871.00 276,556.27 178,205.06 161,109.67
6170 LAND IMPROVEMENTS 290,000.00 290,000.00 150,899.00 141,922.25 2,821.25-
6200 Building and Improvement of Bu 7,664.00 7,664.00 7,664.00
6400 Equipment 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total for Object 6000 317,664.00 317,664.00 150,899.00 141,922.25 24,842.75
7110 County Tuition Inter Dist Agre 3,119.00 3,119.00-
7141 Tuition, excess cost etc betwe 24,428.00 24,428.00 24,428.00
7310 Direct Support/Indirect Costs .00
Total for Object 7000 24,428.00 24,428.00 .00 3,119.00 21,309.00
Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts 2,532,925.00 2,532,925.00 1,210,703.64 939,814.47 382,406.89
Fund 16 - FOREST RES
7619 Other Authorized Interfund Tra 52,121.00 52,121.00 52,121.00
Total for Fund 16, Expense accounts and Object 7000 52,121.00 52,121.00 .00 .00 52,121.00
Total for Org 001 - Sierra County Office of Education 2,585,046.00 2,585,046.00 1,210,703.64 939,814.47 434,527.89

Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N,
Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)
001 - Sierra County Office of Education Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Nov 29 2018 9:19AM

ESCAPE
Page 2 of 2



http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5803
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5805
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5806
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5808
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6170
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7141
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=107088&p2=1&p3=16&p8=Fund&p7=7619

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
November 13, 2018
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Loyalton, CA 96118
Videoconferenced to Downieville School, 130 School St, Downieville CA 95936
5:00pm Closed Session
6:00pm Regular Session

A. CALL TO ORDER
President PATTY HALL called the meeting to order at 5:02pm.

B. ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Patty Hall, President
Allen Wright, Vice President
Sharon Dryden, Clerk
Mike Moore, Member
Jenny Gant, Member

ABSENT: None

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
WRIGHT motioned to approve agenda with exception of removing item E, 2 due to no actual
conference with legal counsel taking place. Second by MOORE.
5/0

D. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION

1. Current location — none
2. Videoconference location — none

E. CLOSED SESSION—S5:10pm
MOORE/GANT
5/0

The Board of Trustees, Superintendent Dr. Merrill Grant and Business Manager Nona Griesert
moved into Closed Session at 5:02pm to discuss the following item(s):
1. Government Code 54957.6
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
Agency Negotiator for the Board: Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
Employee Organizations:
Represented Employees: Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association
Unrepresented Employees: Classified Employees
Confidential Employees
Administrative Employees

F. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION at 6:00pm and ADJOURN FOR BREAK
G. RECONVENE at 6:03pm

H. FLAG SALUTE

1
SCOE Minutes
November 13, 2018



REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION
MOORE: Item 2—stricken from agenda, did not discuss. Item 1—discussed ideas on how to
present the Board’s side of negotiations with the group meeting at the end of November.

CORRESPONDENCE

1. Secure Rural Schools October-November Action

. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Superintendent’s Report

a.

Report from October California County Superintendents Educational Services
Association (CCSESA) meeting

Lots of chatter around coming elections since county superintendents are
elected officials

Movement with county offices of education and their respective school districts
coming together to work together on Differentiated Assistance—want get
outside agencies to come in to Sierra county, let us know how we’re doing,
make sure we’re working in the right direction; try to tap into resources and
potential state funds/grants related to Differentiated Assistance

Impact of November 6™ Midterm Election on K-12 Education

Welcome Andy Genasci as next Board member replacing Sharon Dryden at
next meeting in December

New Governor for first time in 8 years—we’ll be paying attention to see what
the new budget looks like when it rolls out in early January

State Superintendent ballot-count is not complete yet, so no clear winner just yet

2. Business Report

a.
b.
c.

Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2018 to 10/31/2018
CDE approval of emergency days in 2017-18
Holiday Closures — Sierra County Office of Education closed to public:
1. November 22 and 23, 2018
2. December 24, 2018 through January 4, 2019 (returning January 7)

3. Staff Reports

a.

SELPA—BETHKE: Attended Transition Alliance Conference last week—
focus was on transition for students with special needs out of school into work
and independent living; lots of information as well about forming local
partnership agreements with the Regional Center and Department of Rehab
LES currently advertising for Special Ed Teacher to alleviate current caseload
and serve a wider variety of needs in the school

Community Advisory Committee meeting was held last week—bring parents
and school staff together; speaker on IEPs at last week’s meeting
Curriculum—MESCHERY:: **handout attached on Teaching and Learning:
We are all Learners presentation—framing Curriculum and Instruction
practices and development around Robert Marzano’s strategies on The New
Art and Science of Teaching—get students more engaged in their learning

4. Board Member Reports

a.

WRIGHT: Daughter affected by fire—teaches in Paradise...many homes lost,
school still standing, but no students around now to attend because of homes
lost. Be grateful for our progressing curriculum program while there are
students that can’t attend school right now due to the current fires.

2

SCOE Minutes
November 13, 2018



5. Public Comment

a.
b.

Videoconference location — none
Current location —

1. Stephanie Shelby: Soccer team started this season; did fundraising this
year to try and invest in fixing up existing soccer field ($3500-$4000);
asking for the Board to discuss and consider building a new soccer field
— many community members willing to volunteer time and/or materials.
Donations being taken at the high school for fire victims in Paradise.

2. Melanie Christian: Have a Special Ed student in SPJUSD. Happy to see
such great interest in Special Ed program improvement and development.
Would benefit the general ed staff to be trained by strong Special Ed
program and learn skills/tactics to work with Special Ed students in the
general ed environment.

3. SSF—MESCHERY: A number of field trips taking place funded by
Sierra Schools Foundation; newsletter coming out soon with more updates

L. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held October 9, 2018
2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 10/01/2018 through 10/31/2018
MOORE/WRIGHT

5/0

M. ACTION ITEMS

1. New Business

a.

In accordance with Rodda Act, the Sierra-Plumas Teachers Association is
Sunshining their proposal for the 2018-2019 school year

Discussion only—meeting with SPTA November 28 to start negotiation process
Acceptance of Letter of Retirement from Susan Roberts, Personnel Technician,
Retirement Date Effective: December 31, 2018

MOORE/DRYDEN

5/0

Authorization to fill Personnel Technician position, 1.0 FTE

WRIGHT/GANT

5/0

Discussion of Adult Education Plan 2018-2019

Discussion only—Dr. Grant meeting with Adult Ed Consortium November 14
to propose plan to approve and release funding to Sierra County for Adult
Education Program; hoping to implement distance learning program in
January, but at least get a coordinator hired as soon as possible to roll out a
program to serve Sierra County.

BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS

€.

g.

Board Policy 1100—Communication with the Public, revisions
MOORE/DRYDEN

5/0

Board Policy 3290—Gifts, Grants and Bequests, revisions
DRYDEN/WRIGHT

5/0

Board Policy 3320—Claims and Actions Against the District, revisions

3
SCOE Minutes
November 13, 2018



h. Administrative Regulation 3320—Claims and Actions Against the District, revisions

MOORE/GANT (g-h)

5/0

i.  Administrative Regulation 3460—Financial Reports and Accountability, revisions
MOORE/GANT
5/0

j.  Board Policy 4114—Transfers, revisions
WRIGHT/MOORE
5/0

k. Board Policy 5141.6—School Health Services, revisions
MOORE/WRIGHT
5/0

1. NEW Administrative Regulation 5141.6—School Health Services
DRYDEN/WRIGHT
5/0

m. Board Policy 5144.1—Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process, revisions
DRYDEN/WRIGHT (Option 1)
5/0

n. Administrative Regulation 5144.1—Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process, revisions
DRYDEN/WRIGHT
5/0

0. Board Policy 6145.2—Athletic Competition, revisions
MOORE/WRIGHT
5/0

p. Administrative Regulation 6145.2—Athletic Competition, revisions
MOORE/DRYDEN
5/0

q. Board Bylaw 9110—Terms of Office, revisions
MOORE/WRIGHT
5/0

N. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on December 11, 2018 at Downieville School,
130 School St, Downieville CA 95936 beginning with Closed Session, as needed, at
5:00pm and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00pm.

2. Suggested Agenda Items
a. Special Ed Report (presentation from Heidi Bethke)
b. Soccer field update if any

O. ADJOURN at 7:13pm
MOORE/WRIGHT
5/0

Sharon Dryden, Clerk Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent

4
SCOE Minutes
November 13, 2018



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION—SCOE

CLOSED SESSION REPORTING FORM
DATE: November 13, 2018

[]
CLOSED SESSION BEGAN AT: /7 pM.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: o ) -
Patty Hall¥--- Allen Wriglff ---- Sharon Dryden ---- Mike Mooré=-—- J enny Gant'

OTHERS PRESENT:
[ Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
bJd Ms. Nona Griesert, Business Manager

I.  SESSION TOPIC(S):

Item #1—Government Code 54957.6
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
Agency Negotiator for the Board: Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
Employee Organizations:
Represented Employees: Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association
Unrepresented Employees: Classified Employees
Confidential Employees
Administrative Employees
Negotiations—RESULT:

[] DIRECTION WAS GIVEN TO SUPERINTENDENT
BI THE CLOSED SESSION WAS FOR PURPOSES OF DISCUSSION ONLY. NO ACTION WAS TAKEN.
[l AROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN:

HALL WRIGHT DRYDEN MOORE GANT
[ AROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN IN OPEN SESSION:
HALL WRIGHT DRYDEN MOORE GANT
54956.9

COUNSEL--ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) or (3) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9
1 case
Litigation U ULT:

[] DIRECTION GIVEN TO SUPERINTENDENT
[] THE WAS FOR PURPOSES OF DISCUSSION ONLY. NO ACTION WAS TAKEN.,

[J] AROLL TAKEN:
HALL WRIGHT DRYDEN MOORE GANT

[N CALL VOTE AKEN IN OPEN SESSION:
WRIG DRYDEN MOORE GANT

II. MOTION TO ADJOURN CLOSED SESSION AT P.M. AND RETURN TO OPEN
SESSION

~

BY: /M SECONDED:

(NAME) (N

MOTION [ PASSED /[ FAILED

PRESIDED BY: RECORDED BY:
ENT CLERK



TEACHING & LEARNING

WE ARE ALL LEARNERS

Vision and Mission

The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District's Department of Curriculum & Instruction is dedicated to supporting the District's
vision that all students can succeed academically, feel secure during their educational journey, and cultivate their curiosity
towards the ultimate aim of being college and career ready.

The Curriculum and Instruction Department envisions students who are deeply engaged in their learning and who can analyze
problems from many different angles and communicate effectively in a 215t Century world to be college and career ready. It is
committed to ensuring educators and leaders feel supported in their efforts to improve standards-based teaching and learning in an
environment that celebrates transformational instructional practices reaching all students where they are academically, socially and
emotionally.

The Department of Curriculum & Instruction’s mission is to provide teachers with the time, resources, training and
encouragement to meet their professional goals and continuous improvement as educators so as to transform the lives of
their students through education.




PROVIDING AND
COMMUNICATING
CLEAR LEARNING

GOALS THAT
FOCUS ON CCSsS
AND COLLEGE AND
CAREER
READINESS

CLASSROOM
LEVEL

IMPLEMENTING
STRATEGIES
FOR ENGAGING,
ACTIVE
LEARNING OF
PRIORITY
STANDARDS

IMPLEMENTING
RULES AND
PROCEDURES

m HIGH SCHOOLWIDE PBIS/
o > EXPECTATIONS PRACTICES FOR MTSS
F H AROUND STUDENT AND CLEAR CULTURE
() o) ST?:T)IJLt:g: QND ENGT:QSSEST IN * PAWS
o CAREER DAILY TEACHING * GOLDEN
C$ 5 READINESS WITH & LEARNING * ROAR
7] SUPPORTS
(0@
-
g E ALL ALL ALL
N '—_' STUDENTS STUDENTS STUDENTS
O CAN ARE FEEL
&= | SUCCEED ENGAGED SECURE
=)

WHAT TEACHING STRATEGIES THAT SHOULD BE
PRESENT IN EVERY CLASSROOM?

e Feedback Strategies
e Content Strategies

e Context Strategies




e 10 DESIGN AREAS
e 43 CATEGORIES OF
INSTRUCTIONAL
PRACTICES OR

ELEMENTS.

WE ARE STARTING FROM
WHERE YOU ARE RIGHT
NOW.

WE ARE LIMITING OUR
SCOPE

“Instructional strategies are
best likened to techniques
an artist might develop and
refine over years of
practice.”

Robert J. Marzano, 2017

e 10 DESIGN AREAS
e 43 CATEGORIES OF
INSTRUCTIONAL
PRACTICES OR

ELEMENTS.




Focus our growth in four areas:

e Feedback
o Providing and Communicating Clear Learning Goals

e Content
o Conducting Direct Instruction Lessons.

e Context
o Implementing Rules and Procedures




CURRENT WORK AND NEXT STEPS TIMELINE

e Sept. - Nov. 2018 » Content Strategy Work: Direct Instruction Lessons
» Feedback Strategy Work: Providing Scales and Rubrics, Tracking Student Progress

m Use Early Release Wednesdays to do school-wide/district-wide workshops.
m  Meet with teachers individually to go over goal-setting and implementation

plans.
m Based on teachers’ needs, work directly with teachers in their classrooms

team-teaching, modeling, and supporting.
e Dec. - March 2018/19 < Context Strategy Work: Implementing Rules & Procedures
e April - June 2019 » Feedback Strategy Work: Providing Scales and Rubrics, Tracking Student Progress,

Celebrating Success.
m  Begin to set the ground for the 2019/2020 Goals

Questions or Clarifications?




Sierra-Plumas Teachers Association
(CTA/NEA)
Initial Bargaining Proposal for Sunshine
2018-19 School Year

The Sierra-Plumas Teachers Association hereby submits the following initial
proposal for a successor collective bargaining agreement with the Sierra-Plumas Unified School
District. All agreements reached on individual items shall be tentative, subject to a final tentative
agreement on the contract. Absent a final agreement modifying the contract, the existing
contract language shall remain in full effect.

The Sierra-Plumas Teachers Association reserves the right to create, add to, delete from, amend,
and modify its proposals and/or open articles of the contract during the negotiations process.
Unless otherwise indicated, proposals are in conceptual format.

Article 1. Agreement
e Update the term of the agreement.
Article 2. Recognition
e Add additional non-management certificated positions to the recognition clause.
Article 3. Days and Hours of Employment
e Updated language to match agreements reached in the 2017-18 tentative agreement.
e Update outdated and irrelevant information and dates.
Article 4. Class Size

e Update language to follow state Grade Span Adjustment (GSA) language so SPUSD
qualifies for GSA funding.

o Establish class sizes and caseloads achieving optimal educator-to-student ratios.
Article 7. Organizational Security

e Review all language and relevancy to current law and agreements; especially as it
deals with bargaining unit employees’ membership in the SPTA.

Article 10. Leaves of Absence

e Update and review leave language to be in compliance with current law; specifically,



in regard to AB 375 parental and maternal child bonding leave.
Article 11. Health Benefits

e Provide health benefits for unit members and their families which are affordable and
provide high quality care options compared to other county and state school districts.

Article 12. Salary (and all relevant appendixes)

e Increase wages and stipends to compete with comparable county and state districts
that will attract and retain the highest quality educators for our students

e Add language pertaining to the crediting of years of prior experience for salary
schedule placement for new and returning hires

Article 13. Waiver
e Update initial proposal language.

Article 16. Duration of this Agreement
e Propose a new three (3) year duration for the contract.
¢ Eliminate outdated and irrelevant language and dates.

The SPTA also proposes to review contract articles and memorandums of understandings that
may have become obsolete, need updating, be eliminated, or incorporated into the collective
bargaining agreement before printing off and signing off on a fully updated collectively bargained
agreement.



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 11/01/2018 through 11/30/2018

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
00015073 11/06/2018 ACSA'S FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL 76-9575 WHITE 75.50
ADMINISTRATION
00015074 11/06/2018 ACSA'S FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL 76-9575 BETHKE 60.83
ADMINISTRATION
00015075 11/13/2018 CIT 01-5900 PHONE SYSTEM/MAINTENANCE 735.84
00015076 11/13/2018 CUSTOMINK ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 01-4300 T-SHIRTS 1,477.17
Unpaid Sales Tax 99.87- 1,377.30
00015077 11/13/2018 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 01-4300 SHOP SUPPLIES 167.72
00015078 11/13/2018 JANIS HARDEMAN 01-5810 NURSE SERVICES 3,600.00
00015079 11/13/2018 KERI HUDDLESTON 01-5810 INDEPENDENT EDUCATIONAL EVAL 880.00
00015080 11/13/2018 JANE V. LEE, M.A,, LMFT 01-5810 COUNSELING SERVICES 1,920.00
00015081 11/13/2018 LIBERTY UTILITIES CPEC 01-5500 ELECTRICAL SERVICE 128.49
00015082 11/13/2018 MARY LOWE 01-5810 COUNSELING SERVICES 5,500.00
00015083 11/13/2018 BARBARA MCKURTIS 01-5810 CONTRACTED CONSULTANT 8,460.00
AGREEMENT
00015084 11/13/2018 SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 01-5808 BANK SERVICE FEES 30.00
00015085 11/13/2018 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 SHOP SUPPLIES 148.81
00015086 11/13/2018 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4400 PRINTER 608.22
00015087 11/13/2018 VOYAGER 01-4350 FUEL EXPENSE 47.76
01-5200 FUEL EXPENSE 71.89
01-5899 FUEL EXPENSE 67.00 186.65
Total Number of Checks 15 23,879.36

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 County School Service Fund 13 23,842.90
76 Payroll Clearing 2 136.33
Total Number of Checks 15 23,979.23
Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability 99.87
Net (Check Amount) 23,879.36
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the ESCAPE
preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 1

001 - Sierra County Office of Education Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Nov 29 2018 9:28AM















Sierra County Office of Education

First Interim Budget
2018/19

December 11, 2018
Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D./Superintendent

Prepared & Presented by: Nona Griesert, Business Manager



Sierra County Office of Education
2018-2019 First Interim
Actuals as of October 31, 2018
Presented December 11, 2018

The First Interim budget report is a snapshot in time of the revenue and expenditure forecasts for the current fiscal year as well
as a projection of the two subsequent fiscal years. It is a time to adjust the budget based upon the
enacted State Budget and subsequent trailer bills, the closing of the prior fiscal year, and other factors
that impact revenue and expenditures. The First Interim report covers the period of time from July 1
through October 31 each fiscal year. Keep in mind that a budget and multi-year projection are just that
- projections, not forecasts. Projections are expected to change as various factors change, they are not
predictions. Projections are the mathematical result of today’s decisions based on a given set of
assumptions. Forecasts, on the other hand, are predictions of the future; there is a higher implied

reliability factor than for projections. Projections will change anytime the underlying factors change.

The Big Picture

On the National level the 3™ quarter of 2018 reveals a 3.5 GDP — almost double of what it was in Q3 of 2016. Gross Domestic
purchases are almost 3 times that of Q3 in 2016. The U.S. economic outlook is healthy according to the key economic
indicators. The most critical indicator is the Gross Domestic Product which measures the nations production output. There
isn’t too much inflation or deflation. A Goldilocks economy, so to speak. The factors that cause changes in the business cycle
are supply, demand, capital availability and the market’s perception of the economic future. The Bureau of Labor & Statistics
assumes the economy will fully recover from the recession by 2020. They also anticipate a

substantial increase in jobs, 2.1 million in professional and technical occupations.

If California were a country with its $2.9 Trillion economy it would be the fifth biggest in the
world, ranked between Germany and the United Kingdom. The state represents 14% of the
U.S. economy. California’s economy is slowing however. The UCLA forecast in 3™ quarter
2018 report questions whether the growth rate is sustainable. Although the economy is
operating at full employment and benefiting from the massive tax cut and spending increases,
the economic stimulus coming from that combination will likely run out in 2020, and deficits
it creates will linger for another decade.

California has a new Governor that will take his seat in January 2019. It is likely that Governor Newsom will be making
changes when he takes office but what those changes will be and how that affects California remains to be seen.

The Governor-elect has a lot of expensive ideas and has not said how he will pay for those ideas. What will be the changes to
education funding be? Only time will tell but we may have a glimpse at the Governor’s budget release mid-January 2019.

SCOE 2018-2019 1* Interim Budget Narrative
Page 2 of 5



GENERAL FUND

REVENUE
Below are the changes in revenue projections since the budget adoption.

Local Control Funding Formula
LCFF State Revenue increased by $8,646 since budget adoption.

Federal Revenue
No change to Federal Revenue since the budget adoption.

Other State Revenue

Restricted Other State Revenue decreased by ($83,894) since the budget adoption for the following reason:

Favorable
Funding Description (Unfavorable)
e One Time Mandated Cost decrease ($ 2,743)
e State Lottery - Unrestricted $ 497
e State Lottery - Restricted $ 220
e Foster Youth ($81.868)
Net Change ($83,894)

Local Revenue
Local Revenue did not have a change since the budget adoption.

Total Resources $1,970,620

Fund 16 - Transfer In; $53,846;

3%
Other Local;
$307,293; 16%

LCFF Sources;
$852,216; 43%

Other State;
$594,847; 30%

Federal ; $162,418;
8%

SCOE 2018-2019 1* Interim Budget Narrative

Page 3 of 5



Description 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-2019 2018-2019
Actuals Actuals Unaudited Adopted First
Actuals Budget Interim
LCFF Resources $§ 815911 § 775,048 § 854,206 843,570 $852,216
Federal 503,545 274,540 194,130 162,418 162,418
Other State 701,811 688,441 660,753 678,741 594,847
Other Local 191,865 340,611 370,430 307,293 307,293
Total $2,213,132 $2,078,640 $2,079,519 $1,992,022 $1,916,774

EXPENDITURES

General Fund Expenditures

Expenditures increased by $88,302 (General Fund, Unrestricted/Restricted, Page 1) from the Board

Approved Adopted Budget.

Capital Outlay;
$335,664; 13%

N

Outgo to District;
$24,428; 1%

Total Expenses $2,545,979

Certificated;
$600,780; 24%

/_
Services &
Operating;
$577,531; 23%
/ Classified;
Books & Supplies; | »412,731; 16%
$88,764: 3% Benefits; $506,081;
20%
Expenditures Comparison
Description 2017-18 2018-2019 2018-2019
Unaudited Adopted First Interim
2015-16 Actuals 2016-17 Actuals Actuals Budget

Certificated $ 377,396 $ 504,973 $ 560,268 $ 559,561 $ 600,780
Classified 343,330 374,437 398,276 414,447 412,731
Benefits 330,652 418,617 494,494 496,901 506,081
Books & Supplies 29,151 46,569 25,289 104,053 88,764
Services &
Operating 402,700 503,111 506,018 615,871 571,531
Capital Outlay 6,264 81,843 10,916 317,664 335,664
Other Outgo 389,640 129,294 34,249 24,428 24,428
Total $1,879,133 $2,058,844 $2,029,510 $2,532,925 2,545,979

SCOE 2018-2019 1* Interim Budget Narrative

Page 4 of 5



Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance

Fiscal Year Amount
2014-15 actuals 243,930
2015-16 actuals 388,497
2016-17 actuals 36,578
2017-18 unaudited 115,142
2018-19 projected (575,359)

Projected Ending Fund Balance

2014-15 $2,305,842 actuals
2015-16 $2,694,339 actuals
2016-17 $2,698,358 actuals
2017-18 $2,846,059 unaudited
2018-19 $2,270,700 projected
Personnel FTE
Certificated 4.60
Superintendent 15
Administrative 2.40 19.13 FTE
Classified 8.98
Confidential 3.00

Direct Services Contracted to provide special education services

Speech

Occupational Therapy

Adapted P.E.
Public Nurse

Comments

1. COLA of 3.70% on state and local share only of Special Education, Child Nutrition, Foster Youth,
Preschool, American Indian Education Centers/American Indian Early childhood Education.

2. Nosalary increases in addition to step and column for employees projected in the current or

subsequent 2 years.

3. Certificated health and welfare (H/W) soft cap selected plan employee range (14,398.50 to

19,534.50);

Certificated employees hired effective 2017/18 hard capped at $17,536; all other

employees H/W is capped at $17,536. H/W cost is $230,385.
4. PERS rate increase from 15.531% to 18.062%, for a projected annual cost of $74,322.
5. STRS rate increase from 14.43% to 16.28%.for a projected annual cost of $84,788.
6. Reimburse Sierra-Plumas JUSD to provide foster youth, business, curriculum, and technology

services.

7. Forest Reserve Revenue budget is $53,846.

8. Positive Certification
9. Projected ending cash balance: $2,270,700

SCOE 2018-2019 1* Interim Budget Narrative
Page 5 of 5



Sierra County Office of Education Reviewed By:
2018/19 1st Intetim Budget
Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet
Materiality Threshold
$:
% Unrestricted Restricted Total
Year: 18/19 18/19 Pos (Neg) % 18/19 18/19 Pos (Neg) % 18/19 18/19 Pos (Neg) %
Adopted Adopted Adopted
Period: - Budget First Interim  Difference Change Budget First Interim  Difference Change Budget First Interim  Difference Change
Revenues
LCFF Revenue 3010-8099 843,570 852,216 8,646 1.02% - - - 843,570 852,216 8,646 1.02%
Federal Revenues 3100-8299 - - - 162,418 162,418 - 0.00% 162,418 162,418 - 0.00%
State Revenues 3300-8599 8,546 6,300 (2,246) -26.28%|1 670,195 588,547 (81,648) -12.18%|4 678,741 594,847 (83,894) -12.36%
Local Revenues 3600-8799 302,793 302,793 - 0.00% 4,500 4,500 - 0.00% 307,293 307,293 - 0.00%
Total Revenues 1154909 1,161,309 6,400 0.55% 837,113 755,465 (81,648) 9.75% 1,092,022 1,916,774 (75,248) 3.78%
Expenditures
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 233,925 262,486 28,561 12.21%|2 325,636 338,294 12,658 3.89% 559,561 600,780 41,219 7.37%
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 256,572 264,026 7,454 2.91% 157,875 148,705 9,170) -5.81% 414,447 412,731 (1,716) -0.41%
Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 281,649 306,676 25,027 8.89% 215,252 199,405 (15,847) -7.36% 496,901 506,081 9,180 1.85%
Materials & Supplies  4000-4999 19,557 29,880 10,323 52.78%|3 84,496 58,884 (25,612) -30.31%|5 104,053 88,764 (15,289) -14.69%
Operating Expenditures3000-5999 370,222 374,317 4,095 1.11% 245,649 203,214 (42,435) -17.27°%1|6 615,871 577,531 (38,340) -6.23%
Capital Outlay 5000-6599 310,000 313,000 3,000 0.97% 7,664 22,664 15,000 195.72%|7 317,664 335,664 18,000 5.67%
Other Outgo s 24,428 24,428 B 0.00% B B B 24,428 24,428 B 0.00%
Other Outgo 7300-7399 (6,568) (6,082) 486 -7.40% 6,568 6,082 (486) -7.40% - - -
Total Expenditures 1,489,785 1,568,731 78,946 5.30% 1,043,140 977,248 (65,892) -6.32% 2,532,925 2,545,979 13,054 0.52%
Rev less Exp (334,876) (407,422 (72,546) 21.66% 206,027y (221,783) (15,756) 7.65% (540,903)  (629,205) (88,302) 16.32%
Other Sources/Uses
Transfers In 3910-8979 52,121 53,846 1,725 3.31% - - - 52,121 53,846 1,725 3.31%
Contributions 3980-8999 (173,468) (189,873) (16,405) 9.46% 173,468 189,873 16,405 9.46% - - -
Transfers Out 7610-7699 - - - - - - - - -
Total Other Sources (121,347) (136,027) (14,680) 12.10% 173,468 189,873 16,405 9.46% 52,121 53,846 1,725 3.31%
Change in Fund Bal (456,223) (543,449) (87,226) 19.12% (32,559) (31,910) 649 -1.99% (488,782) (575,359) (86,577) 17.71%
Beg Fund Bal 2,698,358 2,814,069 115,711 4.29% 32,559 31,990 (569) -1.75% 2,730,917 2,846,059 115,142 4.22%
Adjustments - - -
Adj Beg Fund Bal 2,698,358 2,814,069 115,711 4.29% 32,559 31,990 (569) -1.75% 2,730,917 2,846,059 115,142 4.22%
End Fund Bal 2,242,135 2,270,620 28,485 1.27% - 80 80 2,242,135 2,270,700 28,565 1.27%
Non Spendable 500 500 500 500
Restricted - - - - - - - - -
Comitted 186,013 186,013 - 0.00% - 186,013 186,013 - 0.00%
Assigned - - - - - - -
REU 248,000 255,000 7,000 B, 248,000 255,000 7,000
Unassigned 1,807,622 1,829,107 28,485 1.58% B 80 80 1,807,622 1,829,187 28,565 1.58%
REU is: 9.8% 10.0%

Tickmark Legend




Sierra County Office of Education
2018/19 1st Intetim Budget

—_

Unrestricted revenues reduced due to Mandated Block Grant One Time funding reduction of approx <$2,700> and slight increase in unrestricted Lottery funding of approx $500.

Unrestricted certificated staff increase approx $28K due to coding changes, small increase to unrestricted certificated extra duty $250.

Unrestricted Materials & Supplies increased due to prior year Unrestricted Lottery carryover.

Restricted State Revenues reduced approximately <$82k> due to Foster Youth funding not awarded.

Restricted Mat's & Supplies for SpEd Mental Health reduced approx <$25k> due to a reduction in anticipated C/O, Rest. Lottery increased approx $1,400, SpEd increase approx $500 & Foster Youth reduced appro.
Restricted Operating expenditures for Foster Youth reduced approx <$54k>, Regular SpEd increased approx $18,300, Title I reduced approx <$6,700>.

Restricted Capital Outlay increased due to Prop 39 carryover funds.

0~ &N Ul BN

=l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

20




Sierra County Office of Education

2018/19 1st Interim Budget

Multi Year Projection

Materiality Threshold

$: 0
%: 0%
Revenues
LCFF Revenues

Federal Revenues
State Revenues
Local Revenues
Transfers In
Contributions
Total Revenues
Expenditures
Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Benefits & Taxes
Materials & Supplies
Operating Expenditures
Capital Outlay
Other Outgo
Other Outgo
Transfers Out
Total Expenditures

Rev less Exp

Change in Fund Bal

Beg Fund Bal
Adjustments
Adj Beg Fund Bal

End Fund Bal
Non Spendable
Restricted
Comitted
Assigned
REU

Unassigned

8010-8099
8100-8299
8300-8599
8600-8799
8910-8979
8980-8999

1000-1999
2000-2999
3000-3999
4000-4999
5000-5999
6000-6599
7xxx's
7300-7399
7600-7629

2018/19 2019/20 2020/21
Budget MYP MYP
Unrestricted Restricted Combined| Unrestricted  Restricted Combined| Unrestricted Restricted Combined|
A B C D E F G H I
852,216 - 852,216 876,550 - 876,550 899,777 - 899,777
- 162,418 162,418 - 162,418 162,418 - 162,418 162,418
6,300 588,547 594,847 5,229 588,547 593,776 5,229 588,547 593,776
302,793 4,500 307,293 302,793 4,500 307,293 302,793 4,500 307,293
53,846 - 53,846 13,360 - 13,360 13,360 - 13,360
(189,873) 189,873 - (229,476) 229,476 - (239,645) 239,645 -
1,025,282 945,338 1,970,620 968,456 984,941 1,953,397 981,514 995,110 1,976,624
262,486 338,294 600,780 266,852 344,248 611,100 271,546 350,376 621,922
264,026 148,705 412,731 270,128 151,545 421,673 275,303 154,263 429,566
306,676 199,405 506,081 308,527 217,926 526,453 311,316 219,249 530,565
29,880 58,922 88,802 29,880 58,884 88,764 29,880 58,884 88,764
374,317 203,256 577,573 374,317 203,256 577,573 374,317 203,256 577,573
313,000 22,664 335,664 20,000 3,000 23,000 20,000 3,000 23,000
24,428 - 24,428 24,428 - 24,428 24,428 - 24,428
(6,082) 6,082 - (6,082) 6,082 - (6,082) 6,082 -
1,568,731 977,328 2,546,059 1,288,050 984,941 2,272,991 1,300,708 995,110 2,295,818
(543,449) (31,990) (575,439) (319,594) - (319,594) (319,194) - (319,194)
(543,449)' (31,990) (575,439) (319,594) - (319,594) (319,194) - (319,194)
2,814,069 31,990 2,846,059 2,270,620 - 2,270,620 1,951,026 - 1,951,026
2,814,069 31,990 2,846,059 2,270,620 - 2,270,620 1,951,026 - 1,951,026
2,270,620 - 2,270,620 1,951,026 - 1,951,026 1,631,832 - 1,631,832
500 - 500 500 - 500 500 - 500
186,013 - 186,013 215,360 - 215,360 215,360 - 215,360
248,000 - 248,000 245,000 - 245,000 245,000 - 245,000
1,836,107 - 1,836,107 1,490,166 - 1,490,166 1,170,972 - 1,170,972




First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education TABLE OF CONTENTS 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Form TCI

Data Supplied For:

2018-19
Board
2018-19 Approved 2018-19 2018-19
Original Operating Actuals to Projected
Form Description Budget Budget Date Totals
011 General Fund/County School Service Fund GS GS GS GS
09l Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund
101 Special Education Pass-Through Fund
111 Aduit Education Fund G
121 Child Development Fund
13l Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
14l Deferred Maintenance Fund
151 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund
16l Forest Reserve Fund G G G
171 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
18I School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund
191 Foundation Special Revenue Fund
201 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits
211 Buildina Fund
251 Capital Facilities Fund
301 State School Buildina Lease-Purchase Fund
351 County School Facilities Fund
40l Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects
53l Tax Override Fund
56l Debt Service Fund
571 Foundation Permanent Fund
611 Cafeteria Enterprise Fund
621 Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
63l Other Enterprise Fund
661 Warehouse Revolvina Fund
67| Self-Insurance Fund
71 Retiree Benefit Fund
731 Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund
Al Average Dailv Attendance S S S
CASH Cashflow Worksheet S
CHG Change Order Form
Cl Interim Certification S
ESMOE Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort GS
ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet S
MYPI Multivear Projections - General Fund GS
SIAl Summary of Interfund Activities - Projected Year Totals G
01CSsl Criteria and Standards Review S

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: tci (Rev 04/5/2017) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:41 PM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

lon

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources

2) Federal Revenue

3) Other State Revenue

4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL. REVENUES
B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries

2) Classified Salaries

3) Employee Benefits

4) Books and Supplies

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures
6) Capital Outlay

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect
Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In
b) Transfers Out

2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources

b) Uses

3) Contributions

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/13/2018)

Resource Codes

Object
Codes

8010-8099
8100-8299
8300-8599
8600-8799

1000-1999
2000-2999
3000-3999
4000-4999
5000-5999
6000-6999

7100-7299
7400-7499

7300-7399

8900-8929
7600-7629

8930-8979
7630-7699
8980-8999

2018-19 First Interim
County School Service Fund
Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original Budget

(A}

843 570 00
000
8.546.00
302.793.00
1.154.909 00

233 92500
256 572 00
281 649 00

19.557.00
370 222.00
310 000 00

24,428 00
(6 568 00\
1489 785.00

(334 876 00)

52,121.00
0.00

000
000
(173.468 00
(121.347.00)

Page 1

Board Approved
Operating Budget
[{=]]

843 570 00
000

8 548 00
302 793 00
1154 909 00

233 925.00
256,572.00
281 649 00

19 557 00
370222 00
310.000 00

24.428.00
(6.568.00)
1489 785 00

(334 876 00)

52.121.00
0.00

000
000
(173 468 00
(121 347 00

Actuals To Date

(o]

363224 00
000
43133
149 228 17
512 883 50

86.452.20
83.663.53
90,083.67
1.203.93
124 639 39
141922 25

0.00
000
527 864 97

(14 981 47N

0.00
000

000
000
000
000

Projected Year
Totals
DY

852.216 00
0.00
630000
302 793 00
1161 309 00

262.486.00
264.026.00
306.676.00

29.880.00
374,317 00
313.000.00

24 428 00
(6.082.00)
1.568.731 00

(407.422.00)

53 846 00
000

000
000
(189,873.00)
{136 027 00)

46 10462 0000000

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

8.646 00
0.00
(2 246 00Y

0.00

(26.561 00)
(7 454 00)
(25.027 00)
(10.323.001
(4.095.00)
(3.000 000

000
(486 00)

172500
000

0.00
0.00
(16,405.00)

Form 011

% DIff
(E/B)

(F)

10%
0.0%
-26.3%
0.0%

-122%
-2 9%
-8 9%

-52 8%
-1.1%
-1.0%

0.0%
7 4%

33%
00%

00%
0.0%
9.5%

Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash

Stores
Prepaid Items
All Others

b) Restricted

¢) Committed
Stabllization A ements

Other Commitments
d) Assigned

Other Asslgnments
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

Unassianed/Unaobraprlated Amount

2018-19 First Interlm
‘County School Service Fund
Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes in Fund

0.00
0.00
000 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00



2018-19 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Educatlon County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F}
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 656 405 00 656,405 00 329028 00 665 051 00 8 646 00 1 3%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 118 751 00 119 751 00 34 196 00 119 751 00 000 00%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 000 000 000 0.00 000 00%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 601.00 601.00 000 601.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 63.324 00 63 324 00 000 63 324 00 000 00%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 2 809.00 2 809 00 000 2 809.00 000 00%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 50.00 50 00 000 50.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 630 00 630.00 000 630.00 0.00 0 0%
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF) 8045 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Community Redevetopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 000 000 0.00 000 000 00%
Receipt from Co. Board of Sups. 8070 000 000 000 000 000 00%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 000 000 000 0.00 000 0 0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 000 000 000 000 000 00%
Subtotal. LCFF Sources 843 570 00 843 570 00 363 224 00 852.216.00 8.646.00 1.0%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL LCFF SOURCES 843 570 00 843 570 00 363 224 00 852 216.00 8.646.00 1.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0 0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0 0%
FEMA 8281 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 00%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 00%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 8290
Title Il Part A Educator Qualitv 4035 8290

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 3 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

2018-19 First Interim
County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved . ' Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes _(A) (B) | (C) N (°)] | (E) (R
Title til, Part A, Immigrant Education | i | |
Program 4201 8290 ' | . | i
Title I1l, Part A, English Leamer : | | .
Program 4203 8290 | i ' I
| |
Publlc Charter Schools Grant | ! |
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 ‘ : |
: I
3020, 3040, 3041, | ; . : '
3045, 3060, 3061, ' '
3110, 3150, 3155, | | : i
3177, 3180, 3181, ' |
3185, 4050, 4123, ' . ,
4124, 4126,4127, 5 | |
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 4204, 5510, 5630 8290 |
|
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 | r - i
|
All Other Federal Revenue Al Other 8290 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 l 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 000|  0.0%
i t t i
OTHER STATE REVENUE | |
| |
Other State Apportionments |
ROC/P Entitiement ’ | |
Prior Years 6360 8319 | |
Special Education Master Plan | { |
Current Year 6500 8311 | | | |
1
Prior Years 6500 8319 et 1 TN I T R i Tl k St
Ali Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 _ 000 0.00| __0.00 E 000 0.00 | 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 | 0.00 | o_;gp_i [ I LEE0.00!| SIS IR G l A 5
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 6,502.00 | 6,502.00 | 0.00 | 3.759.00 ‘ (2,743,00)[ -42.2%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 2,044.00 | 2__,Q4_4__QQ__|_ 431.33 | _2,541.00 | . QZ.QO_!__ 24.3%
Tax Relief Subventlons [ ‘
Restricted Levies - Other | |
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 000 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 I S
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.0Q_J 0.00 ! 0.0%|
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 | ! : |
1
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 ' l . l
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant ' |
Program 6387 8590 | |
6650, 6680, 6685, | ' 5
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6690, 6695 8590 | | | |
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8580 ! | | | |
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 | ! | |
| |
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 : | | |
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 e - | | | |
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 I 0.00 [ 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 J_ 0.0%
i t
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 8,546.00 | 8,546.00 | 43133 | 630000 (2.3_46.09)|_ -26.3%

California Dept of Education
SACS Flnancial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/13/2018)

Page 4

Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

2018-19 First Interim
County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Unrestricled (Resources 0000-1999) Form 01}
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
‘ [ Board Approved Projected Year Difference 'r % Diff
ObJect Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) ‘ (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes | {A) (B) C (D} (E) (F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE | . | |
Other Local Revenue l l | |
County and District Taxes J ! | :
Other Restricted Levies | | I !
Secured Roll 8615 | 000, _ooof . o000l o000l :
Unsecured Roll 8616 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00, 000/
Prior Years' Taxes 817 | o0 ool oo oo
Supplemental Taxes 8618 | 0,00 | 000, 0.00 5 FoN0! Q0 | S An G e e e N
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes ]
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 _o.on_|_ ~ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00|  00%
Community Redevelopment Funds ! | l
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 _000)  ooof _oool . 000 1
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF i
Taxes 8629 s Ao _0.00 0,00 ip=ne s=====F0:00
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 F 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 _ 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 | 0.00 0,00 0.00 1‘_ N 0.00 0.0 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 : _ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0,00 000  0.0%
Interest 8660 16,000.00 16,000.00 11,337.43 ~16,000,00 000  0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
Fees and Contracts |
Adult Education Fees 8671 _000| 0.00 000  000| 000|  00%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 _0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 _286,389.00 286,389.00 134,360.18 286,389.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 ~0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0,00 000 0.00 000  0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 000 000 000| 0.00 | 000  0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00} - 0.00 ~0.00 | L |
All Other Local Revenue 8699 _404.00 404.00 | 3,530.56 404.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00|  0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 | 6oof 000, 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments | [ { I
Special Education SELPA Transfers | | :
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 |
From County Offices 6500 8792 : ' l ;
From JPAs 6500 8793 . ;
|
ROC/P Transfers |
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 | | '
From County Offices 6360 8792 | i
From JPAs 6360 8793 | Ll il = e U oy SO R [ R A =2 ST e
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 000 0.00 000| 000 0.00|  0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 B 0.00 0.00 _000] 000, 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 ] 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers in from All Others 8799 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~0.00| 0.0%
_TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE I 302,793.00 | 302,793.00 149,228.17 302,793.00 | 000|  0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,154,909.00 1,154,909.00 512,883.50 1,161,309.00 | 640000 |  06%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/13/2018)

Page &5

Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



2018-19 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/13/2018)

Page 6

Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Origlnal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) {C (D) {E) (F)
Certificated Teachers' Salarles 1100 57 203 00 57,203 00 17 262 80 85 764 00 (28 561 00 -49 9%
Certificated Pupll Support Salaries 1200 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 00%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 176 722.00 176 722 00 69.189.40 176.722 00 000 00%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 233.925.00 233 925 00 86 452 20 262.486.00 (28.561 00) -122%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 11 641 00 11.641.00 4.816.38 19 162 00 {7 521 00) -64 6%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 528000 5,280 00 1.780 51 5.280.00 000 00%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 95174 00 95,174 00 31.604 00 95.107 00 67.00 01%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 144 477 00 144,477 00 45.362.64 144.477 00 000 00%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 00%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 256 572 00 256 572 00 83,563.53 264.026.00 (7 454 00) -2 9%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 37.384.00 37.384.00 13931 26 42.691 00 (5 307.00) -14.2%
PERS 3201-3202 52,772.00 52,772.00 17 569 54 54.124 00 (1 352.00 -2 8%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 22077 00 22,077 00 7.409 38 23.126 00 (1 049.000 -4 B%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 151 693.00 151,693.00 45.640.66 169 431.00 (17 738 0D) -1 7%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 245 00 245 00 85.11 263.00 (18.00) -73%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 17 478 00 17.478 00 5447 72 17.041 00 437.00 2 5%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0 0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0 0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 281.649 00 281 649 00 90 083 67 306 676 00 (25,027.00) -8 9%
AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 000 000 0.00 000 000 0 0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0 0%
Materlals and Supplies 4300 14.696.00 14 696 00 1.203 €3 25,018.00 (10.323.00! -70 2%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 4.861.00 4 86100 0.00 4.861.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
AND SUPPLIES 19.557.00 19 557 00 120393 29,880.00 (10.323.00) -52.8%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 16.912.00 16 912 00 4054 54 16 912 00 0.00 0 0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 18.631 00 18.631 00 11 251 00 18 676 00 (45 00 -0.2%
Insurance 5400-5450 1.000.00 1.000.00 000 100000 000 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 4.000.00 4 000 00 130565 4,000.00 0.00 0 0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 560Q 2.500.00 2.500 00 22195 2,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 00%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expendltures 5800 322,279 00 322.279.00 104 382 42 322 279 00 000 0 0%
Communicatlons 5900 4900 00 4,900.00 3.423.83 8 950 00 (4 050 00 -82 7%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
370.222.00 370 222 00 124 639 39 374 317 00 (4,095.00) -1.1%

Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

Description Resource Codes

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land
Land Improvements
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings

Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries

Equipment
Equipment Replacement
TOTAL. CAPITAL OUTLAY

|
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements

State Special Schools

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools

Payments to County Offices
Payments to JPAs

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools

To County Offices

To JPAs
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500
To County Offices 6500
To JPAs 6500
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360
To County Offices 6360
To JPAs 6360
Other Transfers of Apporlionments All Other

All Other Transfers
All Other Transfers Out to All Others

Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest

Other Debt Service - Principal
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transfers of Indirect Costs
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018 2 0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/13/2018)

2018-19 First Interim
County School Service Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Object
Codes

6100
6170
6200

6300
6400
6500

7110
7130

7141
7142
7143

7211
7212
7213

7221
7222
7223

7221
7222
7223

7221-7223
7281-7283

7299

7438
7439

7310
7350

Orlginal Budget
{A)

0.00
290,000 00
000

0.00
20.000.00
0.00
310.000 00

000
000

24.428.00
000
000

000
0.00
0.00

000
000
000

0.00
000
24 428 00

(6 568 0O
0.00
(6 568 001

1,489,785 00

Page 7

Board Approved
Operating Budget
(B}

000
290.000 00
0.00

000
20000 00
000
310.000.00

0ao
000

24.428 00
000
000

000
000
000

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
000
24.428.00

(6.568.00)
000
(6 568 00\

1.489.785 00

Actuals To Date
(C)

G600
141.922.25
0.00

000
0.00
0.00
141 922 25

0.00
0.00

000
0.00
0.00

000
000
000

000
0.00
000

000
000
000

0.00
000
000

527.864.97

46 10462 0000000

Form 01t
Projected Year Difference % Diff
Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
(D) (E) (F
000 000 0 0%
293 000 00 (3.000 00) -1 0%
000 000 0 0%
000 000 0.0%
20 000 00 0.00 0.0%
000 0.00 0.0%
313 000 00 (3 000 00Y -1.0%
000 0.00 0.0%
000 0.00 0.0%
24 428 00 0 00 0 Q0%
000 000 00%
000 000 0 0%
000 0.00 0 0%
000 0.00 0.0%
000 000 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 000 0 0%
0.00 000 0.0%
000 000 Q0%
0.00 000 0.0%
24.428 00 000 0 0%
(6 082 00 (486 00! 7.4%
0.00 000 0.0%
(6,082 00) (486.00! 7 4%
1.568 731 00 (78 946 00! -5.3%

Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



2018-19 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenuses, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
ObJect Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Cot B & D) (E/B)
Descriotion Resource Codeas Codes {(A) {B) {C (D) {E) {F}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 000 000 000 000 000 0.0%

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 5212100 52 121.00 000 53 846 00 172500 3.3%
(a) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 52.121 00 52 121 00 000 53 846 00 172500 3.3%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0%
To: State School Building Fund/

County School Facllities Fund 7613 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 000 000 000 000 000 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 000 000 000 000 000 00%

(b) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 000 000 000 000 000 00%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0 0%
Other Sources
County School Bldg Aid 8961 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0 0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.0%

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%

(¢) TOTAL. SOURCES 000 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
USES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (173.468.00) (173.468.00 0.00 (189.873.00) (16.405.00! 9.5%

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL. CONTRIBUTIONS (173.468.00) (173.468.00) 0.00 (189.873.00) (16.405.00! 9.5%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a-b+c-d+e) (121 347 0O) (121 347 00} 000 (136 027 00) {14 680 00) 12 1%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
Flle: fundi-a (Rev 04/13/2018) Page 8 Printed: 12/6/2018 5:43 PM



2018-19 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 01}
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)

Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) cy (DY {E) {F

A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 162 418 00 162 418 00 000 162 418 00 000 00%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 670.195 00 670 195 00 14 368 70 588 547 00 (81 648 00) -12 2%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 4.500.00 4.500.00 0.00 4.500.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 837.113.00 837.113.00 14.368.70 756.465.00

B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 325 636 00 325 636 00 149 813 84 338 294 00 (12 658 00) -3.9%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 157 875 00 167 875 00 25336 78 148 705 00 9170.00 5 8%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 215252 00 215252 00 3941925 199 405 00 15 847 00 7 4%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 84 496 00 84 496 00 12148 80 58.922 00 2557400 30 3%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 245.649 00 245.649 00 32 096 95 203.256 00 42 383 00 17 3%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 7.664.00 7 664 00 000 22 664 00 (15.000.000  -195 7%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299

Costs) 7400-7499 000 000 311900 000 000 0 0%

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 6 568 00 6 568 00 000 6 082 00 486 00 7 4%
9) TOTAL. EXPENDITURES 1043 140 00 1043 140.00 261 934 62 977 328 00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (206 027 00) (206 027 00 (247 565 92) (221 863 00

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 00%

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 000 000 000 000 000 00%

b) Uses 7630-7699 000 000 000 000 000 00%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 173 468 00 173 468 00 000 189 873 00 16 405 00 9 5%
4) TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 173 468 00 173 468 00 000 189 873 00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018 2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 02/21/2018) Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4)

Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

0.00
000 0.00
oo 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

{E)



2018-19 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
ObjJect Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals I (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) {D) | (E) (F)
I 1
LCFF SOURCES - :
|
Principal Apportionment i
State Aid - Current Year 8011 [LpAE 0.00 | 000, 0.00| ~ 0.00
| |
Educatlon Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 SR Sans 10,0051 eRE S NES T #,0.00 'L_ iy s 20,001 000
| 1
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
s e P ! .
Tax Relief Subventions | | |
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 '
t i i
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | |
| |
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 MRS s 0,00 et _000| 0.00 0.00
County & District Taxes I |
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 | 0.00 0.00 | 0001 0.00 |
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 I 0.00, | 0.00 r ~0.00} d1 _Q._(_J_O__; |
|
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 | _0_._0_@_: ¢ 5 000, Q.(_)O_' LD ~__0.00 | |
1 { |
Supplemental Taxes 8044 000/ 000 000, 000 '
Education Revenue Augmentation . | 1 |
Fund (ERAF) 8045 | 0.00 | 0.00 | _0.00 | 0.00
Community Redevelopment Funds | | |
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Penalties and Interest from | l
Delinquent Taxes 8048 | 000} 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 | !
Receipt from Co. Board of Sups. 8070 0.00 | _0.00 I § 0.00 | Ly’ 0.00 | :
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) | ; | :
Royalties and Bonuses 81 00O, 000/ 000, 000l |
| | | |
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 oo0y 000 T 000! 000 |
Less: Non-LCFF i | | '
(50%) Adjustment e | 000 0,00 | 0.00 | 0.00
‘Subtotal, LCFF Sources A ldy 000, 0.00 | 0.00 | e AT (po[0)] o B e b ST P S
LCFF Transfers I |
Unrestricted LCFF { |
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 | | =
All Other LCFF [
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 ~_000] . 000| 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8086 T ___0,0_0_’ 4 000, 000 Al I Sl e e e S et
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 | - 0.00 a 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES o __0,00] 000, _0.00] - 000, 0.00 | 0.0%|
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 _ 93841.00 93,841.00 [ 0.00 ~93,841.00 0.00| 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 31,990.00 31,990.00 | 0.00 ~31,990.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 . 0.00 _ 000 0.00 o _0_._0_0_; 000  00%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 . 0.00| ~0oo| 0.00 — _0._0_0__! — . 000  00%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 | 0.00 |
; t 1 | [
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 s Q.0oneee et __O:QO__I__ : 000 __0.00 ¥ T | Y
FEMA 8281 o 0.00 000 0.00 | 000 000  0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 000  0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent |
Programs 3025 8290 =. 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title Il, Part A, Educator Quality 4035 8290 000| 0.00 _0.00| - 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 02/21/2018) Page 3 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



Sierra County Office of Educalion’
Sierra County

Description

Title 11, Part A, Immigrant Education
Program

Title 111, Part A, English Learner
Program

Public Charter Schools Grant
Program (PCSGP)

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act
Career and Technical Education
All Other Federal Revenue
TOTAL. FEDERAL REVENUE
OTHER STATE REVENUE

Other State Apportionments

ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years

Special Education Master Plan
Current Year

Prior Years

All Other State Apportionments - Current Year

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years
Child Nutrition Programs

Mandated Costs Relmbursements

Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materi:

Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes

Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources

After School Education and Safety (ASES)
Charter School Facility Grant

Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds
California Clean Energy Jobs Act
Specialized Secondary
American Indian Early Childhood Education
Quality Education Investment Act
All Other State Revenue

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 02/21/2018)

2018-19 First Interim

County School Service Fund
Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)

Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved

0.00

0.00

Object Original Budget Operating Budget
Resource Codes Codes A} (B)
4201 8290 0.00
4203 8290 000
4610 8290 0.00

3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 30861,
3110, 3150, 3155,
3177, 3180, 3181,
3185, 4050, 4123,
4124, 4126,4127,

4204, 5510, 5630 8290 6.636.00

3500-3599 8290 0.00

All Other 8290 29.951.00

162,418 00

6360 8319 0.00

6500 8311 479.135.00

6500 8319 2.886 00

All Other 8311 0.00

All Other 8319 0.00

8520 0.00

8550 000

8560 672 00

8575 0.00

8576 000

8587 000

6010 8590 000

6030 8590 000

6387 8590 0.00
6650, 6660, 6685,

6690, 6695 8590 37 500.00
6230 8590 0.00
7370 8590 0.00
7210 8590 000
7400 8590 000

All Other 8590 150 002.00
670 195 00

Page 4

000

6 636 00
000

29 951 00
162 418.00

000

479.135 00
2.886.00
000

000

000

0.00

672 00

000
000
0.00
0.00
000

000

37.500.00
000

000

0.00

000

150 002.00
670 195.00

Actuals To Date
(C)

0.00

000
0.00
0.00
000

0.00

000
000
0.00
000
0.00
0.00
463 70

0.00
0.00
000
000
0.00

0.00

000
000
0.00
000
0.00
13.905.00
14,368 70

46 10462 0000000

Form 011
Projected Year Difference % DIff
Totals (Col B&D) ({E/B)

(D) (E) (F)
000 000 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0 0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
6,636.00 000 00%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
29,951.00 0.00 0.0%
162 418 00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 00%
479.135 00 0.00 00%
2.886.00 000 00%
000 000 0.0%
0.00 000 0 0%
000 0.00 0.0%

0.00

892.00 22000 32.7%
000 0.00 0.0%
000 000 0.0%
000 0.00 00%
000 000 00%
000 0.00 0 0%
000 000 0.0%
37.500.00 0.00 00%
000 0.00 00%
000 000 0.0%
0.00 000 0.0%
000 0.00 0.0%
68 134.00 (81.868.00) -54.6%
588 547 00 (81.648.00) -12.2%

Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



2018-19 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B} C) [(»]] (E) (F}
LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 000 000 000 0.00 000 0 0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 000 000 D00 0.00 0.00 00%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 00%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 000 000 000 000 000 0.0%
Other 8622 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 000 000 0.00 000 000 0 0%
Penaities and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 000 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 000 000 000 0.00 000 00%
Food Service Sales 8634 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.0%
Interest 8660 000 000 000 000 0.00 00%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 00%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 000 000 0.00
Non-Resident Students 8672 000 000 000 000
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0 0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustme 8691 000 000 0.00 0.00
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 4,500 00 4,500.00 000 4 500 00 000 0 0%
Tuition 8710 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0 0%
All Other Transfers In §781-8783 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 000 000 000 0.00 000 0 0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 000 000 a00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0 0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 00%
From County Offices All Other 8792 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0%
LOCAL REVENUE 4.500.00 4 500 00 000 4,500.00 000 0.0%
837.113.00 837 113 00 14 368 70 755,465.00 (81.648 00) -9.8%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018 2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 02/21/2018) Page 5 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



2018-19 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 01l
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) {E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} (B) {c) (D) {3} {F
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 249.345 00 249 345 00 124 383 44 262 003 00 (12 658 0O\ -5.1%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 43.846.00 43 846 00 1461532 43 846 00 000 0 0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 32,445 00 32.445.00 1081508 32 44500 0.00 00%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 00%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 325 636 00 325.636.00 149.813.84 338.294.00 (12.658.00 -3 9%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 117.863.00 117.863.00 21267 74 115 968 00 1895.00 16%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 23.564.00 23.564.00 3.420 04 16 289.00 727500 30 9%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 00%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0 0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 16 448 00 16.448.00 649.00 16.448.00 000 00%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 157 875.00 157 875 00 25,336.78 148.705.00 9.170.00 58%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 77.696.00 77.696.00 10 497.49 67 097 00 10 599 00 13 6%
PERS 3201-3202 20,380.00 20.380 00 3.495.13 20 198 00 182 00 0.9%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 15 253 00 15,253.00 3.798.70 14.706.00 547 00 36%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 84 086.00 84,086 00 18.604.34 83.968 00 118.00 0.1%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 24100 241.00 87.73 245 00 (4.00) -1.7%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 17 596.00 17 596.00 2,935 86 13.191.00 4.405.00 25.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 000 000 000 000 000 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 215.252.00 215 252.00 39.419 25 199 405 00 15847 00 7.4%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 672 00 6872 00 0.00 892.00 (220.00) -32.7%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 1000 00 1 000.00 000 0.00 1.000 00 100.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 64 374 00 64 374 00 11.121 94 39 080 00 25.294.00 39.3%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 18.450.00 18 450 00 1026 86 18 950 00 500 00\ -2.7%
Food 4700 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.0%
TOTAL. BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 84.496.00 84.496.00 12 148 80 58 922 00 25 574 00 30 3%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 43,000 00 43.000.00 000 43 000 00 000 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 27,843.00 27.843 00 6.339.65 25843 00 200000 7.2%
Dues and Memberships 5300 1000 00 1.000.00 6083 1.487.00 (487.00) -48 7%
Insurance 5400-5450 8 600 00 8,600.00 9.434 00 10.000.00 (1.400.00) -16 3%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 5200 00 5,200 00 394.24 5.200.00 0.00 0 0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 600 00 600 00 153.09 600.00 000 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 159 106 00 159 106 00 15 581 30 116.626.00 42.480 00 26.7%
Communications 59800 300 00 300 00 133.84 500 00 (200.00) -66.7%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 245,649 00 245.649.00 32.096.95 203.256.00 42.393 00 17 3%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 02/21/2018)

Page 6

Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



2018-19 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes A) (B) (C) (D) (E} (F\
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 000 000 000 000 000 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 7 664 00 7.664.00 0.00 22.664.00 (15000001 -1957%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 00%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 7 664 00 7.664.00 0.00 22 664.00 (15 000.000  -195 7%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuitlon
Tuitlon for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 311900 000 000 0 0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 000 oao 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0 0%
To County Offices 7212 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0 0%
To JPAs 7213 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0 0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0 0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 000 000 0.00 000 000 00%
To JPAs 6500 7223 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 000 000 000 000 000 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 00%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 00%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 000 000 3.119.00 0.00 000 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 6 568 00 6.568 DO 0.00 6.082.00 486.00 7 4%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 00%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 6.568 00 6 568.00 000 6082 00 486,00 7.4%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1043 140 00 1,043,140.00 261.934.62 977.328.00 65.812 00 63%

California Dept of Education
SACS Flnancial Reporting Software - 2018 2.0
Flle: fundl-a (Rev 02/21/2018) Page 7 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



2018-18 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
ObJect Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} (B} (] (D} (E) (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 00%

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 000 0:00 000 000 000 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 000 000 000 000 0.00 00%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0 0%

To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 000 000 0.00 000 000 0 0%

To: State School Building Fund/

County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 000 000 000 000 000 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 000 000 000 000 000 0.0%

(b) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 000 000 000 000 0 0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

State Apportionments

Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 000 000 0.00
Proceeds

Proceeds from Sale/Lease-

Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0 0%

Other Sources

County School Bldg Aid 8961 000 000 0.00 000 000 00%

Transfers from Funds of

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 000 000 000 000 0 0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates

of Participation 8971 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.0%

Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 00%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.0%
USES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0 0%
CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 173.468 00 173 468 00 000 189 873 00 16 405 00 9 5%

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8920 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 173.468 00 173.468 00 000 189 873 00 16 405 00 9 5%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a-b+c-d+e) 173.468 00 173 468 00 ao00 189.873.00 (16.405 00) 9.5%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 02/21/2018) Page 8 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



2018-19 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricled Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) {C) (D) (E) (F}
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 843,570.00 843.570 00 363 224 00 852 216 00 8 646 00 10%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 162,418 00 162.418.00 0.00 162 418 00 000 00%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 678 741 00 678,741.00 14.800.03 594 847.00 (83 894 00) 12 4%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 307 293 00 307 293 00 149,228.17 307.293 00 0.00 00%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1992 022 00 1992 022 00 527 252 20 1.916.774.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 559 561 00 559,561.00 236.266.04 600.780.00 {41 219 00) -7 4%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 414 447 00 414,447 00 108.900 31 412,731 00 1.716 00 0.4%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 496 901 00 496,901.00 129.502.92 506.081.00 (9 180.00) -18%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 104 053 00 104 053 00 13.352.73 88.802 00 15.251.00 14.7%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 615 871 00 615 871 00 156.736.34 577.573.00 38.298.00 6.2%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 317 664 00 317 664 00 141,922.25 3365.664.00 (18.000 00) -5.7%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 24,428,00 24,428 00 3.11900 24 428 00 000 00%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 00%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2 532 925 00 2 53292500 789.799 59 2.546.059.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (540 903 00Y (540 903 00) (262,547.39) (629.285 00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 52,121 00 52.121.00 000 53 846 00 1.725 00 33%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 00%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 000 000 000 000 0 0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 000 0.00 000 000 000 00%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 00%
4) TOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 52.121 00 52,121.00 000 53 846 00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0

Flle: fundi-a (Rev 06/07/2018) Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



Original Budget
Codes (AY

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
(488.782.00)

FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

4.2%
0.00
0.00 000 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 000
0.00 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00



2018-19 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (AY {B) ch [(s]] (E) {F\
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 656.405.00 656.405.00 329.028.00 665.051.00 8.646.00 1.3%
Education Protection Account State Ald - Current Year 8012 119,751.00 119.751.00 34,196.00 119.751.00 0.00 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 000 000 0.00 000 000 00%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 601.00 601 00 0.00 601.00 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 63.324 00 63 324 00 000 63 324.00 000 00%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 2 809 00 2 809 00 000 2 809.00 000 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 50.00 50 00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 630.00 630.00 0.00 630.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF) 8045 000 000 000 000 000 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Receipt from Co. Board of Sups. 8070 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royaltles and Bonuses 8081 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 000 000 000 000 000 00%
Less; Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0 0%
Subtotal LCFF Sources 843.570 00 843 570 00 363 224 00 852 216 00 8 646.00 1.0%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 000 000 000 000 0 0%
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 00%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. LCFF SOURCES 843,570 00 843,570.00 363.224 00 852,216 00 8.646.00 1.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 000 000 000 000 000 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 93 841 00 93 841 00 000 93 841.00 000 0.0%
Speclal Education Discretlonary Grants 8182 31.990.00 31.990.00 0.00 31.990.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 00%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0 0%
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 1, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 8290 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 00%
Titte 1. Part A. Educator Qualitv 4035 8290 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
Flle: fundi-a (Rev 06/07/2018) Page 3 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

Description

Titte lIl, Part A, Immigrant Education
Program

Title I, Part A, English Learner
Program

Public Charter Schools Grant
Program (PCSGP)

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act
Career and Technical Education
All Other Federal Revenue
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE
OTHER STATE REVENUE

Other State Apportionments

ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years

Special Education Master Plan
Current Year

Prior Years

All Other State Apportionments - Current Year
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years

Child Nutrition Programs

Mandated Costs Reimbursements

Lottery - Unrestricted and Inslructional Materi:

Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes

Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources

After School Education and Safety (ASES)
Charter School Facility Grant
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds
California Clean Energy Jobs Act
Specialized Secondary
American Indian Early Childhood Education
Quality Education Investment Act
All Other State Revenue

TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENUE

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/07/2018)

Resource Codes

4201

4203

4610

3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
3177, 3180, 3181,
3185, 4050, 4123,
4124, 4126,4127,
4204, 5510, 5630
3500-3599

All Other

6360

6500
6500
All Other
All Other

6010
6030

6387

6650, 6680, 6665,
6690, 6695

6230
7370
7210
7400
All Other

2018-19 First Interim
County School Service Fund
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved
Object Original Budget Operating Budget
Codes (A) (B)
8290 000 000
8290 000 0.00
8290 000 0.00
8290 6636 00 6 636 00
8290 000 000
8290 29.951.00 2995100
162.418 00 162.418.00
8319 000 0.00
8311 479 135 00 479 135 00
8319 2 886 00 2886 00
8311 000 000
8319 000 000
8520 0.00 000
8550 6.502 00 6.502.00
8560 2.716.00 2.716.00
8575 0.00 000
8576 000 0.00
8587 000 0.00
8590 0.00 000
8590 000 0.00
8590 000 000
8590 37.500.00 37.500 00
8590 0.00 0.00
8590 000 0.00
8590 0.00 0.00
8590 000 000
8590 150 002 00 150 002 00
678 741 00 678 741 00

Page 4

Actuals To Date
(ch

000

000

000
000
000
0.00

0.00

000
000
000
000
000
000
895 03

000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
13 905 00
14 800 03

Projected Year
Totals
(D}

0.00

0.00

000

6636 00
000
2995100
162.418.00

000

479 135 00
2886 00
000

000

000
3.759.00
3.433 00

000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

000

37 500.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

000

68 134 00
594 847 00

46 10462 0000000

Difference
(ColB&D)
(E)

0.00

0.00

000

000
0.00
0.00
0.00

000

000
000
000
000
000
(2.743.00)
717 00

000
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

000

000
0.00
0.00
0.00
000
(81 868 00)
(83 894 00)

Form 011

% Diff
(E/B)
{F)

0 0%

0.0%

00%

00%
0 0%
00%
0.0%

00%

00%
00%
00%
00%
00%
-42.2%
26 4%

0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

00%

00%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
00%
-54 6%
-12 4%

Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



2018-19 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
tion Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (DY (E) (3]
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 00%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 000 000 0.00 000 000 0 0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 00%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 00%
All Other Sales 8639 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 000 0.00 000 000 000 00%
Interest 8660 16 000 00 16,000.00 11.337.43 16.000.00 000 00%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 000 000 000 000 0.00 00%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 00%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0 0%
Interagency Services 8677 286 389 00 286 389 00 134 360 18 286,389.00 000 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8669 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 00%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0 0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 4 904.00 4 904 00 3 530 56 4.904 00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 00%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0 0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 000 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 00%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0 0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0 0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 000 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
TOTAL. OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 307.293 00 307.293.00 149.228.17 307 293 00 000 00%
TOTAL. REVENUES 1.992,022.00 1.992.022 00 527.252.20 1916.774 00 (75 248 00 -3.8%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/07/2018) Page 5 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



2018-19 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
ObJject Orlginai Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Descrintion Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) ) (D) (E} F\
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 306.548.00 306 548.00 141.646.24 347.767.00 (41.219.00) -13.4%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 43.846.00 43.846.00 14.615.32 43,846.00 0.00 Q0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 209,167.00 209.167.00 80,004.48 209 167 00 000 0 0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES 559 561 00 559 561.00 236.266 04 600 780 00 (41.219 00) -7 4%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified instructional Salaries 2100 129.504.00 129.504.00 26,084.12 13513000 (5 626 00) -4 3%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 28.844.00 28.844.00 5,200 55 21 569.00 727500 25 2%
Classified Supetrvisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 95,174.00 95,174.00 31 604 00 95 107 00 67 00 01%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 144 477 00 144 477 00 45 362 64 144 477 00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 16 448 00 16 448.00 649 00 16 448 00 000 0.0%
TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 414 447 00 414 447 00 108.900 31 412.731 00 1.716 00 0.4%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 115.080 00 115.080 00 24.428.75 109.788.00 5,292.00 46%
PERS 3201-3202 73.152.00 73.152.00 21,064 67 74,322.00 {1 170 00) -16%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternatlve 3301-3302 37 33000 37 330 00 11 208.08 3783200 (502 00) -13%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 235 779 00 235779 00 64 245 00 253 399.00 (17.620 00) -7.5%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 486 00 486 00 17284 506.00 (22.00) -4.5%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 35.074 00 35074 00 8 383.58 30 232.00 4.842 00 13 8%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 496,901.00 496,901 00 129,602.92 506 081.00 (9.180 00Y -1.8%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 672.00 672 00 0.00 892 00 (220.00) -32.7%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 1.000.00 1.000.00 000 0.00 1.000.00 100 0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 79.070 00 79.070.00 12.325.87 64.099.00 14.971 00 18 9%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 23.311 00 23.311 00 1.026.86 23.811.00 (500 00 -2 1%
Food 4700 000 Q.00 0.00 0.00 000 0 0%
TOTAL. BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 104.053.00 104,053.00 13.35273 88 802 00 15 251 00 14 7%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 43,000.00 43,000.00 000 43,000.00 000 0 0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 44,755 00 44,755.00 10394 19 42 755 00 2 000.00 4.5%
Dues and Memberships 5300 19631 00 19,631.00 11 311.83 20.163 00 (532.00) 27%
Insurance 5400-5450 9 600 00 9 600 00 9434 00 11 000 0O {1 400 00) 14 6%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 9200 00 9 200 00 1699 89 9 200.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapltallzed Improvements 5600 310000 3100 00 375 04 3100 00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 000 G oo 0.00 000 000 0 0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 000 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 481 385 00 481 385 00 119.963.72 438.905 00 42.480.00 8.8%
Communications 5900 520000 §200.00 3.557.67 9.450.00 (4,250 00) -81 7%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 615871 00 615 871.00 156 736 34 577 573 00 38 298.00 6 2%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/07/2018)

Page 6

Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



2018-19 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 01l
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Origlnal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes A (B) cy (D) {E) (F
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 290 000 00 290,000 00 141.922.25 293 000 00 (3 000 00 -1 0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 7 664 00 7 664 00 000 22 664 00 {15 000 00 195 7%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School! Libraries 6300 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Equipment 6400 20,000.00 20.000 00 000 20.000 00 000 0 0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 00%
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 317.664.00 317.664.00 141.922.25 335.664.00 (18.000.00) -5.7%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 000 3119.00 000 0.00 0 0%
State Special Schools 7130 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schoots 7141 24 428 00 24 428 00 000 24 428 00 000 0 0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
To County Offices 7212 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
To JPAs 7213 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schoois 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 00%
To County Offices 6500 7222 [eRelo] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 000 000 000 000 000 00%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0 0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 00%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0 0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO (excludina Transfers of Indirect Costs) 24 428 00 24 428 00 3119 00 24 428 00 000 0 0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 000 000 000 000 000 00%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2.532,925.00 2.532.925 00 789.799 59 2.546.059.00 (13.134.00) -0.5%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018 2 0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/07/2018)

Page 7

Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



2018-19 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education

County School Service Fund

Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

ObJect Orlginal Budget
Description Resource Codes Codes (A)

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 000

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 52 121.00
(a) TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 52.121 00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OQUT

To: Child Development Fund 7611 000
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 000
To: State School Building Fund/

County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 000
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00

(b) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 000
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments

Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00

Proceeds

Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 000

Other Sources
County School Bldg Aid 8961 000

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 000

Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates

of Participation 8971 0.00
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 000
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00
All Other Financing Sources 8979 000
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 000
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00
(d) TOTAL. USES 0.00
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8980 0.00
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 000

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
fa-b+c-d+e) 52.121.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2 0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/07/2018) Page 8

Board Approved
Operating Budget
B)

000
62.121.00
52.121.00

000
000

0.00
0.00
000
000

000

0.00

000

000
000
000
000
000

000
000
0.00

0.00
000
0.00

52.121.00

Actuals To Date

cH

0.00
0.00
0.00

000
000

0.00
0.00
000
000

000

0.00

000

000
000
000
000
000

000
000
0.00

000
000
0.00

0.00

Projected Year
Totals
[[»]]

000
53.846.00
53,846.00

000
000

0.00
000
000
000

000

000

0.00

000
000
0.00
0.00
000

000
000
0.00

0.00
0.00
000

53 846 00

46 10462 0000000

Difference

(Col
{

B&D)
E)

0.00
1.725.00
172500

000
0.00

ooo
000
000
000

000

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
000

000
0.00

000
0.00
0.00

0.00

(1 725.001

Form 01l

% DIff
(E/B)
)

0.0%
3.3%
33%

0.0%

00%

0 0%
00%
00%
0.0%

0.0%

00%

00%

0.0%

0.0%

0 0%

0.0%

0.0%
0.0%

0.0%
0.0%
00%

0.0%

33%

Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 01l
2018-19
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



2018-19 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education Adult Education Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 11l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budgst Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resourca Codes  Obiect Cadas A\ (B) tch {E\ {F\
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 nnn 000 000 000 000 00%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0no non 000 000 000 00%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 nan naon 000 000 000 00%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 00n aon 000 200 000 00 200 000 00 New
__5) TOTAL, REVENUES 000 non nnn 20N NN NN

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1989 non 000 000 80 950 00 (80 950 00Y New
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 no0n 000 000 000 000 0 0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3899 non 000 000 34 640 00 (34 640 0D New
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 000 000 000 7 685 00 7 BR5 QMY New
5) Services and Other Operaling Expenditures 5000-5999 000 000 000 45 000 00 {45 000 OM Naw
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 000 000 000 30 000 00 {30 00N M Naw
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indiract 7100-7299,

Costs) 7400-7499 000 000 000 000 oon 00%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 000 000 000 000 0nn 0 0%
9) TOTAL. EXPENDITURES nnn nnn 000 188 275 00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) non nnn ann 172500
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 000 000 nnn non 000 00%

b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 000 oo0n non 1728 00 (1725 00) New
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 000 non non 000 000 0 0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 000 onn non 000 000 0 0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 000 0o0n nnn nnn 000 00%
4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCFS/IISFS 000 0o0n non {1 728 Nt

File: fundi-b {Rev Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



9785

0.00

0.00

000

non

ann

ono

non

nan

ooo

0.00

onn

o.an

nan

non

n.ov

n oYy



2018-19 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education Adult Education Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 11l
% DIff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Descriotion Rasource Cades  Obiact Cndas 18} {B) {cy D\ {EY tFY
.CFF SOURCES
-CFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 o000 nnn 0non 000 0 0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 000 000 000 000 non 0ny
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 000 000 aon onn ann nno
FEDERAL REVENUE
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8265 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Carser and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 onn nan non 000 000 0 0%
All Other Federal Revenus All Other 8290 000 000 000 nnn 0nn n oo
TOTAL. FEDERAL REVENUE 000 000 000 000 000 00%
OTHER STATE REVENUE

Other State Apportionments

All Olher State Apportionments - Current Year 8311 onn nnn ann 000 000 0 0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 8319 000 000 000 000 non 00%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Adult Educalion Block Grant Program 6391 8590 non naon ann 000 000 0 0%
All Other State Revenue All Olher 8590 000 000 000 oon non nov
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 000 000 000 oon nan n oo
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 000 nnn nnn non 000 0 0%
Interest 8660 000 000 000 non non any
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%

Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 000 000 000 000 000 00%

Interagency Services 8677 nnn 000 000 000 000 0 0%

Other Local Revenus

All Other Local Revenue 8689 000 000 oao 200 000 00 200 000 00 New
Tuition a710 non non 000 000 000 0 0%
TOTAL. OTHER LOCAL REVENUE non 000 000 200 000 00 200 000 00 New

TOTAL. REVENUES nan nnn non 200 NNN NN

Caelifornia Dept of Education
SACS Flnanclal Reporling Software - 2018 2 0
File: fundi-b {(Rev 05/17/2018) Page 3 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



2018-19 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education Adult Education Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 111
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Origlnal [i] Op ing Budg Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Jeacriotion Resource Codas  Oblact Codes [T\ ) 1y m {Fy =

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 000 000 000 000 0on 00%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 nnn 000 000 000 000 00%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 000 [sX¢0s} onn AN Qsn an A0 Q&N 0N Neawu
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 000 000 000 80 950 00 {80 950 00 New

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 nnn 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 000 non onn non onn 0 0%
Classified Supsrvisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 nnn nnn nnon 000 000 n oo
Other Classified Salaries 2900 00 non oon 000 onn 00%
TOTAL. CLASSIFIED SALARIES 000 oon oon oon non n0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 000 000 000 13 179 00 (13179 00 New
PERS 3201-3202 0nn onn non nnn nnn n oo
OASDI/Medicare/Alternalive 3301-3302 000 000 000 1174 00 1174 00' Nau
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 000 000 000 17 537 00 {17 537 00 New
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 000 onn non 4an nn tan no' New
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 000 000 000 271000 {2 710 00} Naw
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 non 0nn non nnn 0nn nno
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 000 000 000 000 000 00%
TOTAL. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 000 000 000 34 640 00 {34 640 00) New
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 000 onn non nan 0nn any
Materials and Supplies 4300 000 000 000 5000 00 (5 000 0O New
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 000 000 000 2 685 00 {2 685 00) New
TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 000 000 000 7 685 00 {7 665 00) Naw

Californla Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018 2 0
File: tundl-b (Rev 05/17/2018) Page 4 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



2018-19 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education Adult Education Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 11|
% DIff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Jescription Resource Codes  Obiact Cndas (AY B [{g] D) {E} {141

RATING EXPENDITURES

5100 000 000 non 000 000 0 0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 000 000 000 0no non 0 0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 000 onn 000 000 naon nny
Insurance 5400-5450 000 000 oon 000 000 0 0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 000 non 000 000 onn 0N
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 000 000 nnn 000 000 00%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 nonn 000 noon nnn 0.00
Transfers of Direcl Costs - Interfund 5750 000 nnn 000 000 ann 0 N%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expendilures 5800 oon nnn 000 45 000 00 {45 NOD OM Neaw
Communications 5900 000 000 non 000 000 N 0%
_TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 000 a00 ann 45 000 00 (45 000 00 New
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 nnn 000 000 000 00%
Land Improvements 6170 000 non 000 000 000 nnY%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 000 000 000 nnn 000 00%
Equipment 6400 non 000 000 30 000 00 a0 onn nm New
Equipment Replacement 6500 000 nonn 000 ooo onn 0 0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 000 aon 000 30000 00 30 000 NOV New
OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments 1o Districts or Charter Schools 7141 000 o0nn nnn 000 000 00%
Payments to County Offices 7142 nan 000 onon onn 000 0 0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 000 000 000 000 non nno
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 000 000 nnn 000 000 0 0%
To County Offices 7212 nnn 000 000 ann 000 0 0%
To JPAs 7213 000 onn 000 000 onn 0n%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 onn 000 000 non 000 00%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 000 non 000 000 000 N 0%
000 ann 000 000 o0nn Ny
QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 000 onn 0.00 000 000 0nYy
000 nno 000 000 000 n oy
000 non nnn 198 275 00

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 20182 0
File: fundi-b (Rev 05/17/2018) Page 5§ Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



2018-19 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education Adult Education Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 111
% DIff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codas  Oblact Codeas Ay (1) DY {E) {3
INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 ono ann 000 000 000 0 0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN oon onn 000 000 000 00%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: State School Building Fund/

Counly School Facilities Fund 7613 000 non onn 000 000 00%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 000 000 000 172500 1 726 oM Naw
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 000 000 non 172500 1 795 NN New
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 000 00n nnn nnn 000 0 0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 000 000 nnn nnn 000 0 0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 000 onn naon 000 000 0 0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 000 nnn 000 000 000 0 0%
USES
All Other Financing Uses 7699 nnn 000 000 000 000 00%
(d) TOTAL. USES oon 000 000 000 000 0 0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 000 000 000 000 non 0 N%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 000 aao0 000 000 non O No%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 000 000 000 000 ann 0 No%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 000 000 (1,725 00)

California Dept of Educatlon
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 20182 0
File: fundl-b {(Rev 05/17/2018) Page 6 Prinled: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education Adult Education Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 11l
2018/19
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0 .
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



2018-19 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 161
% DIff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| (A) {B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 52,121.00 52,121.00 0.00 52,121.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
4) Other Local Revenue 88600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 52,121.00 52,121.00 0.00 52,121,00

|B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirecl 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
|_9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 52,121.00 52,121.00 0.00 52,121.00

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Inlerfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

b} Transfars Out 7600-7629 52,121.00 52,121.00 0.00 52,121.00 0.00
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES {62,121.00) (52,121.00} 0.00 (52,121.00)]

Cablfotnia Depl of Education
SACS Financinl Roporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev DS/ 17/2018) Page 1 Prinled: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



2018-19 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 16l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Objact Codes| (A) (B) (C) (D) {E) {F)
|E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 __0.0%]}
8) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 0.00 0.00

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.00

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others a719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) Commilted

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Committments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00

8) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Flnancial Reporting Software - 2018,2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 05/17/2018) Page 2 Prinled: 12/6/2018 5:43 PM



2018-19 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 16l
% Dift
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {(ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codas  Obiact Cades 1A iR} (D} (E) [13]
FEDERAL REVENUE
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 52 121 00 52121 00 000 52 121 00 000 0 0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Federal Sources 8287 nnn nnn 000 000 000 0.0%
TOTAL. FEDERAL REVENUE 52 121 00 5212100 000 52 121 0n oon 00%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Interest 8660 000 non nno ann oon 00
Net Increase (Dacreass) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 000 000 000 a 00 000 0 0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 000 000 000 000 000 00%
TOTAL, REVENUES 52 12100 52 121 00 000 52 121 00

OTHER QOUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%

To County Offices 7212 onon non non 000 000 0 0%

To JPAs 7213 000 000 000 oon o000 0 0%

All Other Transfers 7281-7283 000 000 oQo 000 000 0 0%

All Olher Transfers Out to All Olhers 7299 non nan nnn non naon n no

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO (excludina Transfers of Indiracl Costs) non nan non nan non nno;
TOTAL EXPENDITURES non nnon ann non

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Olher Authorized Inlerfund Transfers In 8919 000 anon non non non n 0o
(@) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 000 0on 00on non non nno
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 52 12100 52 121 00 000 52 121 00 000 0 0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 5212100 52 121 00 000 52 121 00 000 0 0%

Callfornia Dep! of Education
SACS Financial Reporiing Software - 2018 2 0
File: fundl-b (Rev 05/17/2018) Page 3 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education Forest Reserve Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 16l
2018/19
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:43 PM



2018-19 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Form Al

ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT ESTIMATED

FUNDED ADA  Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating Projected Year Projected DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals (Col.D-B) (Col. E/ B)
Description (A) (B} (C) (D) (E) (F

A. DISTRICT
1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA) 382.83 382.83 382.83 382.83 0.00 0%
. Total Basic Ald Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. Total Basic Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day

»n

School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
4. Total, District Regular ADA

(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 382.83 382.83 382.83 382.83 0.00 0%
5. District Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

b. Special Education-Special Day Class 2.93 2.93 2.93 2.93 0.00 0%

¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0%

d. Special Education Extended Year 1.74 1.74 1.74 1.74 0.00 0%

e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary

Schools 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 12.16 12.16 12.68 12.68 0.52 4%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines A5a through ASf) 16.83 16.83 17.35 17.35 0.52 3%
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 399.66 399.66 400.18 400 18 0.52 0%
7. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0%

8. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: adai (Rev 02/05/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:46 PM



2018-19 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA  Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating Projected Year  Projected DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals (Col. D -B) (Col. E/B)
Description (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Alternative Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
2. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 382.83 382.83 382.83 382 83 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 2.93 2.93 2.93 2.93 0.00 0%
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 1.74 1.74 1.74 1.74 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 12.16 12.16 12.68 12.68 0.52 4%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 399.66 399.66 400.18 400 18 0.52 0%
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 399.66 399.66 400.18 400.18 0.52 0%
4. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
5. County Operations Grant ADA 16.83 16.83 16.83 16.83 0.00 0%

. Charter School ADA

(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA}

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: adai (Rev 02/03/2016)

Page 1 of 1 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:46 PM



2018-19 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 46 10462 0000000
Sierra Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA  Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating  Projected Projected DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE
Budget Totals Year Totals (Col. D - B) (Col. E/B)
(o] ADA

Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresnondina to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0%
2, Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0%
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2¢) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary

Schools 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e¢) 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
{Sum of Lines C1. C2d. and C3f) non 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
6. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0%
b. Juvénile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0%
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0%
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines Céa through Céc) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0%
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C5. C6d. and C7f) 0.00 0.00 000 00n n0n 0%

9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
{(Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0 0o 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: adai (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:46 PM



Nd 9¥'G 810¢/S/CL Pajuld

81685 ¥8)
Uu vEL UctL
uuo

000

000

00625 01¢

00005}
00 000 9%
00 00091
007000 v
00 §.0°0¢
U0 000 LS

00 654 0gE

00000621
00 00005

00°6G2'S04

gL 1Le el }

HSVD ulo4

0000000 29%01 9¥

8L LLELCL )
VI BLY U9y
v vSe ey

(02 £06 L+9)
{00°000'689)

08 960°L¥

(90 6¥8 O1)

(90 6¥9°0})

00'GL0¥Le

00 000 S¢
00 00068
00 000 82
00°000°G¥
00 $20 0¥
00000 1S

U0 DUY 6UC

00 000 s2}
00°005'v8

oo

¥0'269°09L°1

#0°¢69 09} |
\UU LUP ¢UE)
000

000

000

00 6.6 8.¢

000GLS
00°000°05)
00°000 58
000Gt
00 00V §¥
00 G20 O
00 000 LS

U0 89} 9L

S RVC7AR 3
Q0 8Iv 29

000

YU 660 €OV |

Y0'660°E9P L
(LL BYY ¢8L)
61 18 8EL)

66'v09'CYL
8O YOL b1L

16 006 0€

08€9.€

08t9l e

BB PIU UYL

000

cL 89V IC
89'6¥Y'C
9L 160 LY
68 920 ¥€
£ 826 06

9t 91¢ 901

9e’ LSy

00°6SL S01

5L 8ELSVCC

YL BELSVC C
56 YLy 9y
€4 ¢8S 86

(€L 285°86)
e 8¢ vL)

Ly LYvE vC)

000

66 YUL Y6¢

00Gl9 86
P€ G59'C9
028189

1 09V ¢v
2L'802 ¥¢
60°6¥6'05

L¢ 6SS €5¢

81 08 vEL
£oovr €l

00 65 SOt

08c0E 68l ¢

Z 40 | ebed

UB EUE 681 ¢ BL BYE BLE ¢
LU 56 U} ¥6 66¢ ¢
G/.°809 G} LC G1G §S
(GL'809°G1) {1z zelL'sy)
UBLLL LE) {88 L6S 8¢/
(88 9y v/ ee vl €1)
000 00€8LS

00€8LS
©L Y6V 64} LEULE ELL
006LLE
G2 l082 00°00S'0%
SL LY¥S'lT 19'862°S
¢90Lv 9 A
56°260 0¥ Scll8ee
L1°Z6L ¥E €2 095 0¢
G0°299'0G S6 vLLve
66 ¢¢8 Y51 00 Gl 09
66 /98 ¥I

00°09¢ |
00 SG6'6€1 UL S52 85
6.°89€ 8.1 ¢ YBBYUYLL ¢

e - J93USHJOAA MOYYSED

140d3d W3 1NI 6}-8102

wuBu| 38414

68890 9.} ¢
\88 £EE 9rL)

\8C'EE8 £89) \8GEGE §8¢)

¥5'626'v8S
£9 866 0¢9

{60 €20 9¢€)

gceoL

9¢col L

U8 59¢ t¢¢

V9 vEe LY
8l v¢

86 2t ¥C
sz'ecec 6l
S6 vES UL

006G/ 8S

00 65/ 85

TL LUV CCB ¢

8G'8¥8°0L1

61 €SV P01

6€ G6t 99

{00°S0S v6)

{00 G00 ¥6)
(00 008

ng

0l66

0696
0596
0v96
0196
6656-0056

06v6
ore6
0oce6
02¢6
olee
6626-0026
661671116

669.-0€9L
629/-009L
66v.-000L
6659-0009
6665-000S
666¥-000%
666€-000€
666¢-0002
6661-000}

6.68-0¢68
6¢68-0168
66.8-0098
66G8-00€8
66¢8-0018
6608-0808
6.08-0208
61080108

oli6

109190

(¥102/£L/90 A9Y) IUSED 314
02 8102 - 21emyog Bunuoday [eoueuld SOVS
uonesnp3 Jo jdeq elwoyed

SINIWLISNrayv aNv STVNHOOV

HSVD SNid
+

‘HSVO ONION3 D
N

+0 - 8) 3SYANOIA/ASYIUONI L3N

SW3LI 133HS 3

ONV1vE TV1OL

Buues|p ssuadsng
BunersdouoN
IvioLdans
$32IN0S3Y JO SMOU| paulajeq
SBNUBASY pauIeaun
SUBOT WAMNYD
spun4 Jsyio o1 ang
a|qeied Sjunocooy
SMOU| paLdjeq pue saljgen
wvioLdans

$80IN0S3Y JO SMOYINQ paudR(d

SJassy Juaun) Jayo
sainypuadx3 predald
saJ01S

Spun4 Jayi0 wol4 ang
S|qBAI209Y SJUNCODY
Ainseal} ujIoN ysed

SIW3LI 133HS 3ONY1vE

SININISHNGSIA TVLOL

sas( Buroueul4 JBYI0 (1Y

INQ SJaysuel] punpBy|

oBno Jayio

Aepno [euded

$30INIBS

sa1ddng pue syoog

sjyousg aakojdwg

SalE[ES PaUISSED

SSUERS PajeouIed
SIN3IWISYNEsIA 0

$1dI13034 1v10lL
saounog Buppurul4 JBYO IV

U} SI19JSuUBl] punysiu|
SNUAAJY [BOOT JBYIO
anuaAsy alels 1aui0
anuaAay (elapad
Spun4 SNOBUEOSIA
saxe ] Apadold
Juswuoiyoddy |ediound
$32IN0S W SNUBASY/44D]
S1dI3034 9
HSVO DNINNIDEY v

\SWEN U4UUpy Jopu)

40 HINOW JHL HONOYHL STYNLOVY

uonednp3

elals
10 9040 AQuno) eudIS



INd 9¥°G 810¢/G/Z] ‘Paluld

W0 bYY 549)

00650 9%S ¢
000

000

00 82¥'¥e
00 ¥99'SEE
00 €45 LLS
00 208 88
00 180 905
00 LELCLY
00084 009

U0 UcY ULE
000

00 998 €5
00 €62°L0€
00 L¥8 764
00 8iv ¢9l
000
00vIv'L9
00208'¥8L

~

139ang

HSVD wio4
0000000 ¢8¥0} 9

€L E9B9VE ¢

L00'6EY'SLS)
uuu
000

000
000
00
J0°0
00
00

200
000
000
D00
000
000
000
000

00 6S0 9¥S ¢
000

000

00 g2y v2

00 ¥99°GEE
00°€l5°LLS
00°208 88
00°180°905
DOLEL Ty
00°08. 009

DL UEY ULE |
000
00°978°€S
00°€6¢ L0E
00°2¥8'¥65
008y ¢91
000

00'vLy 29
00 208 ¥8.

IvioL

Z jo ¢ obed
vl £Y6 YPE ¢ 8l 6€€ 6V ¢ 96729 08Y ¢
000 pDoo \Gv Sie Lvh) 229.8°€E) 90848 ¥G
oo 000 000 (9t Y6¢ £ 000
200 000 000 9€ 962'¢ 000
9€ 96¢ €
000 000 200 000 000
000 000 L1 A°TASNA 49 Bt v8Y S8 i XAzdad]
00 655
00 000 Sv 00 000 S¥ v6L9E 8
6G 6V ¥ 00000 S
¢6 98Y 59 00 000'G¥ 00°000 S+
00 €0€ 62 08 5.0 0¥ 00 GZ0'0F
€6 68G°L 00 000° S 00000 LS
wu 200 000 16°9S0 €02 Q00 10g v0¢
00 9¥8°eS
16 96.°}8 00 000 0§
00 000 09
00viv L9
00 L0E YO}
81°6€€ ¥6¥ ¢ 96797 08v ¢ 06 ¥09 5¢r ¢
sjuzIWysHIpy S|ETUJVY aunpe Al juay
IBBA - 198USHJOAA MOYySeD

14043 WIY3LNI 61-8102
wyBy IS

U6 PUY Y¢¥ ¢
¢L 6¥0 BLY
00 000 G¢s

(00°000°6¢S)
(007000 G¢9)

000

SL91E09¢

00°00S ¢

SLivl8l
00°000°s8
00 000 8}
00 000 S¥
00 SL0°0F
00000 IS

Ly 99E It

Ly L09'CE
00 000 G921

00 654 S0t

8l 444 Lv8

-

yosepn

0l66

0696
0596
0v96
0196
6656-0056

06¥6
ovee
0ee6
02¢6
0le6
66¢6-00¢6
661671116

669.-0€9.
629/-009L
66¥.-000L
6659-0009
6665-000S
66610007
666¢-000€
666¢-000C
6661-000}

6.68-0€68
6268-0168
66.8-0098
6668-00€8
6628-0018
6608-0808
6.08-0208
6108-0108

OLL6

199190

(#102/1/90 ASY) 14SED ‘9)!d
0'Z'810Z - aJemyos Burpoday |eoueul SOVS
uoneonp3 o 3deQ eluoye)

SLINIWLSNrav ANV S IVII-HOIY
HSVO SN1d ‘HSVYD ONIAN3 ©

+

+0 - g) 3Sv3yO30/ASYIYONI 13N 3
SW3Ll 133HS JONVIVE V101
Bupes|) asuadsng

Iviolans

S90IN0SY JO SMOJU pauajeq
SONUBASY pauieaun

SuBo WS

spun4 JayiQ o1 eng

a|qeied SjuUnoddy

Iviolans

$80IN0SaY JO SMOYINO paud)ag
S}9SSY JUaLND Jayi0
sainyipuadx3 piedald

$2J0)1S

spund JaylQ woid anq
9|qBAIS0SY SIUNO2DY

Ainseal] U] JON ysed

SW3Ll 133HS
SINIWISHNESIA TVLOL
sasn bupueul4 JaylQ IIY
INQO SJojsSuel] punpsiy|
obinQ 18U
Aepno tended
S32IAIOG
salddng pue syjoog
sjyeuag 9akoidwy
SOLE|ES PaUISSED
seleles paleduad
SINIWISHNESIA O
S1d13239 101
sao1nog Buioueul4 LU0 IV
u| SI9ySuel] punpsiuj
anuaAdy (8207 JBUlD
onuaAay 81eIS JBYID
anuansy jesspa4
SpuUn4 SNO3UE|BOSIN
soxe | Apadold
juswuoipoddy |edound
$32JN0S JWIT BNUBASY/4401
S1dI303y 9
HSVYD ONINNIO3gG v
(SWweN Yoy Jaug)
10 HENOW 3HL HONOYHL STVNLOV

euals
UONREONPT JO S0WO AUNOD eLBIS



Nd 9¥:G 8102/5/cL ‘Paluld

EL €96 9¥E ¢ €L €96'9YE°C
000 000
000 000
Q00 000
000 000
000 000
0o o 000
€L €96 9¥E T €L €96 9¥E ¢
HSVYD wiod

0000000 ¢9¥01 9

€L'E96 9VE ¢
000
000

000

00°0

[VI0V)

000

€L296 9¥E ¢

J9quetaq

€L £Y6 YPE ¢
000
000

000

000

000

000

©L BY6 9re ¢

€L'e96 9vE ¢
000
000

000

Q00

000

000

€1°€96 9¥E ¢

Z 10 | abed
EL €96 9PE ¢ €L°€96 9VE T
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
D00 000
€L°€96 9VE ¢ €L £96 YVE ¢
(2) Jeap 199USHIOA\ MOPUSED

190434 WIM3LNI 61-810T

W3] 1814

€L €96 9vE ¢
000
000 000

000 000

000 000

000

€L €96 9VE ¢

(7102721790 A9Y) 1UseD 314

02’8102 - 21emyos Buioday [eoueUld SOVS

0le6

0696
0596
0¥96
0le6
6656-0056

06v6
ovee
0ees6
0zes
0ic6
6626-0026
6616-L}116

669.-0£9L
629.-009L
66¥.-000L
6658-0008
6665-0005
666%-000%
666£-000¢
666¢-0002
666 -000}

6.68-0£68
6268-0168
66.8-0098
6658-00€8
66280018
6608-0808
6208-0208
61080108

UHLe

199190

uoneonp3 Jo 1daq eluIoNED

SINIFWLSNrav ANV STVN-HIVV
HSVD SN1d 'HSVO ONION3 'O

+

SW3Li 133HS IONV1VE TV10L
Buuea|p asuadsng

Iviolans

$32IN0S3Y JO SMOYU| paeeg
SaNUBAY pauIBauf)

SUBOT JUBLINGD

spun4 JayiQ ol ang

a|geAed SUNodDY

aviolans

S30IN0SY JO SMOYINQ pasdjeq
S19SSY JUBLNYD JBYI0
salnypuadx3 pledald

SaI0)S

spun4 JBYyio Wwol4 ang
3|QeAIS09Y SIUNOIDY

Anseal] upJoN Used

SW31l 133HS IONV1vd
SLIN3IN3IASENGSIA 1vL10L
sas Budueutd JBYO IV
INQO SJ9JSUBI] punysU|
oBino 1BYI0
Aepno (eyde
S20INBS
saliddng pue s)oog
s)youag sakojdwy
sale(eS pauyIsseD
ssuejes pajedlad
SIN3IW3ISYNESIa O
$1diI30349 V10L
s301n0g Buroueul4 JoYQ IIY
U| SIajsuel | punpaiy]
anuaAay [eo07 1Byl
EUIEYENES S NSET )
aNUBARY |eJapsad
spund SNoaue|@osI
saxe] Apedoid
uswuopoddy |edioung
$80IN0S W SNUBASY/44D1
S1diI303y 49
HSVO ONINNIDOY v
‘(BWEN YUO 1au3)
40 HINOW FHL HONOYHL STVYNLOVY

IETS
uoneanp3 0 90O Auno?) euaIs



Wd otG 810¢/5/¢cl psiuld

JUU

000

00

139ang

HSVYQ wiog
0000000 29%0} 9

€L EY6 9YE L

oo o
ouu
000

000
000
(€)Y}
000
000
oou

000
000
000
S0 RY]
0o
000
000
000

000
000
000
Uoo
000
0oo
00
200
00
000

uwo
oo
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

avioL

000
0o o

000

000

uoo

susunsnipy

2 Jo z abed
€L EYB 9YE ¢ €LE€969VE ¢ €LEI6 9vE ¢ €L €96 9¥E ¢
000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000
000 [VIoRV] 000 000 000
bu o 000 000 000 000
wu oo oo (S0 00] 000
000 000 000 000 [VaRe}
EL'€96 9VE ¢ £L €96 9P ¢ Tl TY6 YPL ¢ ©L EY6 9re ¢
S|enJody aunp AN [udy yasewy
Jes ) - JO3YSHIOA MOUYSED

1403 WRITLNI 61-8L0Z
Wy s

0166

0696
0596
0r96
0196
6656-0066

066
ove6
0ge6
0¢¢e6
0le6
6626-0026
6616-LL16

669.-0€9.L
629.-009/
66¥.-000L
6659-0009
6665-000S
666¥-000¥
666€-000€
6662-0002
6661-0001

6.68-0£68
6268-0168
66/8-0098
6658-00¢8
66¢8-0018
6608-0808
6.08-0208
6108-0108

0116

39190

(#102/21/90 A2Y) 1ysed :3)14
0'Z'810z - a1emyos Burpoday jeroueuly SOVS
uoneonp3 o ydaq eluiojen

SIN3IWLSNray aNy STvNYOdY
HSVO SN1d ‘HSVO ONIANT ©

(3 + V) HSVO ONIONT 4

+ 13N 3

SW3Ll 133HS IONVIVE TvLOL
Buues|n asuadsng

wviolans

$30JN0SaY JO SMOYU| pale)eq
S3NUAAIY pauseauf

SUBOT JUBLNYD

spund JaylQ 01 ang

a|qehed SlUNOIOY

1vL1i0o4i8ns

$821N0SaY JO SMOYINO pawsiad
$]9SSY JUBLINY J8UID
sainypuadxy piedsid

S310)S

spund JsyjQ wol4 ang
S|qeAi909Y SJUNOoY

Aunsesu] Ul JON Ysed

SW3Ll 133HS 3ONVY1va d
S1ININW3ISYNESIA TVLIOL
sasn Bupueulq JBYIO 1Y
NO SJajsuel] punydy|
obinp Jayio
AepnQ (eyded
S30INBS
s9||ddng pue syoog
spyaueg aakoldwg
SaleleS payIsse|D
sauejeg pa1eouad
SININISHNESIA D
S1di303y V101
$80.n0g Bujoueuiq JBUIO IV
U] SI19JSUBI] punpaiul
aNUBA3Y D07 JBYID
anusAsy 9JelS JaUI0
BanuaAsy [eiapad
Spun4 SNOBUE||20SIN
saxe| Apadold
juswuoipoddy (ediould
$32JN0g W] BNUBABYN/44DT
S1di3034 9
HSVYO ONINNIOF8 VY
((BWEN Yjuop 18jug)
40 HINOW 3HL HONOWHL STvNLOV

Auno) eusig
uoneanp3 Jo 90O AUNOY BUSIS



First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County For the Fiscal Year 2018-19 Form CI

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the
state-adopted Criteria and Standards pursuant to Education Code sections 33129 and 42130.

Signed Date

County Superintendent or Designee

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special
meeting of the County Board of Education.

To the State Superintendent of Public Instruction:
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the County Board
of Education pursuant to Education Code sections 1240 and 33127.

Meeting Date: December 11 2018 Signed

County Superintendent of Schools

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As County Superintendent of Schools, | certify that based upon current projections this county office will
meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As County Superintendent of Schools, | certify that based upon current projections this county office may
not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As County Superintendent of Schools, | certify that based upon current projections this county office will
not meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequent fiscal year.

Contact person for additional information on the interim report:

Name: Nona Griesert Telephone (530) 993-1660, x-120

Title: Business Manaaer E-mail: ngriesert@spijusd.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
form (Form 01CSl). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification,
and should be carefully reviewed.

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Projected ADA for County Operations Grant or county operated
programs has not changed for any of the current or two subsequent X
fiscal years by more than two percent since budget adoption.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: ci-c (Rev 04/03/2017) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:46 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

Sierra County

First Interim

COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT

For the Fiscal Year 2018-19

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued)

2

4a

4b

7a

7b

Local Control Funding
Formula (LCFF) Revenue

Salaries and Benefits

Other Revenues

Other Expenditures

Ongoing and Major
Maintenance Account

Deficit Spending
Fund Balance
Cash Balance

Reserves

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

S1

S2

S3

S4

S5

Contingent Liabilities

Using One-time Revenues
to Fund Ongoing
Expenditures

Temporary Interfund
Borrowings

Contingent Revenues

Contributions

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: ci-c (Rev 04/03/2017)

Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since budget
adoption.

Projected total salaries and benefits for any of the current or two
subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than five percent
since budget adoption.

Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more
than five percent since budget adoption.

Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years
have not changed by more than five percent since budget adoption.

If applicable, changes occurring since budget adoption meet the
required contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account
(i.e., restricted maintenance account).

Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years.

Projected county school service fund balance will be positive at the
end of the current and two subsequent fiscal years.

Projected county school service fund cash balance will be positive at
the end of the current fiscal year.

Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.

Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since budget
adoption that may impact the budget?

Are there ongoing county school service fund expenditures funded
with one-time revenues that have changed since budget adoption by
more than five percent?

Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds?

Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government,
special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest
reserves)?

Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the county school service fund to cover operating
deficits, changed since budget adoption by more than $20,000 and
more than 5% for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?

Page 2 of 3

46 10462 0000000
Form CI

Not
Met Met
X
X
X
X
n/a
X
X
X
X
No Yes
X
X
X
X
X

Printed: 12/5/2018 5:46 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

Sierra County

COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT

First Interim
46 10462 0000000

For the Fiscal Year 2018-19 Form CI

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the county office have long-term (multiyear) commitments or
debt agreements? X
+ If yes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2017-18) annual X
payment?
+ If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or X
are they one-time sources?
S7a Postemployment Benefits Does the county office provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
+ Ifyes, have there been changes since budget adoption in OPEB
liabilities? X
S7b Other Self-insurance Does the county office operate any self-insurance programs (e.g.,
Benefits workers' compensation)? X
» If yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in self-
insurance liabilities? n/a
S8 Status of Labor Agreements  As of first interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations still
unsettled for:
+ Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) X
» Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X
+ Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) X
S9 Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the county school service fund projected to
have a negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? X
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1 Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the county office will end the
current fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the county school X
service fund?
A2 independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Control X
A3 County Operations Grant Is County Operations Grant ADA decreasing in both the prior and
ADA current fiscal year? X
A4 New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in county office boundaries
Impacting County Office that are impacting the county office's ADA, either in the prior or X
ADA current fiscal years?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the county office entered into a bargaining agreement where any
COLA of the current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would
result in salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected X
state funded cost-of-living adjustment?
A6 Uncapped Health Benefits Does the county office provide uncapped (100% employer paid)
health benefits for current or retired employees? X
A7 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the county office have any reports that indicate fiscal distress??
If yes, provide copies to the CDE. X
A8 Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
Superintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018 2.0
File: ci-c (Rev 04/03/2017)

Page 3 0of 3 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:46 PM



First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education 2018-19 Projected Year Totals
Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures

Section | - Expenditures

A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources)

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385)

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)
1. Community Services

2. Capital Outlay

3. Debt Service
4. Other Transfers Out

5. Interfund Transfers Out

6. All Other Financing Uses

7. Nonagency

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)

9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a
Presidentially declared disaster

10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation
(Sum lines C1 through C9)

D. Plus additional MOE expenditures:
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero)

2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities

E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
{Line A minus lines B and C10. plus lines D1 and D2)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 1

Funds 01, 09, and 62

Goals Functions Obiects
All All 1000-7999
All All 1000-7999
All 5000-5999 1000-7999

All except  All except
7100-7199 5000-5999 6000-6999

5400-5450,
5800, 7430-
All 9100 7439
All 9200 7200-7299
All 9300 7600-7629
9100 7699
All 9200 7651
All except
5000-5999,

7100-7199 9000-9999 1000-7999

All All 8710

Manually entered. Must not include
expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or
D2.

1000-7143,
7300-7439

minus
All All 8000-8699

Manually entered. Must not include
expenditures in lines A or D1.

46 10462 0000000
Form ESMOE

2018-19
Expenditures

2.546.059.00

305.,487.00

0.00
335.664.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

268.157.00

0.00

603,821.00

0.00

1,636,751.00

Printed: 12/5/2018 5:46 PM



First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education 2018-19 Projected Year Totals 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
2018-19
Annual ADA/
Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA

A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form Al, Column D, sum of lines B1d and C9)"

0.00
B ADA ne |.E divided Line!l 0.00
Section lll - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year
Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not
met, in its final determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base to 90
percent of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior year
expenditure amount.) 1,486,421.13 148,642,113.00
1. nt to ex ture and exp re ADA amounts for
ngp ar calculation ( Se nlv) 0.00 0.00
2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 1.486.421.13 148,642,113.00
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 1,337,779.02 133,777,901.70
C. Current year expenditures (Line |.E and Line I1.B) 1,636,751.00 0.00
D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero) 0.00 133.777.901.70
E. MOE determination MOE Calculation Incomplete
(If or of the nts in line ro, th E requirement
is if amoun positive, t requ nt is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2020-21 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 100.00%

*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated
Funded ADA has been preloaded. Manual adjustment may be required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 2 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:46 PM



First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education 2018-19 Projected Year Totals 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE

SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section lll, Line A.1)

Total Expenditures
Description of Adiustments Expenditures Per ADA

Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 3 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:.46 PM



First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education 2018-19 Projected Year Totals 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 43,825.00
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 1,475.767.00

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part lll, Lines A5 and A6) 2.97%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additionat costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are nat allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee’s normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Ill from base costs to the indirect cost pool 0.00
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part il from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:46 PM



First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education 2018-19 Projected Year Totals

Sierra County

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet

Part Il - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)

A. Indirect Costs

1.

8.
9.
10.

Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9)

Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10)

External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999)

Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C)

Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C)
Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs

a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part I, Line A)

b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part I, Line B)

Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b)

Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F)

Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9)

B. Base Costs

No ok 0N =

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
minus Part Ill, Line A4)

External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,

objects 5000-5999, minus Part I!l, Line A3)

Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)

(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals

except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A5)
Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part ill, Line A6)

Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs

a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A)

b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part ll, Line B)

Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
Foundation (Funds 19 and 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Line B13a)

C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B18)

D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate

(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2020-21 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aclic)

(Line A10 divided by Line B18)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Page 2 of 3

46 10462 0000000
Form ICR

60,047.00

56 939.00

0.00

0.00

1 506.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

118 492.00

(30,734.71)
87 757.29

769 409.00
373,622.00
197,496.00
28,752.00
0.00

0.00

127 784.00

10,700.00

353,676.00

113,935.00

49,201.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
168,275.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
2,192,750.00

5:40%

4.00%

Printed: 12/5/2018 5:46 PM



First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education 2018-19 Projected Year Totals
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

46 10462 0000000
Form ICR

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect

cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.

A.

Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lll, Line A8)
Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any
Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

Under-recovery: Part I, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (0.87%) times Part lll, Line B18); zero if negative

2. Over-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (0.87%) times Part Ill, Line B18) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (0.87%) times Part lll, Line B18); zero if positive

Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2)

Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

118,492.00

(80,064.76)

819.72)

0.00

(61.469.41)

(61,469.41)

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation:

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-30,734.71) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-30,734.70) is deferred to one or more future years:

Option 3.  Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-20,489.80) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-40,979.61) is deferred to one or more future years:

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

Carry-forward adjustment used in Part Ill, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Page 30of 3

2.60%

4.00%

4.47%

(30,734.71)

Printed: 12/5/2018 5:46 PM



Sierra County Office of Education

Sierra County

First Interim

2018-19 Projected Year Totals 46 10462 0000000
Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs Form ICR

Eligible Expenditures
(Objects 1000-5999

Approved indirect cost rate: 0.87%
Highest rate used in any program: 0.87%

Indirect Costs Charged Rate

Fund Resource except Object 5100) (Objects 7310 and 7350) Used
01 3310 192,343.00 809.00 0.42%
01 3315 55,335.00 470.00 0.85%
01 3320 14,500.00 57.00 0.39%
01 6500 470,476.00 4,090.00 0.87%
01 6512 40,175.00 199.00 0.50%
01 6520 19,828.00 172.00 0.87%
01 6680 32,796.00 285.00 0.87%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0

File: icr (Rev 03/16/2012)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 12/5/2018 5:46 PM



2018-19 First Interim

Slerra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Muitiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted

Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2019-20 Change 2020-21
Object (Form O1I) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Descrintion Codes (A} (B) Q) m (E)
County Operations Grant ADA (Enter projections for subsequent years | and 2 in
Columns C and E: current vear - Column A - is extracted from Form Al Line B5) 16 83 0.00% 16 83 000% 16.83

(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 852.216.00 2.86% 876.550 00 2.65% 899.777.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 000 0.00% 0.00 000% 0.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 6.300.00 -17 00% 5.229.00 0.00% 5.229 00
4, Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 302.793.00 0.00% 302.793.00 0.00% 302.793.00
5. Other Financing Sources

a. Transfers In 8900-8929 53.846.00 -75.19% 13.360 00 0.00% 13,360.00

b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 000 0.00% 0.00

c. Contributions 8980-8999 (189.873.00) 20.86% (229.476 00) 4 43% (239.645.00)
& Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 1 025.282 00 -5 54% 968.456.00 135% 981.514 00

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries

a. Base Salaries 262.486.00 266.852 00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 4.366.00 4.694.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 000
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 262.486.00 1.66% 266.852.00 1.76% 271.546 00
2 Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 264.026.00 270.128 00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 6.102.00 5.175.00
¢ Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d Other Adjustments 000 0.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 264.026.00 2.31% 270.128.00 1.92% 275.303 00
3 Employee Benefits 3000-3999 306.676.00 060% 308.527.00 0 90% 311.316.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 29.880.00 0 00% 29.880.00 0.00% 29.880.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 374317 00 0.00% 374.317.00 0.00% 374.317.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 313.000.00 -93.61% 20.000.00 0.00% 20.000 00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-749¢ 24.428.00 0 00% 24,428.00 0.00% 24.428.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (6.082.00} 0.00% (6.082.00) 0.00% (6,082.00)
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 000
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10, Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)
11 Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 1.568.731 00 -17.89% 1 288 050 00 098% 1.300.708.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
{Line A6 minus line B11) (543.449 00) 319 594 OM (319.194.00°
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 2.814.069.00 2.270.620.00 1.951.026.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 2.270.620 00 1.951.026.00 1.631.832.00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 500.00 500.00
b. Restricted 9740
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 000
2. Other Commitments 9760 000 215,360.00 215.360.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00 0.00 000
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
L. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 000 245.000.00 245.000.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2.270.620.00 1.490.166 00 1,170.972.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(1.ine N3f must acree with line D2} 2.270.620.00 1.951.026.00 1 631.832 00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
Fite: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:46 PM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

DNescrintinn

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. County School Service Fund
a Stabilization A

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated

‘Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent
years | and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted)

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated

3 Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2¢)

ASSUMPTIONS

provide below or on a separate attach the

County School Service Fund

Object
Codes

9750
9789
9790

9750
9789
9790

2018-19 First Interim

Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted

Projected Year
Totals
(Form 011)
(A)

0.00
000
2.270.620.00

0.00
0.00
000
2270.620 00

%
Change
(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2019-20
Projection
[{9}]

000
245,000.00
1.490.166 00

000
0.00
0.00
1.735.166.00

ptions used to determine the projections for the first and

subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 2

(Cols. E-C/C)

46 10462 0000000
Form MYPI

%

Change 2020-21

Projection
(D) (E)

0.00
245.000.00
1,170,972.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
1.415.972 00

Printed: 12/5/2018 5:46 PM



2018-19 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted

Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2019-20 Change 2020-21
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (@) (D) (E)

County Operations Grant ADA (Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in
Columns C and E: current vear - Column A - is extracted from Form Al Tine RS}

(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 000 000% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 162.418.00 0009 162.418 00 0.00% 162.418 00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 588.547 00 000% 588 54700 0.00% 588.547 00
4, Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 4.500.00 0.00% 4.500.00 0.00% 4.500.00
5. Other Financing Sources

a. Transfers In 8900-8929 000 000% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

¢. Contributions 8980-8999 189.873.00 20.86% 229.476.00 443% 239.645.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru A5c) 945.338.00 4 19% 984.941 00 1 03% 995110 00

B EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries

a. Base Salaries 338.294 00 344.248.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 5.954.00 6.128.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 000 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 338.294.00 1.76% 344.248 00 178% 350.376.00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 148.705 00 151.545.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 2.840.00 2.718.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 000 000
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
¢. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 148.705 00 1.91% 151.545 00 1.79% 154.263 00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 199.405.00 9.29% 217.926.00 0.61% 219.249.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 58922 00 -0 06% 58.884 00 000% 58.884 00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 203.256.00 0 00% 203.256.00 0.00% 203.256.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 22.664 00 -86.76% 3.000 00 000% 3.000 00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-749¢ 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 6.082 00 000% 6 082 00 000% 6.082.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 000 0 00% 0.00 000% 000
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)
1. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 977 328 00 0.78% 984.941.00 103% 995.110.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) (31 990 NM 0.00 000
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 31.990 00 0.00 0.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sumn lines C and D1) 0.00 000 0.00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 000
b. Restricted 9740
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
¢ Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 0.00 000 000

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:46 PM



2018-19 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted

Projected Year % %
Totals Change ! 2019-20 Change 2020-21
Object (Form O11) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes_ A ) D

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. County School Service Fund

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790

(Enter current year reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve
projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years | and 2)

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2¢)
F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attach the ptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projecied in lines Bld, B2d, and B10. For additional infonnation, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2018 5:46 PM



2018-19 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted

Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2019-20 Change 2020-21
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols E-C/C) Projection
DNescrintion Codes (AY (B) [{&}} m (E)
County Operations Grant ADA (Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in
Columns C and E: current vear - Column A - is extracted from Fonn Al. Line B5) 16 83 000% 16 83 000% 16 83
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 852216 00 2 86% 876.550 00 265% 899,777 00
2 Federal Revenues 8100-8299 162.418 00 0 00% 162.418.00 000% 162.418 00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 594 84700 -0.18% 593.776.00 0.00% 593.776 00
4, Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 307.293 00 0.00% 307,293 00 0 00% 307.293 00
5 Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 53.846.00 =75 19% 13.360 00 000% 13.360.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 000% 000 0 00% 0.00
¢ Contributions 8980-8999 000 0 00% 000 0.00% 0.00
6 Total (Sum lines Al thru A5c) 1.970.620 00 -0 87% 1.953.397.00 1.19% 1976 624 00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 600.780 00 611.100.00
b Step & Column Adjustment 10.320 00 10.822 00
¢ Cost-of-Living Adjustment 000 0.00
d Other Adjustments 000 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru Bld) 1000-1999 600,780 00 172% 611.100 00 1.77% 621.922.00
2, Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 412.731 00 421.673.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 8.942 00 7.893 00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 000 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 000 0.00
e Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 412.731 00 2.17% 421.673 00 187% 429.566.00
3 Employee Benefits 3000-3999 506.081.00 4.03% 526.,453.00 078% 530.565 00
4, Books and Supplies 4000-4999 88.802 00 -0.04% 88,764.00 000% 88.764 00
S Services and Other Operating Expgnditures 5000-5999 577.573 00 0.00% 577.573.00 000% 577.573 00
6 Capital Outlay 6000-6999 335.664.00 -93.15% 23,000 00 000% 23.000 00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 24.428.00 0.00% 24,428.00 0.00% 24.428 00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 000 0 00% 0.00 0 00% 000
9 Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 000 0 00% 000 0 00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 000 0.00% 000 0 00% 0.00
10 Other Adjustments 000 0.00
11 Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10} 7 546 059 0N -10 713% 2.272.991 00 1.00% 2.295.818 00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
{Line A6 minus line B11) (575 439 00 (319.594 0 (319.194.00}
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 2.846.059.00 2.270.620 00 1.951.026.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 2.270.620 00 1.951.026 00 1.631.832.00
3 Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 500 00 500.00
b Restricted 9740 0.00 000 000
c. Committed
| Stabilization Arrangements 9750 000 000 0.00
2 Other Commitments 9760 0.00 215,360.00 215.360 00
d Assigned 9780 0.00 0.00 000
e Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 000 245,000 00 245.000 00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2.270.620.00 1.490.166.00 1.170.972.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 2.270.620 00 1951 026 00 1.631.832 00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2 0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 1 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:46 PM



Sisrra County Office of Education

2018-19 First Interim

County School Service Fund

46 10462 0000000

Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2019-20 Change 2020-21
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) B C D E
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted) [ ' I
1. County School Service Fund ; m
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 ¢ | 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 ' Ly 245,000,00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 ‘ e 1,170,972.00
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances m
(Negative resources 2000-9999) 979Z | 0.00
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) m
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 m 0.00 |
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 § 0.0 | 0.00

3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines El thru E2c)

4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3¢c)

2,270,620.00
8%

F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
L. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For counties that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a
special education local plan area (SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members?
b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special

education pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

2. Special education pass-ﬂ:lrough funds
(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E)

. County Office's Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d
(Line B11, plus line F1b2 if line F1a is No)

. Calculating the Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line Fla is No)

c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line F3a plus line F3b)

d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level

(Refer to Form 01CSlI, Criterion 8 for calculation details)
e. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d)
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount

(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 8 for calculation details)
8. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f)

L_h. Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g)

[

w

2,546,059.00

0.00 [

5%
127.302.95 |

67.,000.00
127,302.95
YES

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016)

Page 2

2,546,059.00 [‘

o
v

2,546,059.00 r

X

o 113,649.55

1,735,166.00
76.34%

g,

2,272,991.00

2,272,991.00

113,649.55

67,000.00

2,272,991.00 |

i
m
2

1,415,972.00
61.68%

2,295818.00

2,295818.00 |
0.00

2,295,818.00

5%
114,790.90

67,000.00

114,790.90

Printed: 12/6/2018 5:46 PM



Sierra Counly Office of Education
Sierra Counly

Descrintion

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2018 2 0
File: siai (Rev 05/16/2016)

Tra

Direct Costs
sin

000

0 00

000

000

000

000

000

non

000

000

non

000

000

Interfund

Transfers Out

5750

000

0on

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

0nn

First Inlerim

2018-19 Projected Year Totals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES

FOR ALL FUNDS

Tra

Indirect Costs - Interfund
Transfers Out

sin

000

ann

nan

000

000

000

000

000

Page 1 of 2

7350

nno

0no

000

000

000

000

Interfund
Transfers In
8900-8929

RA R4A NN

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

non

000

000

000

Interfund
Transfers Out
7600-7629

000

172500

000

nno

000

000

"2 121 00

000

nnn

000

000

oon

000

000

000

000

oon

000

Due From
Other Funds
9310

46 10462 0000000
Form S1Al

Due To
Other Funds
9610

Prinled: 12/5/2018 5:46 PM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

First Interim
2018-19 Projected Year Totals

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES

FOR ALL FUNDS

46 10462 0000000
Form SIAl

Direct Costs - Interfund
Transfers Out

Transfers In
5750

5750

Indirect Costs - Interfund
Transfers In Transfers Out
7350 7350

Interfund
Transfers In
8900-8929

interfund
Transfers Out
7600-7629

62 CHARTER St S ENTERPRISE FUND

Expendilure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Recongiliation

ﬁe@l OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expendilure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Delail

Fund Reconciliation

{681 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND

Expenditure Deail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

{671 SELF-INSURANCE FUND

Expendilure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

{711 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND

Expenditure Detail

Olher Sources/Uses Detail

~ Fund Reconciliation

|T3l FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND

Expenditure Delail

Olher Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

17681 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

{95! STUDENT BODY FUND

Expenditure Detail

Olher Sources/Uses Detail

_Fund Reconcliglign

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

JOTALS

0.00

0.00 1

0.00

0.00 .00

000 0%

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

.00

0.00

0.00

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2,0
File: siai (Rev 05/16/2016)

Page 2 of 2

Due From
Other Funds
9310

Due To
Other Funds
9610

Prinled: 12/6/2018 5:46 PM



2018-19 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS8I

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enroliment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification.
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS
1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Projected County Operations Grant average daily attendance (ADA) has not changed for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years by more than
two percent since budget adoption Projected ADA for county operated programs has not changed for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years by more than two
percent since budget adoption.
County Office ADA Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%
1A. Calculatina the Countv Office's ADA Variances
DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. If Form MYPI exists, County Operations Grant ADA will be
extracted for the two subsequent years; otherwise enter this data. First Interim Projected Year Totals data for Current Year are extracted; enter data for the remaining two subsequent years

into the second column.

Estimated Funded ADA

Budget Adoption First Interim
Budget Projected Year Totals

Program / Fiscal Year (Form 01CS. ltem 1B-2) (Form Al (Form MYPH Percent Change Status

County and Charter School

Alternative Education Grant ADA

(Form A/Al, Lines B1d and C2d)
Current Year (2018-19) 000 0.00 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 0.00 000 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 0.00 000 0.0% Met

District Funded County Program ADA

(Form AJ/Al, Line B2g)
Current Year (2018-19) 399.66 400.18 0.1% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 399.66 400 18 01% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 399.66 400.18 0.1% Met

County Operatlons Grant ADA

(Form A/Al, Line B5)
Current Year (2018-19) 16.83 16.83 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 16.83 16.83 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 16.83 16 83 0 0% Met

Charter School ADA and Charter School

Funded County Program ADA

(Form AJAI, Lines C1 and C3f)
Current Year (2018-19) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 0.00 0.00 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 0.00 0.00 0 0% Met

1B. Comparison of Countv Offica ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected ADA for County Operations Grant and county operated programs has not changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the
current year or two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 1 of 24 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:48 PM



2018-19 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSi

2. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue, for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, has not changed by more than two percent
since budget adoption.

County Office LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

24 Calernlatinn tha Canntr Officate Channe in | CFF Revennea

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column In the First Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the
two subsequent years.

LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)

Budget Adoption First Interim
Status
Current Year (2018-19) 843.570 00 852 216 00 10% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 863.900.00 876 550 00 15% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 888.089.00 899.777.00 13% Met

2B. Comparison of Countv Office LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.  STANDARD MET - LCFF revenue has not changed since budget adoption by more than two percent for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: esi-c (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 2 of 24 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:48 PM



2018-19 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

3. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected total salaries and benefits for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than five
percent since budget adoption.

County Office Salarles and Benefits Standard Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%

ulating the County Office's Projected Change in Salaries and Benefits

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column In the First Interim column, Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI
exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; otherwise, enter this data.

Salaries and Benefits

First Interim
Budget Adoption Projected Year Totals
(Form 01, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 01l, Objects 1000-3999)
MYPI Lines Percent Status
Current Year (2018-19) 1470 909 00 1.519,592.00 3.3% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 1499 259 00 1 559 226 00 4.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 1.522.870.00 1 582.053 00 3.9% Met

3B. Com Salaries and Benefits to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Total salaries and benefits have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 3 of 24 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:48 PM



2018-19 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

4. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state, and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services
and other operating) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more than five percent since budget
adoption.

Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category must be explained.

County Office’s Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range: -6.0% to +5.0%
County Offlce's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%
4A. Calculatina the Countv Office's Chanae bv Maior Obiect Cateaorv and to the Explanation Percentaae Ranae

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. First Interim data for Current Year are extracted. If First Interim Form MYPI
exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column.

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the county office's explanation percentage range

Budget Adoption First interim
Budget Projected Year Totals Change Is Outside
Obiect Ranae / Fiscal Year (Form 01CS Iltem 4B\ {Fund 01/Form MYPI Percent Exolanation Ranae
Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 81
Current Year (2018-19) 162.418.00 162 418 00 0 0% No
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 162.418.00 162 418 00 0 0% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 162.418 00 162.418.00 0.0% No
Explanation:
(required if Yes)
Other State Revenue (Fund 01,
Current Year (2018-19) 678 741 00 594 847 Q0 -12.4% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 675.424 00 593 776 00 -12 1% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 675.424 00 593.776.00 -12.1% Yes
Explanation: We did not receive the Foster Youth Services program funding for 2018/19 that was anticipated at budget adoption. This funding was removed from
(required if Yes) the current fiscal year and two out years
Other Local Revenue (Fund 01,
Current Year (2018-19) 307 293.00 307.293.00 0.0% No
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 307 293.00 307 293 00 0.0% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 307.293.00 307 293 00 0 0% No
Explanation:
(required if Yes)
Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects
Current Year (2018-19) 77.241.00 88 802.00 15 0% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 76.082.00 88 764 00 16 7% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 76.082 00 88.764.00 16 7% Yes
Explanation: Expenditures for Books and Supplies were increased in the current fiscal year, 2018/19 and two out years to allow for the anticipated need of Special
(required if Yes) Education and other students.
Services and Other Operating MYPI
Current Year (2018-19) 614,788.00 577.573.00 -6.1% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 614.827 00 577.573 00 -6 1% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 614 827 00 577 573 00 -6.1% Yes
Explanation: funding expenditures have been years.

(required if Yes)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 4 of 24 Printed: 12/6/2018 5:48 PM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Obiect Range / Fiscal Year

Total Federal, Other State, and Other
Current Year (2018-19)
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20)
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21)

Total Books and Supplies, and
Current Year (2018-19)
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20)
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21)

2018-19 First Interim
County School Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

Budget Adoption First Interim
Budaet Year Totals Percent Chanae
1.148.452.00 1,064,558.00 7.3%
1.145,135.00 1 063.487.00 7.1%
1.145,135.00 1 063.487.00 7.1A%
692 029.00 666.375.00 -37%
690 909 00 666,337 00 -3 6%
690 909.00 666.337.00 -36%

4C. Combarison of Countv Offira Tntal Onaratina Ravannes and Exnenditures to the Standard Parcantana Ranna

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 4A if the status in Section 4B is not met; no entry is allowed below.

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CSI

Status

Not Met
Not Met
Not Met

Met
Met
Met

1a STANDARD NOT MET - Projected total operating revenues have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the current or two subsequent fiscal
years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projected
operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 4A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation:
Federal Revenue
(linked from 4A
if NOT met)

Explanation: We not

program for 2018/19 that was

Other State Revenue the current fiscal year and two out years

(linked from 4A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other Local Revenue
(linked from 4A
if NOT met)

This funding was

1b. STANDARD MET - Projected total operating expenditures have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
Bocks and Supplies
(linked from 4A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Services and Other Exps
(linked from 4A
if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 04/19/2018)

Page 5 of 24

Printed: 12/5/2018 5:48 PM



2018-19 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

5. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

si n in the projected contributions | nce fun as requ
in ice is providing adequately to p f tyofits  litiesfor r
cti d 17002(d)(1).

Determining the County Office's Compliance with the Requirement for EC 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major

Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: The Proposition 51 school facility program requires the county office to deposit a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total unrestricted general fund
expenditures and other financing uses for that fiscal year (as EC Section 17070.75 read on January 1, 2015).

For all other school facility programs, AB 104 (Chapter 13, Statutes of 2015, effective January 1, 2016) requires the county office to deposit into the account, for the 2017-18 to
2019-20 fiscal years, a minimum that is the greater of the following amounts:

A. The lesser of three percent of the total unrestricted general fund expenditures and other financing uses for that fiscal year or the amount that the county office deposited into the
account for the 2014-15 fiscal year; or

B. Two percent of the total unrestricted general fund expenditures and other financing uses for that fiscal year.

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if Budget data does not exist. Budget data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter budget data into lines 1, if applicable, and
2. All other data are extracted.

First Interim Contribution
Projected Year Totals
Required Minimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,

1 OMMA/RMA Contribution 000 0.00 Met

2 Budget Adoption Contribution (information only)
(Form 01CS, Criterion 5)

If status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

X Not applicable (county office does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)
Other (explanation must be provided)

Explanation:
(required if NOT met
and Other is marked)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 6 of 24 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:48 PM



2018-19 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

6. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the county office's
available reserves” as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses? in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

! Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the County
School Service Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted
resources in the County School Service Fund.

2 A county office of education that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its
participating members.

culating the County Office’'s Deficit Spendina Standard Percentaae Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
8-1
County Office's Available Reserves Percentage
(Criterion 8B, Line 9) 89.2% 76.3% 61 7%
County Office's Deficit Standard Percentage
(one-third of available reserves percentage): 29 7% 25.4% 20.6%

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 1 and, if Yes,
enter data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted.

For county offices that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, Fib1, and F1b2):
1. Do you choose to exclude pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members from the
calculations for deficit spending and reserves? Yes
2 If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:
a Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Current Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

b. Special Education Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00

6C. Calculatina the Countv Offica's Soendina Percentaaes

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYP! exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and
second columns.

Projected Year Totals

Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures
Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deficit Spending Level
(Form 011, Section E) (Form 011, Objects 1000-7999)  (If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund
Fiscal Year Line MYPI

Current Year (2018-19) (543,449 00) 1.568.731.00 34.6% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) (319 594 00) 1.288.050 00 24.8% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) (319 194 00) 1 300 708.00 24.5% Not Met
AN Camnarienn nf Coanntu Nffira Snendina ta the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Unrestricted deficit spending has exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons for
the deficit spending, a description of the methods and assumptions used in balancing the unrestricted budget, and what changes will be made to ensure that the budget deficits are
eliminated or are balanced within the standard.

Explanation: year expended funds to repair the area access one
(required if NOT met) The expenditures for the Special Education department have continued to increase due to the increasing severity and special needs of students
enrolled We are reviewing the anticipated needs of the students and resources available to make changes in order to stop the deficit spending
pattern.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 7 of 24 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:48 PM



2018-19 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

7. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected county school service fund balances will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent

fiscal years.

7A-1. Determining if the Countv Office's County School Service Fund Endina Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years

Ending Fund Balance
County School Service Fund
Projected Year Totals

01l Line F2 Line
Current Year (2018-19) 2,270,620 00
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 1951 026 00
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 163183200

7A-2. Comparison of the County Office's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

Status
Met
Met
Met

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected county school service fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected county school service fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year

7B-1. Determinina if tha Countv Office's Endinn Cash Ralance is Pasitiva
DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.

Ending Cash Balance
County School Service Fund

Current (2018-19)
7B-2. Comparison of the County Office's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

Status

1a  STANDARD MET - Projected county school service fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018 2 0

File: csi-c (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 8 of 24

Printed: 12/5/2018 5:48 PM



2018-19 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

8. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD:; Available reserves’ for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or
amounts as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses?

County Office Total Expenditures

Percentage Level® and Other Financina Uses?®
5% or  $67,000 (greater of) 0 to $5,957,999
4% or $298,000 (greater of) $5,958,000 to $14,891,999
3% or $596,000 (greater of) $14,892,000 to $67,018,000
2% or $2,011,000 (greater of) $67,018,001 and over

1 Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the County School Service Fund
and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced
by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the County School Service Fund.

2 A county office of education that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area
(SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

3 Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (EC Section
2574}, rounded to the nearest thousand.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
County Office's Expenditures and Other
Uses (Criterion 8A1), plus SELPA
(Criterion 6B2b) if Criterion 6B, Line 1 is No: 2 546.059 2272 991 2.295.818
County Office's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 5% 5% 5%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 9 of 24 Printed: 12/6/2018 5:48 PM



2018-19 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

8A. Calrnlatina the Cnnntv Office's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, all data are extracted or calculated If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted

Current Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Form 011, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line B11) 2.546.059.00 227299100 2295818 00
2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through

(Criterion 6B, Line 2b if Criterion 6B, Line 1 is No)
3.  Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Line A1 plus Line A2) 2.546.059.00 2.272 991 00 2,295,818.00
4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 5% 5% 5%
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent

(Line A3 times Line A4) 127.302 95 113.649.55 114.790.90
6. Reserve Standard - by Amount

(From percentage level chart above) 67.000 00 67 000 00 67 000 00
7.  County Office's Reserve Standard

(Greater of Line A5 or Line A6) 127.302.95 113.649.55 114.790.90

8B. Calculatina the Countv Office's Available Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years

Current Year
Reserve Amounts Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except line 4)
1 County School Service Fund - Stabilization Arrangements

(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a) 0.00
2. County School Service Fund - Reserve for Economic

Uncertainties (Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1b) 000 245,000.00 245.000.00
3. County School Service Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1c) 2,270.620.00 1 490.166 00 1170 972 00
4 County School Service Fund - Negative Ending Balances in

Restricted Resources (Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative,

for each of resources 2000-9999) (Form MYPI, Line E1d) 0.00 0.00
5.  Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements

(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 0.00 0.00 000
6 Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b) 0.00 0.00 000
7.  Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c) 000 000 0.00
8  County Office's Available Reserve Amount

(Lines B1 thru B7) 2.270.620 00 1735 166 00 1415972 00
9. County Office's Available Reserve Percentage (Information only)

(Line 8 divided by Section 8A, Line 3) 89.18% 76.34% 61 68%

County Office's Reserve Standard
(Section BA, Line 7): 127.302.95 113.649.56 114.790.90
Status: Met Met Met
8C. Combparison of Countv Offica Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met

1a. STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 10 of 24 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:48 PM



2018-19 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSl

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

S1. Contingent Liabilities

1a. Does your county office have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,
state compliance reviews) that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the budget? No

1b.  If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:

S$2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

1a. Does your county office have ongoing county school service fund expenditures funded with one-time
revenues that have changed since budget adoption by more than five percent? No

1b.  If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

$3. Temporary Interfund Borrowings

1a. Does your county office have projected temporary borrowings between funds?
(Refer to Education Code Section 42603) No

1b.  If Yes, identify the interfund borrowings:

S$4. Contingent Revenues

ta. Does your county office have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? No

1b.  If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0

File: csi-c (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 11 of 24 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:48 PM



2018-19 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S$5. Contributions

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the county school service fund to restricted resources in the county school service fund for the current fiscal year and
two subsequent fiscal years. Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.

Identify projected transfers to or from the county school service fund to cover operating deficits in either the county school service fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year
and two subsequent fiscal years. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.

|dentify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the county school service fund budget.

-5.0% to +6.0%
County Office’s Contributions and Transfers Standard: or -$20.000 to +$20.000

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column For Contributions, the First Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. Enter
First Interim Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, if Form MYP exists, the data will be extracted into the First Interim column for the
Current Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYP does not exist, enter data in the Current Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years Click on the appropriate button for Item
1d: all other data will be calculated.

Budget Adoption First Interim Percent
Description / Fiscal Year (Form 01CS. item S5A) Proiected Year Totals Change Amount Chanae Status

1a. Contributions, Unrestricted County School Service Fund
(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999,

Current Year (2018-19) (173.468.00) (189 873 00 9 5% 16,405.00 Met

1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) (354,017.00) (229.476 00) -352% (124,541.00) Not Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) {365 545 00) (239 645 00) -34.4% (125,900.00) Not Met
1b. Transfers In, County School Service

Current Year (2018-19) 52 121 00 53.846.00 3.3% 1,725.00 Met

1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 13 360 00 13.360.00 00% 0.00 Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 13.360.00 13.360.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
1c. Transfers Out, County School Service Fund *

Current Year (2018-19) 0.00 000 00% 0.00 Met

1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 0.00 000 00% 0.00 Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 0.00 000 0.0% 0.00 Met

1d. Capital Project Cost Overruns

Have capital project cost overruns occurred since budget adoption that may impact the
county school service fund operational budget? Yes

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the county school service fund or any other fund

S5B. Status of the Countv Office's Contrihutions. Transfers. and Canital Proiects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for item 1d.

1a. NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted county school service fund to restricted county school service fund programs have changed since budget adoption by
more than the standard for any of the current year or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify restricted programs and contribution amount for each program and whether contributions
are ongoing or one-time in nature. Explain the county office's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution.

Explanation: County are out years, 2019/20
(required if NOT met) to the completion of anticipated asphalt paving, striping and concrete repair projects in the fiscal year 2018/19.

1b. MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 12 of 24 Printed;: 12/5/2018 5:48 PM



2018-19 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

1c. MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1d.  YES - Capital project cost overruns have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the county school service fund operational budget. Identify each project, including a
description of the project, estimated completion date, original project budget, original source of funding, and estimated cost overrun, identifying the source of funds that will be used
to cover the cost overrun.

Project Information: We planned asphalt paving, striping, sealing and concrete repair projects to be completed in 2018/19. These projects are projected to cost
(required if YES) $290,000, this amount has been included in the 18/19 budget vear expenditures. This will utilize one time funds for the one time expenditures.
This is to repair damage experienced due to weather extremes on the parking lots and access way for buses. it will also repair the concrete
steps/entryway to the Loyalton Elementary School.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 13 of 24 Printed: 12/5/2018 65:48 PM



2018-19 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSlI

S$6. Long-term Commitments

Identify all existing and new multiyear commitments® and their annual required payment for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced
'Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations

QRA nf tha Offire'e | Ann.tarm Cammitmante

DATA ENTRY: If Budget Adoption (Form 01CS, Item S6A) data exist, long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for Item 1b
Extracted data may be overwritten to update long-term commitment data in item 2, as applicable if no Budget Adoption data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and
enter all other data, as applicable.

a. Does your county office have long-term (multiyear) commitments?
(If No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C) Yes

b. If Yes to Item 1a, have new long-term (multiyear) commitments been incurred
since budget adoption? No

2 If Yes to Item 1a, list (or update) all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in Item S7A

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance
Sources as of 2018
Capital Leases
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences 1 Unrestricted 15 054

Other Long-term Commitments (do include

15.054
Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21)
Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment
of Commitment &
Capital Leases
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences 13 936
Other Long-term Commitments (continued):
Total Annual Payments: 13,936 0 0 0
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2017 No No No

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2 0
File: csi-c (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 14 of 24 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:48 PM



2018-19 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund
Sierra County

46 10462 0000000
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

Form 01CSI

JoB. Lomparison or the Countv Oftice’'s Annual Pavments to Prior Year Annual Pavment
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a.  No - Annual payments for long-term commitments have not increased in one or more of the current and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if Yes to
increase in total
annual payments)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in Item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in item 2.

1. Wil funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?

No

2. No-Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment annual payments.

Explanatlon:
(Required if Yes)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0

File: csi-c (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 15 of 24 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:48 PM



2018-19 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S7. Unfunded Liabilities

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since budget adoption, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation.
S7A. Identification of tha Office's Estimated Unfunded Liahilitv for plovment Beneflts Other Than Pensions (OPEBR)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption
and First Interim data in items 2-4,

a. Does your county office provide postemployment benefits
other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 1b-4) Yes

b. If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in OPERB liabilities?

No
c. If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in OPEB contributions?
No
Budget Adoption
2 OPEB Liabilities 01 Item
a. Total OPEB liability 263.373.00 263 373 00
b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable) Data must be entered
c. Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 2a minus Line 2b) 263.373 00 263 373.00
d. s total OPEB liability based on the county office's
estimate or an actuarial valuation? Actuarial Actuarial
e. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the date of
the OPEB valuation Jul 01, 2014 Jul01 2014
3. OPEB Contributions
a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC) if available, Budget Adoption
per actuarial valuation or Alternative Measurement Method
Current Year (2018-19) 29 347 00 29 347.00
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 29.347 00 29 347.00
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 29.347.00 29 347.00

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund)
(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)

Current Year (2018-19) 0.00 0.00

1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 000 000

2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 000 0.00
¢. Costof OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount)

Current Year (2018-19) 19 993.00 19.993 00

1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 19 993 00 19 993 00

2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 19 993.00 19.993 00
d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits

Current Year (2018-19) 1 1

1st Subsequent Year (2019-20) 1 1

2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21) 1 1

4. Comments:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 16 of 24 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:48 PM



2018-19 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSlI

S7B. Identification the Countv Office's Unfunded Liabilitv Self-insurance Proarams

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, ltem S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption
and First Interim data in items 2-4.

a. Does your county office operate any self-insurance programs
such as workers' compensation, employee health and
welfare, or property and liability? (Do not include OPEB,
which is covered in Section S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4)

No
b. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in self-insurance liabilities? n/a
c. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in self-insurance contributions?
n/a
Budget Adoption
2 Selif-Insurance Liabilities First
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs
3 Self-tnsurance Contributions Budget Adoption
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs First Interim
Current Year (2018-19)
1st Subsequent Year (2018-20)
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21)
b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2018-19)
1st Subsequent Year (2019-20)
2nd Subsequent Year (2020-21)
4.  Comments:
and Workmans are

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 17 of 24 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:48 PM



2018-19 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

S§8. Status of Labor Agreements

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CSI

Analyze the status of all employee labor agreements Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since budget adoption, as well as new commitments provided as part of
previously ratified multiyear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of
the required board meeting Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues, and explain how these commitments will be funded in future

fiscal years.

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:

The county office of education must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the California

Department of Education (CDE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The CDE shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards, and may provide written comments to the president of the governing board and the county superintendent

of schools.

S8A. Cost Analysis of County Office's Aareements - Certificated (Non-manaaement) Emplovees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all certificated labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption?

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8B.
If No, continue with section SBA.

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year
8-1

Number of certificated (non-management) full-
time-equivalent (FTE) positions 5.0

1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption?
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have not been filed with the CDE, complete questions 2-4.

If No, complete questions 5 and 6.

1b  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?
If Yes, complete questions 5 and 6

2. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting:
3 Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date:

4 Salary settlement: Current Year

Is the cost of salary settiement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?
One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

5.  Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

Current Year

6.  Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018 2 0
File: csi-c (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 18 of 24

No

5.6

No

Yes

End Date:

6.276

1st Subsequent Year

5.6

1st Subsequent Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

5.6

2nd Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

Printed: 12/5/2018 5:48 PM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Total cost of H&W benefits
Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

LN

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotlated
Since Budget Adoption

Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior year
settlements included in the interim?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs;

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Certiflcated (Non-management) - Other

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?

2018-19 First Interim
County School Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

Current Year
8-1

Yes
91.550

76 0%
5.0%

No

Current Year

Yes
12,636
2.3%

Current Year
18-1

No

No

1st Subsequent Year

Yes

96.000
76 0%
5.0%

1st Subsequent Year

Yes
10.320
17%

1st Subsequent Year

No

No

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CSI

2nd Subsequent Year

Yes
96.000
76.0%
5 0%

2nd Subsequent Year

Yes
10.822
1.8%

2nd Subsequent Year

No

No

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses,

etc.):
N/A

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
Fite: csi-c (Rev 04/19/2018)

Page 19 of 24

Printed: 12/6/2018 5:48 PM



2018-19 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County Schoo! Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI
S8B. Cost Analvsis of Offica's | ahnr Aaraemaents - Classified Fmnlovees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for “Status of Classified Labor Agreemenits as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption?
If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8C. No
If No, continue with section S8B.

Classified (Non-management) Satary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
7-1

Number of classified (non-management) FTE
positions 5.8 5.8 58 58

1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption?
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have not been filed with the CDE, complete questions 2-4. No

If No, complete questions 5 and 6
1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettied?

If Yes, complete questions 5 and 6 Yes
2. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting:

3 Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: End Date:
4. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear satary commitments:

5. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 3,021

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

6.  Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018 2.0

File: csi-c (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 20 of 24 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:48 PM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Total cost of H&W benefits
Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

HoN =2

Classifled (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since Budget Adoption

Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior year
settlements included in the interim?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2.  Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Classifled (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Classified (Non-management) - Other

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?

2018-19 First Interim
County School Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

Current Year

Yes
29.155
65.0%
5.0%

No

Current Year

Yes
7 274
2.3%

Current Year
8-1

No

No

1st Subsequent Year

Yes
30.600
65.0%
5.0%

1st Subsequent Year

Yes
7.607
2.2%

1st Subsequent Year

No

No

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CSI

2nd Subsequent Year

Yes
32,130
65.0%
5.0%

2nd Subsequent Year

Yes
9.227
1.9%

2nd Subsequent Year

No

No

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each (j.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

N/A

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 04/19/2018)

Page 21 of 24

Printed: 12/5/2018 5:48 PM



2018-19 First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund

Sierra County

County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

S$8C. Cost Analvsis of Countv Office's Labor Aareements - Manaaement/Supervisor/Confidential Emplovees

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CSI

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no

extractions in this section.

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous
Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption?

If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to S9.

If No, continue with section S8C.

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotlations
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year
8-1
Number of management, supervisor, and
confidential FTE positions 50 55

1a  Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption?

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have not been filed with the CDE, complete question 2. No

If No, complete questions 3 and 4.

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? Yes
If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.

2. Salary settlement: Current Year

8-1
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?
Total cost of salary settlement
Change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")
3.  Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 4 968
Current Year
8-1
4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases
Management/Supervisor/Confldential Current Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits 8-1
1 Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? Yes
2. Total cost of H&W bensfits 76 420
3.  Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 69 0%
4.  Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 5.0%
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year
Step and Column Adjustments
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interm and MYPs? Yes
2.  Cost of step & column adjustments 8377
3 Percent change in step & column over prior year 5 0%
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.)
1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs? Yes
2. Total cost of other benefits 5400
3 Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year 0 0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0

File: csi-c (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 22 of 24

1st Subsequent Year

5.5

1st Subsequent Year

1st Subsequent Year

1st Subsequent Year

Yes
80 250
69 0%
5.0%

1st Subsequent Year

Yes
8882
5 0%

1st Subsequent Year
Yes

5.400
0.0%

2nd Subsequent Year

5.5
2nd Subsequent Year
2nd Subsequent Year
2nd Subsequent Year

Yes
84.263
69.0%
5.0%
2nd Subsequent Year
Yes
9.382
50%
2nd Subsequent Year
Yes
5.400
0 0%

Printed: 12/5/2018 5:48 PM



2018-19 First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education County School Service Fund 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

§9. Status of Other Funds

Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected negative fund balance, prepare an
interim report and multiyear projection for that fund Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be addressed.

S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Neaative Endina Fund Balances
DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in Item 1. If Yes, enter data in Item 2 and provide the reports referenced in ltem 1

Are any funds other than the county school service fund projected to have a
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? No

If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a multiyear projection report
for each fund. -

2 If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative balance(s)
and explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.
N/A

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: csi-c (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 23 of 24 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:48 PM



Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra County

2018-19 First Interim
County School Service Fund
County Office of Education Criteria and Standards Review

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

46 10462 0000000
Form 01CSlI

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through A8; Item A1 is automatically completed based on data from Criterion 7

A1

A2,

A3.

A4,

AB.

AB.

A7.

A8,

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Do cash flow projections show that the county office will end the current fiscal year with a

negative cash balance in the county school service fund? (Data from Criterion 7B-1, Cash Balance,

are used to determine Yes or No)

Is the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system?

Is the County Operations Grant ADA decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years?

Are new charter schools operating in county office boundaries that impact the county office's
ADA, either in the prior or current fiscal year?

Has the county office entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?

Does the county office provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or
retired employees?

Does the county office have any reports that indicate fiscal distress?
(If Yes, provide copies to the CDE.)

Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business
official positions within the last 12 months?

Comments: N/A
(optional)

End of Countv Office First Interim Criteria and Standards Review

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2 0
File: csi-c (Rev 04/19/2018) Page 24 of 24

No

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

No

Printed: 12/5/2018 5:48 PM



Wd 0SS 8102/5/¢1 pajuld

00°G16°299
00 09¢ vL

00 S59 €65
00'Lov ¥
000
oo'lery

000
000

0061 685
000

000
00000 E
00 e¥C 691
00 LS€ 8¢
oo'elg8’lel
00°/86°¢Ct
00'LEL 2EL

000

0o'ove'ess
00°46L°S
000
00°L6L°G

o000
000

00'tv5e8s
000

000
00°000 €
00'viv'6LL
00°¢6S 8Y
oo8IEELL
00'soL0vL
0ovisiee

000

85

IEl0L «Sjusuisnipy

VW3S Hoday
0000000 Z9v0l oF

00 cvE Sic
000
000
000

00¢ve Sic
000

000

000

00 ¥E0°' I
00 vSE ¥i
006.8°LS
00 UBlL £L
00'588'88

00°660'62Y
00998
000
00998

00°eeT gev
000

000

000

00 ve0 v
00'68EVL
00°L6E68
00°06L°€L
00°'€2e0Le

(0L1S 180D}
pajqesiq
A|919AaSUON
Tz-s saby
‘uoneosnpg "oadsg

0ocly ¥6
000
000
000

00¢Cl¥ ¥6
000

000

000
00'6ev 0L
00SLS L
00 s0T'vv
00 £5¢ 8¢
000

00 €82 86
000
000
000

00°€8.'86
000

000

000

00 6E¥°01
006154
00 9LE OF
00°eS°0F
000

(066 Ie0D)
paigesiq A|919A3g
T2-g saby
‘uoneonp3 *oads

006eLEE
000
000
000

00'62L €€
000

000

000

00 000 62
000
00°€E9
00960 ¥
000

00 6v0 SOL
00°0L¥
000
00°0L¥

0065701
000

000

000
00S100€
000
00056 ¥
007198}
00 000 5

(0€.S [e0D)
swepms
looyasald
‘uonjeonpg
|etoads

uosuedwo?)

Z 1o | abedq
000
000
000 000
000
000
000 00’0
000
000
000 000
000
000 000
000
000
000 00°880°9%
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 00'880'9%
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 00°20¢
000 000
000 00ser el
000 000
000 00 $¥¥ ¢E
(0115 [BOD) (090S |eOD)
sjueju| ‘uoneanpg sije1dads
|eidadg weiboid

pazijeucibay

BNy 81-2102 'sA

Ho}3 Jo aoueusuley uonednp3

s 3sdi4

oocik 1
000 000
000 000
000
000

'8 ‘SBEE '6662-0000 S3VINOSAI 129
000 00
000
000
000

000

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

000

(6666-0000

(0505 1e0D)
S32IAI9S
pazijeuolbay

(100S [e0D)
payioadsun

pajpsaloid 618102

(102111190 AsY) lewss o)1
07’810z asemyos Bujodsy |eiouBuld SOVS
uoneonp3 Jo ideq elwoy(ed

(6665-0005
sieob '0185-0L¥E B 8L1E-000€ S20IN0sal 's|eob

1Ie 's8ee 1de0Xs ‘00PE-0LEE S90IN0SaY) S3AN0SaY

|eJopa4 01 SaNUAASY PajoL}SaIUf WOl) SUCKNGUIUCD 0868
0868 103ra0 340439 1vi0L
S1S0J 103lipy] |BjOL

punyay| - s)S0) 0alIpU) JO sIajsuel] 0SEL

SJS07) J02JIpU] JO SJajsuel] oLeL
$1500 108JIa leoL

NVINBSIG2A  6EVL0EYL
$|00U0S [e102dS 1Bl oELL

Aepno jended  6669-0009

sainypuadx3 Bunessd JaYIO pue sadARS  6665-0005
salddng pue sjo0g  666+-000%

sjyeuag safojdw  666€-000€

saueleg palsse|)  6662-0002

seueleg pajeouia)  6661-0004

‘10 spund) STUNLIANIIXT AILOIroYd TvO01 ANV

awv
$1S00 Wallpul [ejoL
punpaly| - $1S0J 103JIpUj JO SIsgsuel | 0seL
$1S00 102JIpuj jo sisjsuel] oleL
S}S0D 103417 [ejo L
a0IM9S 1937 6EV.-0EY.
sjooyog [e1oads aleIs o€LL
Aepng jended  6669-0009
saimipuadx3 GunesadQ JoUIO pue seoIM9S 66650005
saliddng pue sjoog  6661-000%
swsuag s2holdw3  666€-000E
Ssaue|eS paulsse|D  6662-0002
sauejeg psjeouiusd  6661-0001

‘29 '2 ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNd) SFUNLIANIAXT G3LO3rOYd

ANNOD TidNd A31v2I1dNAaNn
uonaossg 8po2 193190
Aunod eusis
uoleanp3 Jo 30O AUNOD eLBIS



WNd 0SS 8L0c2/S/Cl Pajld

00'969'10¢
00'EL9SEH)

00 09C vL

oo'ece’ Ll 000
000 000
000
000

00€C8’Ll 000
000

000

000

000

00ce8’L)

00O

000

000

1E0L »Suaunsnipy

IVINZS voday
0000000 Z9¥0! 9F

000
000
000
000

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
0oo

{0115 1e0D)
paiqesiqg
Ajasanasuon
Z2-g soby
‘uopeanpg "oadg

000
ooo
000
000

000
000
000
0oo
000
ooo
000
000
000

(0§.S [e0D)
paiqesia Ajasenss
ZZ-g saby
‘uoneonp3 "oadg

000
000
000
000

000
000
000
000
000
oo
000
000
000

\DELS [€0D)
sjuspmig
[ooydsaid

‘uofgeonpg

lejoeds

(2102/1/90 AoY) 1ewas a|1d

0'2'810Z - asemyog Buniodsy |eoueuly SOVS

uoneonp3 jo 1deq eiwouED

"uLIN|od SSWISNIPY a3 Ul

sjunowe Aue Jo suoneue|dxa UM Josys [BUCIHIPPE UB YOBRY .

(66650005 SIEOD 'O¥Z. ® ‘0¥S9-0059

1da0xa ‘01.8/-0109 *® 6662-000C S39.n0sal s|eob

112 02, B '0¥59-00G9 ‘G8EE S30.N0SOY) S30IN0STY
SJE]S 0} SSNUSASY PaoLISaIUN Woy suonnquUuod 0868

(uonoas sainypuadxy
pa1osold [E00T PUE SIEJS WOIZ) SBIN0SHY
[EJSPa4 0} SSNUSASY PIIOLISAIUN WOY SUCANQLILOD 0868

0868 103rgo I¥O439 Tv.LlOl

punpa| - §1S00
s1800

$)S0D) 109J1pU| [Bj0 L
103JIpu| jo siajsuel] 0seL
109.JIpy| JO sivjsuel | oleL

sjso9 paig [eloL
8085 1990 6EVL-0EVL

sjooyog [eads aeS oclL

Aepno lended  6669-0009

sainypuadxg Bunessdo JBYIO PUB SSONIBS  6665-000S

sa|iddng pue s)oog  666¥-000F
sieusg asfoldw3  666€-000E
saue[es paWSseID  6662-0002
SSUBleS PSIeoURIsD  6664-000)

'? 6661-0000 S90MNOS3L ;79 B ‘60 10 SPUNJ) STUNLIANIJX3 @3LO3Iroud

2 Jo z sbed
000 000 000 3
000 000
000 000 000 000
000 000
000 000
0o 000
000 000
000 oo0a
000 000 000 000
000 000
000 000 000 000
000 000
000 000
0LLS |EOD) (0905 [B0D) {0S0S 1e0D) {}L00S [e0D)
sjuejul ‘uopeanps 1sijeads $991M9S papisadsun
weiboid pazijeuoibay ‘uonesnpz
pazijeuoiBay |epoadg
val 61L-810C

uosuedwog samnypusdx3 [enOY g1-Z10Z "SA saunipuadx3] pajoalold 61-8102
HOuS Jo SOUBUSIUIB UOKEONDT [E10adS

wyal| 1S4

uogauosaqg

8poD 199190

Awinoo euaig
UOREONPA J0 30O AUNOD BUBIS



Wd 0S'S 8102/S/Cl Pajuld

I8 ISCLIC
6G SEl°0S

Ov'L8E L9¢C
ceelyl
000
CEBLY )

80 806 59¢
000

000

ocoo
ve'esecl
G8'9EL'6
6098059
16'68L 61
6¢ 506 8591

€6 19E 0E8
L9'22e’L

000
19¢zce L

9¢'6E0°€28
000

000

000
(72754191
V€'9€0°SE
LSLELBLE
0L's0L8L1
6G ¥80'Eee

85
12T R

VW3S voday

0000000 Z9t0l o

000
ooo

000

000
000

000

»SjuauUnsnipy

01°¢8s 99}
SE'LET)
000
select

S.L vve SOt
000

000

000
¥6°68¢€ L
6V GE5'9
€8 ¥VI Oy
000

6y v.C L)

£9'829°505

alols |

Sy Chl ¥0S
000

000

000

91'€91 8%
90°€lyol
€5°099v€E}
LE0rLES
6E'GELLYE

(0115 1€0D)
paiqesig
AlasanasuoN
Ze-s seby
‘uonesnp3 ‘oadsg

teolee
000
000
000

0L 9
000
000
000
000
le6e8’tL
00SHEC
009522
000

06'8vL LL
000

000

06'8vL LL
000

000

00’0
Le0¥s i
82 SOL'E
CL BES'GE
€9'€95°LE
000

10546 [e0D)
pajqesiq A|a1o9A3g
T2-g saby
‘uonesnp3 "oadg

¢S €66 68
L6 \w¢
000
i6lve

S5 15€ 68
000

000

000
00°000 L
85 09¢
T4 TA N A4
IBEES L}
08°0g9 L¥

96 vv0ELL
16 ve

L6°I2

66'c08CLL
wo

000

000
S6ELY SI
85 08¢
8E'566°LC
LecOv ic
08'0e9°LY

\0ELS 80D}
sjuapnis
Jooyosald
‘uoneanpy
|eoadsg

210 | abed
000 000
000 000
000 000
ooo ooo
000 000
000 000
000 000
ooo0 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 ooo
000 000
{0LLS IEOD)) 090§ |ECD)
sjuegu] ‘uonesnpy 1s1jedadg
|le1oads weiboid

pazijeuoibay

(I-v1) va1 Aq samnypuadx3 |enpy 81-/10Z

(L1021t 1190 A9Y) tewss 9)14
0'Z 8102 - a1emyos Buiuoday [eloueLl] SOVS
uoneonp3 Jo 1daq ElwopieD

(6665-000G sieob

‘0195-0L¥E ® 8L1£-000€ S301n0sal 's{eob |e ‘Geee
1daoxa ‘00PE-0LEE S30IN0SaY) Sa0INosay [Blopad
0} $8NUBASY PajoUISaJUN WO} SUOHNGLILOYD (S8 0868

0868 103rg0 3H¥0439 Tv.LOL

000 000 1500 193.IpY] [EJOL
punpiaju| - S}S0Q JOIIpU| Jo Sgjsuell  0SEL
SISO0) 0BUIpU| JO SI9JSUBIL  QLEL
000 Iia SIS0 P8IIA IBI0L
20IMI8S 1980 BEVLOEYL
000 000 s|ooyog [eradg slelg ogLL
Aenno jeyded  6669-0009
mw._::vcwnxm m:_ﬁhmao JaUlQ pue sa0IABS  666S-0005
000 w1l seljddng pue 3008  6661-000%
ssueg 9vholdw3  666£-000E
000 000 SsoLe|ES PAUISSEID  6662-0002
SOLIE|ES PAIEdYINED  6661-0001
(sgee 3da0xe '6665-000€ S80S (Z9 PUE ‘60 ‘L0 SPUNL) STUNLIANILXI IVNLIV
000
000 $1500 WaJIpUl [RJ0L
(ppe-uou) suoieoo||y Hoday 1so) welboid v¥od
punpua| - SISO P8UPY JO SIJSUBIL  0SEL
000 SIS0 122.11py| JO SJesuel | oLss
000 $1500) P [B10L
000 000 20IMNeS I9ed  6EVL-OSYL
000 s|ooydg [eads lels  OgLL
000 000 Kepno lended  6669-0009
000 sanypuadx3y Buessdo JUI0 PUB S3IABS  B6665-000S
000 st L se|iddng pue sjoog  6661-000%
000 " sijauag aafoldws  666£-000€
000 SaUBIES PAWISSEID  6662-0002
000 saleleg paledyad  6661-0004
$32In0sal (Z9 B ‘60 ‘10 SPUNJ) STUNLIANIIXI TVNLOV
LNNOY TidNd A31VIITdNANN
{0S0S |80} {100S 1ECD) uonduoasag 8po 1931q0
S3DIAIBS paioadsun
pazjjeucibay ‘uoneanp3y
feroads
Auno) eusig

uosiedwod sanjipuadx [eny 81-£102 SA saunitpuadx3 pajoafold 618102

HOYT JO SOUBUSMIELY UONEONPT [B10adS

W sy

uoneonpg Jo S0 Aunod eual




Wd 05'G 810¢/S/Z} ‘Pauld

9l 256'9v1
1591896

65°9€l 05

000
000
000
000

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

clorrele
65°S€} 05

€5 VL6 ¢9S
GE'EY8 S
Ve 561 £
000
SEEV8 S

8L°1eL’ .98
000

000

000
8L.v80vC)
67 66C'S
v 1S9 ¥SL
6191686
0c6LLv/L

|Iejo0L

IVIN3S woday
0000000 ¢9¥0L S

LSjusunsnipy

000

000

000

LS
0L'S

{0415 180D)
pajqesig
Alo19AasuoN
2Z-g sebv
‘uoneanp3y -oadg

000

000

000

000

000

000

€9

{05.S |e0D)
pajgesiq A|aJaAaS
2z-§ saby
‘uoizeanp3 -oadg

000

000

000

000

o000

000

000

96€el )

{0E.S [e0D)}
suspnig
Jooydsald
‘uoneonpg
leoadg

uosuedwo) sainypuadxg [enoY g1-/ L0Z “SA sainyipuadx3 paalfoid 61-810Z
HOYT JO doUBUBUIE LoNEINpT [e1oadg

Z o g abed

000
000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
000

000
000 000
000

000
000

000

000
000

000
000

(0LLS |80D)

sjueju| ‘uonesnpy

|eloadsg

10905 |E0D}
ist|eoadsg
welboig
poazijeuolbay

000

000

000

(£10Z/71i90 A2Y) 1ewss :a)14
0 8102 - auemyos Buruoday Jeoueuld SOVS
uoneanp3 Jo 1daq elwoyied

‘uwn|oo sjuawisnipy aup ul
sjunowe Aue Jo suoieue|dxa yum 19ays {BUORIPPE UB YOBNY ,

(6665-0005 sIECB ‘0bZ. ® ‘0159 ‘0059

1dsoxa ‘018/-0109 $ 6662-000Z $921n0s3J ‘s|leob

1B ‘'0¥Z. 8 '0LS9 ‘0059 ‘GEEE $90IN0SAY) $32IN0SIY
8JB)S 0} SaNUBASY PAJOLISSIUN WO SUORNGUIUOD)

(uonoas
sain)ipuadx3 |enjoy [EI18pa< WoJ4) S20JN0say
|2J9pa4 0} SANUBASY PaOIISAIUN WO} SUOHNGLIUOD

0868 103ra0 340439 W10l

00’0 $1802) 1081IpU| [E1I0L
punpa| - SISOD JOaUIpU] JO SI9)SUBL)
000 S1S0D) 108JIpu] Jo SJajsuel |

S1S0Q 103417 [Ej0L

VIS 1990

s|ooyog |eloads alels

Aepng ended

000 salnypuadx3 Buneiad JaYI0 pue saoineS
salddng pue sjoog

000 sjyeuag aakojdwg
sauE|es payisse|)

sauelesg pajesysd

0868

0868

0sel
0leL

6€vr.L-0EP.
OELL
6669-0009
6665-0005
666¥-000%
666€-000€
6662-0002
6661-000}

(6666-0008 '8 6661-0000 S294n0S3I [Z9 ' ‘60 ‘L0 SPUN) SIUNLIANALXI TIVNLOV VOO

000

000

0co

2 ‘68¢€ ‘666Z-0000 S92IN0S3L

(050§ 1e0D)
S90IAIRS
pazijeuoibay

(1-v1) w31 Aq sanypuadx3 [enoy 81-/10Z

Wwyaw| 15414

V1oL

(uonoas

sain)puadxJ [enioy [eJapad Wol4) $92IN0say

|BJopa4 01 SaNUDASY PaIOM)SaIUN WO SUOHNLIUCD

0868 L03rg0 340438 V101

51500 102.IpU| [Bj0L

(ppe-uou) suoledoly poday 1so) welboid

000 punyau| - 109 10alIpu| JO SJaJSUBI]
S]S07) 108JIpU| JO SIB)SUBRS ]

$1500 10910 [E10L

000 9218 18
s|ooyog |ewads sels

000 Aepno |euded
.G sainypuadx3g Bunelrado toylO pue sa01MRS

sal|ddng pue syjoog
s)yauag askoldwg
SalE[eS payIsse|)
salie|es pajeouiya)

(L00S |ECD) uonaudsaqg
payioadsun
‘uoeonp3

|e1oadsg

0868

vd0od
0sel
oleL

6EV.0EVL
oglL
6669-0009
6665-000S
66617-000¥
666€-000€
6662-0002
6661-0001

2 ‘60 ‘10 SPUN) STUNLIANIAXT TVNLOV T¥YI01 ANV AL
8poD 393100

Aunod euaIS

uoiEoNp3 JO 9010 AUNOY BLBIS



First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education Special Education Maintenance of Effort 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County 2018-19 Projected Expenditures vs. Comparison Year's Actual Report SEMAI
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-I)

SELPA:

This form is used to check maintenance of effort (MOE) for an LEA, whether the LEA is a member of a SELPA or is a single-LEA SELPA.

Per the federal Subsequent Years Rule, in order to determine the required level of effort, the LEA must look back to the last fiscal year in which the
LEA maintained effort using the same method by which it is currently establishing the compliance standard. To meet the requirement of the
Subsequent Years Rule, the LMC-| worksheet has been revised to make changes to sections 3.A.1, 3.A.2, 3.B.1, and 3.B.2. The revised sections
allow the LEA to compare the 2018-19 projected expenditures to the most recent fiscal year the LEA met MOE using that method, which is the
comparison year.

There are four methods that the LEA can use to demonstrate the compliance standard. They are (1) combined state and local expenditures; (2)
combined state and local expenditures on a per capita basis; (3) local expenditures only; and (4) local expenditures only on a per capita basis.

The LEA is only required to pass one of the tests to meet the MOE requirement. However, the LEA is required to show resulis for all four methods.

SECTION 1 Exempt Reduction Under 34 CFR Section 300.204

If your LEA determines that a reduction in expenditures occurred as a result of one or more of the following conditions, you may
calculate a reduction to the required MOE standard. Reductions may apply to combined state and local MOE standard, local only
MOE standard, or both

1. Voluntary departure, by retirement or otherwise, or departure for just cause, of special education or
related services personnel.

2. Adecrease in the enrollment of children with disabilities

3. The termination of the obligation of the agency to provide a program of special education to a particular
child with a disability that is an exceptionally costly program, as determined by the SEA, because the child:

a. Has left the jurisdiction of the agency;

b. Has reached the age at which the obligation of the agency
to provide free appropriate public education (FAPE) to
the child has terminated; or

c. No longer needs the program of special education.

4. The termination of costly expenditures for long-term purchases, such as the acquisition of
equipment or the construction of school facilities.

5. The assumption of cost by the high cost fund operated by the SEA under 34 CFR Sec, 300.704(c).

Provide the condition number, if any, to be used in the calculation below: State and Local Local Only
Marlene Monaolo SELPA Director in 16/17 - Salary & Benefits 85,615.26
Total exempt reductions 85.515.26 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: semai (Rev 03/14/2018) Page 1 of 4 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:50 PM



First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education Special Education Maintenance of Effort 46 10462 0000000

Sierra County
SELPA:

SECTION 2

2018-19 Projected Expenditures vs. Comparison Year's Actual Report SEMAI
L EA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-I)

Sierra County (AW)

Reduction to MOE Requirement Under IDEA, Section 613 (a)(2)(C) (34 CFR Sec. 300.205)
IMPORTANT NOTE: Only LEAs that have a "meets requirement" compliance determination and that are not found
significantly disproportionate for the current year are eligible to use this option to reduce their MOE requirement.

Up to 50% of the increase in IDEA Part B Section 611 funding in current year compared with prior year may be used

to reduce the required level of state and local expenditures. This option is available only if the LEA used or will use

the freed up funds for activities authorized under the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) of 1965. Also, the
amount of Part B funds used for early intervening services (34 CFR 300.226(a)) will count toward the maximum amount
by which the LEA may reduce its MOE requirement under this exception [P.L. 108-446].

State and Local Local Only

Current year funding (IDEA Section 611 Local
Assistance Grant Award - Resource 3310

Less: Prior year's funding (IDEA Section 611 Local
Assistance Grant Awards - Resources 3310 and
3320)

Increase in funding (if difference is positive) 0.00

Maximum available for MOE reduction (50% of
increase in funding) 0.00 (a)

Current year funding (IDEA Section 619 - Resource
3315)

Maximum available for early intervening services
(EIS) (15% of current year funding - Resources
3310, 3315, and 3320) 0.00 (b)

If (b) is greater than (a).
Enter portion to set aside for EIS (cannot exceed
line (b), Maximum available for EIS) (c)

Available for MOE reduction.
(line (a) minus line (c), zero if negative) 0.00 (d)

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement
(cannot exceed line (d), Available for MOE reduction).

If (b) is less than (a).

Enter portion used to reduce MOE requirement

(first column cannot exceed line (a), Maximum

available for MOE reduction, second and third columns

cannot exceed (e), Portion used to reduce MOE

requirement). (e)

Available to set aside for EIS

(line (b) minus line (e), zero if negative) 0.00 ()

Note: If your LEA exercises the authority under 34 CFR 300.205(a) to reduce the MOE requirement, the LEA must list
the activities (which are authorized under the ESEA) paid with the freed up funds:

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: semai (Rev 03/14/2018) Page 2 of 4 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:50 PM



First Interim

Sierra County Office of Education Special Education Maintenance of Effort 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County 2018-19 Projected Expenditures vs. Comparison Year's Actual Report SEMAI
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-I)

SELPA: Sierra County (AW)
SECTION 3 Column A Column B Column C
Projected Exps. Actual Expenditures
(LP-1 Worksheet) Comparison Year Difference
FY 2018-19 2014-15 (A-B)
A. COMBINED STATE AND LOCAL EXPENDITURES METHOD :
1. Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year
in which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs.
actual method based on state and local expenditures.
a. Total special education expenditures 888,340.00
b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources 220,425.00
c. Expenditures paid from state and local sources 667,915.00 469,747.00
Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calculation 0.00
Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for MOE
calculation 469,747.00
Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 85,515.26
Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 ) 0.00 | P
Net expenditures paid from state and local sources 667,915.00 364,231.74 283,683.26 _

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.A.1 is positive or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the
combination of state and local expenditures.

Projected Exps. Comparison Year
FY 2018-19 2014-15 Difference
2. Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year |

in which MOE compliance was met using the actual
vs. actual method based on the per capita local
expenditures.
a. Total special education expenditures 888,340.00
b. Less: Expenditures paid from federal sources 220,425.00 '
¢. Expenditures paid from state and local sources 667,915.00 469,747.00 I

Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calculation 0.00 : .

Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for

MOE calculation . 469,747.00 '

Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 85,515.26

Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 0.00

Net expenditures paid from state and local sources 667,915.00 384,231.74 283,683.26
d. Special education unduplicated pupil count 58.00 38.00
e. Per capita state and local expenditures (A2c/A2d) 11,515.78 10,111.36 1,404.42

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.A.2 is positive or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the per capita
state and local expenditures.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: semai (Rev 03/14/2018) Page 3 of 4 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:50 PM



First Interim
Sierra County Office of Education Special Education Maintenance of Effort 46 10462 0000000
Sierra County 2018-19 Projected Expenditures vs. Comparison Year's Actual Report SEMAI
LEA Maintenance of Effort Calculation (LMC-I)

SELPA: Sierra County (AW)

B. LOCAL EXPENDITURES ONLY METHOD

Projected Exps. Comparison Year
FY 2018-19 2014-15 Difference
1. Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year in

which MOE compliance was met using the actual vs.
actual method based on local expenditures only.
a. Expenditures paid from local sources 201,696.00 45,088.00

Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calculation 0.00

Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for

MOE calculation i 45,088.00

Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 0.00

Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 0.00

Net expenditures paid from local sources 201,696.00 45.088.00 156,608.00

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.B.1 is positive or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the local
expenditures.

Projected Exps. Comparison Year
FY 201819 2014-15 Difference
2. Under "Comparison Year," enter the most recent year |

in which MOE compliance was met using the actual
vs.actual method based on the per capita local
expenditures only. |
a. Expenditures paid from local sources 201,696.00 111,940.00

Add/Less: Adjustments required for MOE calculation 0.00

Comparison year's expenditures, adjusted for

MOE calculation 111,940.00

Less: Exempt reduction(s) from SECTION 1 0.00

Less: 50% reduction from SECTION 2 0.00

Net expenditures paid from local sources 201,696.00 111,940.00 89,756.00
b. Special education unduplicated pupil count 58 38
¢. Per capita local expenditures (B2a/B2b) 3,477.52 2,945.79 531.73

If the difference in Column C for the Section 3.B.2 is positive or zero, the MOE eligibility requirement is met based on the per capita
local expenditures only.

Nona Griesert (530) 993-1660, x-120
Contact Name TelepHone Number
Business Manager ngriesert@spjusd.org
Title E-mail Address

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: semai (Rev 03/14/2018) Page 4 of 4 Printed: 12/5/2018 5:50 PM



Wd 0S'S 8102/9/Z} ‘pajuld

IVINIS Hoday
0000000 Z9+0L 9%

000
000

000
000
000
000

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

000
000
000
000

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

[ejol

(8102/71/E0 ASY) 1BWSS :3)1]

0'2'8102 - d1emyos Bunioday (eoueuly SOVS

uoneonp3 Jo 1daq elwoyed

S1S00 V1ol

399JN0S9Y [BI5Pa- 0] SONUBASY PAJOLISAIUN WO SUORNGUIU0D 0868

2o | abed
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
000 000 000
«Sjuaunsnipy (Lomyv) (00MY}
pauiun 309 euBIS

i sewn|d-eusls

(I-dS) vd13$ Aq samnypuadxg pajpalold 61-8102
uosuedwo) sainypuadx3y [enjoy g1-/ L0z “SA sainjipuadx3 pajoalold 61-8102
Hoy3 Jo souBUBUIB) uoleINpT jeads
wiauj isdi4

0868 103rg0o HO438 TV.LOL

$1S00 10alpu| €101

punpsju| - SI1S00 1921pU| (0 SISjSUBI]  0SEL
SIS00 JoBUIpU O SISJSUBLL  OLEL

$]S09 J0anq |ejoL
NVIMNBS 199Q  6EVL-0EYL
s|jooyos [eads el 0cLL
RejnQ lended  6669-0009

salnypuadx3g bunesado JoylO pue VIS 6665-000G

salddng pue $j009  666%-000%
swauag a2koldws  666£-000€
saueles payisseld  6662-0002
SSUB[ES pajROYIISD  6661-0001

$821n0§ [BD0T pue 3)E)S - STUNLIANIdXI 3103rodud

S1S00 V1oL
S$1S0) 103lipy| |EJOL

puUNuBIU| - SISOD 10AMIPU JO SISJSUBIL  0SEL
SIS0 103JIpu] JO SIBSURLL  OLEL

$1500) 10211 |B10L
NIARBS 12 6EVL-0EYL

S|00Yog [e1adg el 11492
fepno jeyded  6669-0009

sainypuadxz Gunesado JAUIO Pue SRS 6665-0005

s3l|ddng pue $3009  666¥-000%
siysuag dakoldws  666£-000€
Sauejeg paYISSelD  6662-0002
salejeg pajedyiis)  6661-0001

$921n0§ |1V - STANLIANIdX3 43103rodd Tv.LOL

uonpauasag

2p02 199190

(MV) AJUN0) eUaIS ‘vd13s

Auno) euaIS
uopeonp3 Jo a0yO AJUNOY eUSIS



Wd 08:G 810¢/S/2L ‘pajuld

000
000
000

000
000
000
000

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

VW3S voday
0000000 290l 9%

lejol

000 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
~Sjusunsnipy

Zjo g ebed
000
000
000
000
(tomv) oomv)
payiun 309 ewuals

I sewn|d-eLBIS

(8L0Z/¥1/E0 ASY) IBWSS :B)14
0'Z'8102 - auemyos Burodsy [epueul SOVS
uoyeonp3 Jo ydeq eluioge)

‘uwin|o9 syusw)snipy ay) i SjuUNowe
Aue jo suoieue|dxs Y)m }9ays [BUOHIPPE UB YOBNY .

INNOD TidNd G3LVvOITdNANN
S1S02 W10L
$90IN0S3aY 3RS 0] SONUBAY PaJoLISaIUN WOy SuoRNqUuod) 0868
(uonoas 22108
[e90] pue el - STYNLIANIIXT AILDIr0Odd woid)
$80IN0S3Y [BJSPS 0] SSNUSADY psSjoulsalun wol suonnquiuod) 0868
0868 103rg0 340439 Tv.LOL
1500 108.1pU] [B]0 .
punuaiu| - Sjso) J0alipu| Jo sisjsuel | 08¢,
S]S0) J0alipu| JO suajsuel | olLel
SIS0 valqJ ejo]
WINBS 19Q  6SYL-0EYL
S|00Ydg [e10adg ajels ocLL
Aepno jended  6669-0009
ww.:d_ucwaxm m:_wmhmao 1910 pue saVIAIRS  666G-000G
soiddng pue s400g 6660001
siysuag aakoldws  666£-000€
SauB|eS pauIssel)  6662-0002
S9UEeS pajedyiusd  6661-0001

$92Jnog |207 - SFUNLIANIdX3 @3L03Arodd

uonausssq

MV) AUnoD ewsis

(I-dS) vd13S Aq saunypuadx3 psiosloid 61-8102
uosuedwo) sainypuadx3 [ENOY gL-£10Z "SA saInjipuadx] pajoalold 61-8102

Hog3 Jo SouBUBjUIRI LOneINpT |enads

wus| jsii

2po9 199190

‘vdi3s

Auno) eusig

uoneanp3 Jo 30YO Auno) eusis



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
Classified Salary Schedule

POSITION A B c D E F G H I J K
YR5 YRS YR 11 YR 14 YR17 YR 20 YR 25

INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE 12.16 12.87 13.59 14.34 15.08 15.82 16.62 17.47 18.34 19.26 20.22

CUSTODIAN 14.16 15.01 15.84 16.70 17.53 18.39 19.34 20.31 21.31 22.38 23.51

WORKABILITY COORDINATOR 16.20 17.02 17.87 18.75 19.70 20.67 21.71 22.79 23.94 25.13 26.38

CAREER TECH 13.69 14.37 15.09 15.83 16.63 17.47 18.34 19.25 20.21 21.22 22.29
*BEHAVIOR ATTENDANT 12.00 12.00 12.19 12.69 13.19 13.72 14.27 14.84 15.43 16.05 16.85
WORKABILITY AIDE 12.76 13.41 14.08 14.78 15.52 16.29 17.11 17.96 18.87 19.80 20.79
CLERK TYPIST 12.74 13.51 14.28 15.04 15.76 16.56 17.41 18.28 19.19 20.15 21.16
INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE (SH) 13.16 13.95 14.79 15.67 16.46 17.28 18.14 19.05 20.00 21.00 22.05
*TRANSPORTATION AIDE 12.00 12.00 12.13 12.73 13.37 14.04 14.74 15.48 16.25 17.06 17.92

Approved May 9, 2017, SH Aide Added September 21, 2017
Added Transportation Aide February 13, 2018
*Proposed December 11, 2018 - Minimum Wage Increase Effective 1/1/2019



CSBA POLICY GUIDE SHEET
December 11, 2018

BP 6142.3 - Civic Education

(BP revised)
Policy updated to add new section on "Student Voter Registration" containing material formerly in BP 1400
- Relations Between Governmental Agencies and the Schools. Policy also reflects NEW LAW (AB 24, 2017)
which establishes the State Seal of Civic Engagement to recognize high school graduates who have
demonstrated excellence in civic education and participation based on criteria to be approved by the State
Board of Education by January 31, 2021. Examples of activities that link civic knowledge to practical
experience expanded to reflect additional concepts in the state curriculum framework.

BP/AR 6152.1 - Placement in Mathematics Courses

(BP revised; AR added)
Policy updated to clarify which policy components are mandated and to expand program evaluation to include
a report on the percentage of students who have successfully completed mathematics courses that satisfy the
requirements for entrance to the University of California and California State University. New regulation
includes material formerly in BP, including the appeals process, the requirement to post the policy on the
district's web site, and circumstances under which staff recommendations may be considered in course
placement. Regulation also includes examples of objective academic measures that may be used to place
students in mathematics courses.

BP 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten

(BP revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1808) which allows districts to place 4-year-old children enrolled
in a CSPP program into a TK program and to commingle children from both programs into the same
classroom under specified conditions.

BP/AR 6178 - Career Technical Education

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW FEDERAL LAW (P.L. 115-224) which reauthorizes the Carl D. Perkins
Career and Technical Education Act, retitled as the Strengthening Career and Technical Education for the
21st Century Act, and NEW LAW (AB 1808) which amends the California Career Technical Education
Incentive Grant Program. Material regarding activities for special populations and consultation with private
school representatives moved to AR. Material on program evaluation revised to add requirement to review
measures of career technical education pathway completion as part of the annual review of progress toward
the goals in the local control and accountability plan (LCAP). Regulation revises section on "Federal Grants
for Career Technical Education (Perkins)" to reflect P.L. 115-224, including streamlining the uses of grant
funds, adding a requirement for a needs assessment, and changing the definition of "special needs
populations." Regulation also deletes section on "Tech Prep Programs" as those programs are no longer
funded and are repealed by P.L. 115-224. Section on "Linked Learning Programs" deletes Note regarding
linked learning pilot program which repealed on its own terms.

BP 6190 - Evaluation of the Instructional Program

(BP revised)
Policy updated to delete references to the obsolete API and add the California School Dashboard as a source
for multiple state and local indicators of strengths and areas in need of improvement in each priority area
addressed by the LCAP. Section on "Federal Program Monitoring" deleted as the focus of the policy is on
program effectiveness rather than compliance with program requirements.



Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Instruction
BP 6142.3

CIVIC EDUCATION

Note: The following optional policy may be revised to reflect district practice.

Education Code 51470-51474, as added by AB 24 (Ch. 604, Statutes of 2017), establish the State Seal of Civic
Engagement, a voluntary program to recognize high school graduates who have demonstrated excellence in civic
education and participation, as well as an understanding of the U.S. Constitution, the California Constitution, and the
democratic system of government. The Superintendent of Public Instruction will provide an insignia that can be affixed
to the diploma or transcript of eligible students. Criteria for the award will be approved by the State Board of Education
by January 31, 2021.

The Governing Board recognizes that-eitizer involvement in civic and political institutions is essential
to a democratic government and desires to provide a comprehensive civic education program to help
students acquire the knowledge, skills, and principles essential for informed, engaged, and responsible
citizenship.

Note: State standards and guidelines for instruction in civics and government are included in the standards and
curriculum framework for history-social science. The history-social science framework contains suggestions for
lessons and activities that include simulations of government, student-led debates, research projects, voter education,
and service learning. In addition, the Center for Civic Education has developed voluntary National Standards for
Civics and Government describing what students should know and be able to do in the field of civics and government
in grades K-4, 5-8, and 9-12.

The Board shall approve, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent or designee, academic
standards and curriculum in civics and government that are aligned with state academic standards and

curriculum frameworks.

(cf. 6000 - Concepts and Roles)

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)

(cf. 6141 - Curriculum Development and Evaluation)
(cf. 6142.94 - History-Social Science Instruction)
(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board)

The Superintendent or designee shall determine specific courses within the K-12 curriculum in which
civic education and government may be explicitly and systematically taught. He/she alse-shall also

encourage the integration of civic education into other subjects as appropriate.
(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)
(cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)

The district's civic education program shall provide students with an understanding of the rights and
responsibilities of citizens in American democracy and the workings of federal, state, and local
governments. As appropriate, instruction should include an examination of fundamental American
documents, including, but not limited to, the Declaration of Independence, the United States
Constitution, the Federalist Papers, and other significant writings and speeches._Instruction should
also promote a student's understanding of shared democratic principles and values, such as personal
responsibility, justice, equality, respect for others, civic-mindedness, and patriotism, and enable
students to make their own commitment to these civic values.




1

i icipation i tety—Service learning, extracurricular and
cocurricular activities, class and school elections, simulations of government, student-led debates,
voter education, and observation of local government processes may be used to reinforce classroom
instruction by linking civic knowledge to practical experience and encouraging civic involvement.
(cf. 1400 - Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schools)

(cf. 6142.4 - Service Learning-Fhretgh-/Community Service Classes)

(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)

Whenever civic education includes topics that may be controversial due to political beliefs or other

influences, instruction shall be presented in a balanced manner that does not promote any particular
viewpoint. Students shall not be discriminated against for expressing their ideas and opinions and

shall be encouraged to respect different points of view.
(cf. 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression)
(cf. 6144 - Controversial Issues)

Constitution/Citizenship Day

Each year on or near September 17, in commemoration of Constitution and Citizenship Day, the
district shall hold an educational program for students in grades K-12 pertaining to the United States
Constitution which shall include exercises and instruction in the purpose, meaning, and importance
of the Constitution, including the Bill of Rights. (Education Code 37221; P1-108-447See 1136
USC 106 Note)

(cf. 6115 - Ceremonies and Observances)

Student Voter Registration

Note: The following section is for use by districts that maintain high schools. Elections Code 2146 requires the
California Secretary of State to annually provide high schools with voter registration forms in numbers specifically
requested by the school.

To encourage students to participate in the elections process when they are of voting age, the
Superintendent or designee shall provide high school students with voter registration information,
including information regarding the state's online voter registration system.

The Superintendent or designee shall identify an employee at each high school whom the California
Secretary of State may contact to facilitate the distribution of voter registration forms to eligible
students. The Superintendent or designee shall provide the business address, phone number, and email
address of each contact person to the Secretary of State. (Elections Code 2148)

Note: The following optional paragraph reflects examples of methods of distributing voter registration forms as
specified in Elections Code 2146 and may be revised to reflect district practice.

The designated employee shall determine the most effective means of distributing voter registration
forms provided by the Secretary of State, which may include, but are not limited to. distributing the
forms at the start of the school year with orientation materials, placing voter registration forms at




central locations, including voter registration forms with graduation materials, and/or providing links
and the web site address of the Secretary of State's online voter registration system on the district's
web site and in email notices sent to students.

The principal or designee may appoint one or more students enrolled at each high school to serve as
voter outreach coordinators at that school. The voter outreach coordinator(s) may coordinate voter
registration activities at the school to encourage eligible persons to register to vote. With the approval
of the principal or designee, the voter outreach coordinator(s) may also coordinate election-related
activities on campus, including voter registration drives, mock elections, debates, and other election-

related student outreach activities. (Education Code 49041)
(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 5145.13 - Response to Immigration Enforcement)

Note: Education Code 49040 designates the last two full weeks in April and the last two full weeks in September as
"high school voter education weeks" during which elections officials may, at their discretion, visit high school
campuses to register students and school personnel to vote. This does not preclude registration events on a high school
campus as otherwise permitted by the Elections Code.

During the last two full weeks in April and September, in areas on each high school campus that are
reasonably accessible to all students as designated by the principal or designee, the county elections
official shall be allowed to register students and school personnel to vote. (Education Code 49040)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
54 Student service on boards and commissions
233.5 Teaching of principles
33540 Standards for government and civics instruction
37221 Commemorative exercises including anniversary of U.S. Constitution
48205 Absence from school for jury duty or precinct board service
49040-49041 Student voter registration
51210 Courses of study, grades 1-6
51220 Courses of study, grades 7-12
51470-51474 State Seal of Civic Engagement
ELECTIONS CODE
2146 Student voter registration
2148 Student voter registration, contact person
12302 Precinct boards, appointment of students
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
6711-6716 Education for Democracy Act
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 36

101-144 Patriotic observances
Management Resources:

| Pon 20777 Constifuti L Citimenchi

AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS

Essentials of Law-Related Education, rev. 2003

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
History-Social Science Content Standards

History-Social Science Framework for California Public Schools

CENTER FOR CIVIC EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Education for Democracy: California Civic Education Scope & Sequence, 2003
National Standards for Civics and Government, 1994




NATIONAL ASSESSMENT OF EDUCATIONAL PROGRESS (NAEP) PUBLICATIONS

1998 Civies Report Card for the Nation, November 18, 1999
Civics Assessment
WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

American Bar Association; aw—Related EdueationProjeets:
http://www.abanetamericanbar.org/pablieedAregroups/public_education.html

American Political Science Association: http://www.apsanet.org

Bill of Rights Institute: http://www.billofrightsinstitute.org

California Association of Student Leaders: http://www.casl1.org

California Council for the Social Studies: http://www.ccss.org

California Secretary of State Online Voter Registration: http://registertovote.ca.gov

Center for California Studies: http://www.csus.edu/calst

Center for Civic Education: http://www.civiced.org

Center for Information and Research on Civic Learning and Engagement: http://www.civicyouth.org

Constitutional Rights Foundation: http://www.crf-usa.org

National Assessment of Educational Progress{INAEP};, Civics Assessment:
http://nces.ed.gov/nationsreportcard/civics
National Council for the Social Studies: http://www.ncss.org

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Policy adopted: April 10, 2007

revised: December 11, 2018



Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Instruction
BP 6152.1

PLACEMENT IN MATHEMATICS COURSES

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 51224.7, the Governing Board of a district which serves 9th-grade students is
mandated to develop and, at a regularly scheduled public Board meeting, adopt a fair, objective, and transparent
mathematics placement policy with specified components. Although not required, districts serving students who are
transitioning between elementary and middle or junior high schools are encouraged to adopt and implement policy to
address the transition from elementary to secondary mathematics courses.

Pursuant to Education Code 51225.3, high school graduation requirements include the completion of at least two
mathematics courses in grades 9-12. Pursuant to Education Code 51224.5, one of those two courses must meet or
exceed state content standards for Algebra I or Mathematics I. While the completion of Algebra I or Mathematics |
coursework prior to 9th grade would satisfy this requirement, it does not exempt a student from the requirement to
complete two mathematics courses in grades 9-12. See BP 6142.92 - Mathematics Instruction and BP 6146.1 - High
School Graduation Requirements.

According to a report by the Lawyers' Committee for Civil Rights of San Francisco Bay Area, Held Back: Addressing
Misplacement of 9th Grade Students in Bay Area School Math Classes, many districts place students who have
successfully completed Algebra I in 8th grade into Algebra I class again in 9th grade. In adding Education Code
51224.7. the legislature declared that placement in appropriate mathematics courses is critically important for a student
in his/her middle and high school years, and that misplacement in the sequence of mathematics courses creates barriers
for educational success, especially for students of color.

The Governing Board believes that a sound educational program must include the study of subjects
that prepare students for admission to higher education and/or a—fulfilling eareer—Fo—the—extent
pessible-distrietcareers. District students shall be provided an opportunity to complete a sequence of
mathematics courses recommended for admission into the University of California and California
State University systems.

(cf. 6141.5 - Advanced Placement)

(cf. 6142.92 - Mathematics Instruction)

(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

(cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)

Note: The following paragraph may be revised to reflect district practice. For nonunified districts, Education Code
51224.7 mandates that the policy address the consistency of mathematics placement policies between elementary and
high school districts.

The Superintendent or designee shall work with district teachers, counselors, and administrators and
the representatives of feeder schools to develop a well-articulated sequence of mathematics courses
and consistent protocols for placing students in mathematics courses offered at district high schools.

Note: Education Code 51224.7 mandates that the district's policy include the following statement. Also see the
accompanying administrative regulation for further information regarding placement protocols.

Such placement protocols shall systematically take into consideration multiple objective academic
measures that may include, but are not limited to, statewide mathematics assessments, including state
interim and summative assessments;; placement tests that are aligned to state-adopted content




2

standards in mathematics;; classroom assignment and grades;; and report cards._ (Education Code

51224.7)

(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)
(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)

(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment)

(cf. 6162.51 - State Academic Achievement Tests)

Note: The Lawyers' Committee for Civil Rights of San Francisco Bay Area's report, Held Back: Addressing
Misplacement of 9th Grade Students in Bay Area School Math Classes, found that the practice of having 9th-grade
students repeat Algebra I disproportionately affects students of color and from low-income families, and could
therefore be found to be discriminatory. For more information about the prohibition against discrimination in district
programs and activities, see BP 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities.

District staff shall implement the placement protocols uniformly and without regard to students'
socioeconomic background or any characteristic specified in BP 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District
Programs and Activities, including, but not limited to, race, sex, gender, nationality, and ethnicity.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)

0415 - Equity)
(cf. 6174 - Education for English Learners)

Note: Education Code 51224.7 mandates that the district's policy include at least one placement checkpoint within
the first month of the school year when-stadentsto ensure accurate placement and permit reevaluation of individual
student progress.

The placement protocols shall be-reevaluatedprovide for at least one reevaluation within the first
month of the school year to ensure that theystudents are appropriately placed in mathematics courses
and shall specify the criteria the district will use to make this determination. Any student found to be
misplaced shall be promptly placed in the appropriate mathematics course.

a—s%&den{—Note Educatlon Code 51224.7 mandates that the district's policy offer a clear and timely recourse for

any student and his/her parent/guardian who éisagree—with—theplacement-ofquestion the studentstudent's
placement. See the accompanying administrative regulation for additional language implementing this requirement.

If a student or parent/guardian questions the student's placement he/she may appeal the decision to
the Superlntendent or demgnee




The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all teachers, counselors, and other district staff
responsible for determining students' placement in mathematics courses receive training on the

placement protocols.
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)

Note: To ensure that students who are qualified to progress in mathematics courses based on their performance on
district-selected objective academic measures are not unlawfully or inappropriately held back, Education Code
51224.7 mandates that the policy include a requirement for an annual examination of aggregate student placement
data which must be reported to the Board. In addition, pursuant to Education Code 52060, districts must annually
review their progress toward the student achievement goals in their local control and accountability plan using
measures that include, as applicable, the percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy
the requirements for entrance to the University of California and the California State University.

The BoardetH13—DBistrietand-School-Web-Sites)

Annuathy-the Boeard and the Superintendent or designee shall annually review student data related to
placement and-advaneementinthein mathematics courses offered at district high schools to ensure
that students who are qualified to progress in mathematics courses based on their performance on
objective academic measures are not being held back ina dlsproportlonate manner on the basis of
%herr—me%et»hme&y—gender— any sub]ectlv e or - discriminatory
basis, and Sup all- i attonsshall develop strategies
for removing any 1dent1ﬁed barrlers to students' access to mathematics courses. The Superintendent
or designee shall also report on the percentage of district students who have successfully completed
mathematics courses that satisfy the requirements for entrance to the University of California and the

California State University.
(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)
(cf. 0500 - Accountability)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination
48070.5 Promotion and retention; required policy
51220 Areas of study, grades 7-12
51224.5 Completion of Algebra | or Mathematics |
51224.7 California Mathematics Placement Act of 2015
51225.3 _High school graduation requirements
51284 Financial literacy
52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan
60605_ State-adopted content and performance standards in core curricular areas
60605.8 Common Core standards
60640-60649 California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Math Misplacement, Governance Brief, September 2015




CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Mathematics Framework for California Public Schools: Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve, 2013
California Common Core State Standards: Mathematics, January 2013

COMMON CORE STATE STANDARDS INITIATIVE PUBLICATIONS

Appendix A: Designing High School Mathematics Courses Based on the Common Core State Standards
LAWYERS' COMMITTEE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS OF THE SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA (LCCR)
Held Back - Addressing Misplacement of 9th Grade Students in Bay Area School Math Classes, 2013
WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

Common Core State Standards Initiative: http://www.corestandards.org/math

Lawyers' Committee for Civil Rights of the San Francisco Bay Area (LCCR): http://www.lccr.com
Northwest Evaluation Association, Measures of Academic Progress: http://www.nwea.org
University of California, Mathematics Diagnostic Testing Project: http://mdtp.ucsd.edu

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regulation adopted: February 9, 2016

revised: December 11, 2018



1
sk N W *

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Administrative Regulation
Instruction

AR 6152.1

PLACEMENT IN MATHEMATICS COURSES

Placement Protocols

Note: Education Code 51224.7 mandates that any district that serves 9th-grade students adopt protocols for student
placement in mathematics courses based on multiple objective academic measures, such as statewide assessments,
including interim and summative assessments; placement tests that are aligned to state-adopted content standards in
mathematics; classroom assignment and grades; and report cards. Districts that serve students transitioning from
elementary to middle or junior high school may also adopt a placement protocol based on similar measures. The
following section should be revised to reflect the grade levels at which the placement protocols will be applied, specific
tests and other measures used for placement purposes, and the performance level on each assessment or minimum
grade that will be used to determine a student's readiness for specific mathematics courses.

In determining student placement in mathematics courses for students entering grade 9, the
Superintendent or designee shall assess whether each student has the prerequisite skills for success in
the course and consider student and parent/guardian requests. Such determinations shall be based on
multiple measures, including, but not limited to, the following:

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 60640, mathematics assessments in the California Assessment of Student
Performance and Progress are administered at grades 3-8 and 11.

1. Interim and summative grade 8 mathematics assessments from the California Assessment of
Student Performance and Progress

2. For students with disabilities, an alternate test or other measures when designated in a student's
individualized education program (IEP)

3. Other assessments such as Measures of Academic Progress, the readiness tests of the
University of California's Mathematics Diagnosis Testing Project, and/or district benchmark
assessments

4. The student's grades in his/her previous mathematics course

5. The final mathematics grade on the end-of-year report card

(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement); (cf. 6142.92 - Mathematics Instruction)
(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study); (cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment)
(cf. 6162.51 - State Academic Achievement Tests)

Individual student performance data shall be analyzed each spring prior to scheduling and placing
students into secondary mathematics courses. Students and parents/guardians shall be notified in
writing by the end of the school year as to the mathematics course in which the student has been
placed.

No student shall be required to repeat a mathematics course which he/she has successfully completed
in accordance with district's placement protocols.



Note: Recommendations by teachers or counselors are generally considered subjective and therefore do not meet the
requirement of Education Code 51224.7 that placement in mathematics courses be based on objective measures. The
following optional paragraph authorizes staff recommendations to be considered when placing a student in a higher
level mathematics course than he/she would be assigned based on the district's protocol, but such recommendations
should not be the sole basis for placing a student in a lower level class.

When a student does not qualify to be enrolled in a particular mathematics course based on a
consideration of the objective measures specified in the placement protocol, he/she may nevertheless
be admitted to the course based on the recommendation of a teacher or counselor who has personal
knowledge of the student's academic ability.

Students who exhibit deficits in knowledge and skills needed to advance to a higher level mathematics
course may receive supplemental instruction to improve achievement of mathematic content

standards.
(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards); (cf. 6179 - Supplemental Instruction)

Reevaluation

Within the first month of the school year, mathematics course placements shall be individually
reevaluated to ensure placement in the most rigorous mathematics course for which the student has
the potential for success.

Criteria for reevaluating each student's placement shall include, but are not limited to, course
preassessment results, attendance, and student performance in the first month of the school year as
determined by teacher observation and grades on assignments and tests. Student and parent/guardian
request for course placement may also be considered.

Notification of Placement Protocol

The district's policy and protocols related to student placement in mathematics courses shall be posted
on the district's web site. (Education Code 51224.7)

(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites)

The Superintendent or designee shall also make the district's placement policy, protocols, and course
sequence readily accessible to students, parents/guardians, and staff at school sites and/or in student

handbooks.

Appeals

Note: Education Code 51224.7 mandates that the district's policy or protocol offer a clear and timely recourse for
any student and parent/guardian who question the student's placement. See the accompanying Board policy. The
following paragraph contains timelines that may be revised to reflect district practice.

Within 10 school days of an initial placement decision or a placement decision upon reevaluation, a
student and his/her parent/guardian who disagree with the placement may appeal the decision to the
Superintendent or designee. The Superintendent or designee shall decide whether or not to overrule
the placement determination within 10 school days of receiving the appeal.

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regulation approved: December 11, 2018



Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Instruction
BP 6170.1

TRANSITIONAL KINDERGARTEN

Note: The following policy is for use by districts that maintain kindergarten and may be revised to reflect district
practice. Education Code 48000 provides that children are eligible for kindergarten enrollment if they have their fifth
birthday on or before September 1 in that school year; see AR 5111 - Admission. Pursuant to Education Code 48000,
any child whose fifth birthday is between September 2 and December 2 must be offered a transitional kindergarten
(TK) program.

Education Code 48000 defines TK as the first year of a two-year kindergarten program that uses a modified
kindergarten curriculum that is age and developmentally appropriate. Many of the requirements applicable to
kindergarten (e.g., class size, minimum school day, facilities) are also applicable to TK. The district will receive
funding based on average daily attendance (ADA) for students in a TK program that meets the requirements specified
in Education Code 48000.

For guidance on implementing TK programs, see the Transitional Kindergarten Implementation Guide: A Resource
for California Public School District Administrators and Teachers, published by the California Department of
Education (CDE).

The Governing Board-efEdueation desires to offer a high-quality transitional kindergarten (TK)
program for eligible children who do not yet meet the minimum age criterion for kindergarten. The
TK program shall assist Fk—ehildrenstudents in developing the academic, social, and emotional skills
they need to succeed in kindergarten and beyond.

The district's TK program shall be the first year of a two-year kindergarten program. (Education
Code 48000)

The Board encourages ongoing collaboration among district preschool staff, other preschool
providers, elementary teachers, administrators, and parents/guardians in pregramthe development,
implementation, and evaluation of the district's TK program.

(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

Eligibility

The district's TK program shall admit children whose fifth birthday is from September 2 through
December 2. (Education Code 48000)

U—peﬁ—emelr}men{Note: The CDE's "Transitional Kindergarten FAQs" clarify that children are required to have

documentation of required immunizations or request,—parentsa valid exemption prior to admission to TK. For
information about required immunizations and exemptions, see BP/AR 5141.31 - Immunizations.

Parents/guardians of eligible children shall be notified of the availability of the TK program and age,
residency, immunization, and any other enrollment requirements.- Enrollment in the TK program
shall be voluntary.

(cf. 5111 - Admission)

(cf. 5111.1 - District Residency)

(cf. 51112 Residency Based-on-Parent/Guardian-Employment)
(e£-5141.22 - Infectious Diseases)




(cf. 5141.3 - Health Examinations)
(cf. 5141.31 - Immunizations)
(cf. 5141.32 - Health Screening for School Entry)

Note: The following paragraph is optional. If the district chooses to allow kindergarten-eligible children to enroll in
the TK program, CDE recommends that the district establish criteria to determine selection requirements. The
parent/guardian of a kindergarten-eligible child who is enrolled in TK must, at the end of the year, sign a Kindergarten
Continuance Form verifying that he/she agrees to have the child enroll in kindergarten the following year; see section
"Continuation in Kindergarten" below.

Upon request of a child's parents/guardians, the district may, on a case-by-case basis after the
Superintendent or designee determines that it is in the child's best interest, admit into the district's TK
program a child whose fifth birthday is on or before September 1 and who is therefore eligible for
kindergarten.

TheNote: The following paragraph is optional. Pursuant to Education Code 48000, the district may, at its discretion
determine whether to allow admittance of children whose fifth birthday is after December 2. Such students may be
admitted at any time during the school year, including at the beginning of the year. Education Code 48000 provides
that districts will not receive ADA apportionment for a child whose birthday is after December 2 until the child reaches
his/her fifth birthday.

At any time during the school year, the district may admit into the TK program a child whose fifth

birthday is after December 2 of that same school year, provided that-the-ehildisadmitted-duringthe
school-year-on—or-after histher fifth-birthday-and the Superintendent or designee recommends that

enrollment in a TK program is in the child's best interest: and the child's parents/guardians approve.
Prior to such enrollment, the child's parents/guardians shall be provided information regarding the
advantages and disadvantages and any other explanatory information about the effect of early
admittance._(Education Code 48000)

Curriculum and Instruction

The district's TK program shall be based on a modified kindergarten curriculum that is age and
developmentally appropriate. (Education Code 48000)

(cf. 6141 - Curriculum Development and Evaluation)
(cf. 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials)

Note: Education Code 48000 states the Legislature's intent that the TK curriculum be aligned to the California
Preschool Learning Foundations developed by CDE. These standards address essential skills in the subject areas listed
below. The standards and companion preschool curriculum frameworks are available on CDE's web site.

The program shall be aligned with the preschool learning foundations and preschool curriculum
frameworks developed by the California Department of Education- (CDE). It shall be designed to
facilitate students' development in essential skills related to language and literacy, mathematics,
physical development, health, visual and performing arts, science, history-social science, English

language development, and social-emotional development.
(cf. 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education)
(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)

(cf. 6174 - Education for Engllsh I:aﬁg&&g%Learners)




Note: The following optional paragraph may be revised to reflect district practice. Education Code 37202-permits
districts to maintain TK and kindergarten classes for different lengths of time during the school day, either at the same
or a different school site. Districts offering TK classes for different lengths of time are still required to meet the
minimum and maximum length of school day provided in law. Pursuant to Education Code 46111, 46115, and 46117,
at the kindergarten and TK level the minimum school day is three hours (180 minutes). including recess but excluding

noon intermission, and the maximum school day is four hours (240 minutes), excluding recess, unless the district has
adopted an extended-day kindergarten pursuant to Education Code 8973. However, pursuant to Education Code
46119, if the district has fewer than 40 kindergarten students, the Governing Board may apply to the Superintendent

of Public Instruction to maintain two kindergarten classes of 150 minutes each, including recesses, taught on the same
day by the same teacher. Also see AR 6112 - School Day.

Pursuant to Education Code 48003, districts are required to provide an annual report to CDE regarding the type of
kindergarten program offered by the district, including part day, full day. or both. The School Information Form 2017,
located on the CDE web site, requires a report on the type of TK program offered.

The Board shall establish the length(s) of the school day in the district's TK program. TK programs
may be maintained for different lengths of time either at the same or different school sites, as long as
the school day is at least three hours but no more than four hours. The Superintendent or designee
shall annually report to CDE as to whether the district's TK programs are offered full day, part day,

or both. (Education Code 37202, 46111,46115,46117,48003)
(cf. 6111 - School Calendar); (cf. 6112 - School Day)

Note: The following optional paragraph may be revised to reflect district practice. According to CDE's "Transitional
Kindergarten FAQs," it is the intent of the law to provide separate and unique experiences for TK and kindergarten
students. However, districts have flexibility to determine how best to meet the curricular needs of each child and
whether TK and kindergarten students may be enrolled in the same classrooms.

TK students may be placed in the same classrooms as kindergarten students when necessary, provided
that the instructional program is differentiated to meet student needs.

Note: AB 1808 (Ch. 32, Statutes of 2018) amended Education Code 8235 and 48000 to allow districts to place 4-
year-old children enrolled in a California State Preschool Program into a TK program and to commingle children from
both programs in the same classroom as long as all of the requirements of each program are met and the district adheres
to specified requirements, including that the classroom does not contain children enrolled in TK for a second year or
children enrolled in a regular kindergarten. Also see BP/AR 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education.

TK students may be placed in a classroom commingled with 4-year-old students from a California
State Preschool Program as long as the classroom does not include students enrolled in TK for a
second vear or students enrolled in a regular kindergarten. (Education Code 8235, 48000)

Staffing

Note: To be qualified to teach a TK class, the teacher must possess an appropriate multiple subjects or early childhood
education credential issued by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing authorizing instruction in TK. Education
Code 48000 establishes additional requirements for credentialed teachers who are first assigned to a TK class after
July 1, 2015, as provided below.

TK assignments are subject to assignment monitoring and reporting by the County Superintendent of Schools in
accordance with Education Code 44258.9.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that teachers assigned to teach in TK classes possess a
teaching credential or permit from the Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC) that authorizes
such instruction.

(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)



4

A credentialed teacher who is first assigned to a TK class after July 1, 2015, shall, by August 1, 2020,
have at least 24 units in early childhood education and/or child development, comparable experience

in a preschool setting, and/or a child development teacher permit issued by the-CTC._ (Education
Code 48000)

The Superintendent or designee may provide professional development as needed to ensure that TK
teachers are knowledgeable about the standards and effective instructional methods for teaching

young children.
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)

Continuation to Kindergarten

| Note: The following section is consistent with guidance in CDE's "Transitional Kindergarten FAQs." |

Students who complete the TK program shall be eligible to continue in kindergarten the following
school year. Parents/guardians of such students shall not be required to submit a signed Kindergarten
Continuance Form for kindergarten attendance.

Note: The following optional paragraph is for use by districts that allow kindergarten-eligible children to enroll in
TK: see "Eligibility" section above. When such students are subsequently enrolled in kindergarten, the district is
required to obtain a signed Kindergarten Continuance Form in order to receive kindergarten ADA for those children
since they would otherwise be age-eligible for first grade. CDE recommends that approval for a student to continue
in kindergarten not be sought until near the end of the year of TK, since permission obtained unreasonably far in
advance could be found invalid.

However, whenever children who would otherwise be age-eligible for kindergarten are enrolled in
TK, the Superintendent or designee shall obtain a Kindergarten Continuance Form signed by the
parent/guardian near the end of the TK year consenting to the child's enrollment in kindergarten the
following year.

Note: Pursuant to Education Code 46300, the district may not include for ADA purposes the attendance of any student
for more than two years in a combination of TK and kindergarten.

A student shall not attend more than two years in a combination of TK and kindergarten. (Education

Code 46300)
(cf. 5123 - Promotion/Acceleration/Retention)

Assessment

Note: The following section may be revised to reflect district practice. One assessment resource for TK students is
CDE's Desired Results Developmental Profile, which is designed to assess the developmental progression of all
children from early infancy to kindergarten entry.

The Superintendent or designee may develop or identify appropriate formal and/or informal
assessments of TK students' development and progress. He/she shall monitor and regularly report to
the Board regarding program implementation and the progress of students in meeting related

academic standards.
(cf. 0500 - Accountability); (cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment)




Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
8235 California State Preschool Program
8973 Extended-day kindergarten
37202 School calendar; equivalency of instructional minutes
44258.9 Assignment monitoring by county superintendent of schools
46111 Kindergarten, hours of attendance
46114-46119 Minimum school day, kindergarten
46300 Computation of ADA, inclusion of kindergarten and transitional kindergarten
48000 Age of admission, kindergarten and transitional kindergarten
48002 Evidence of minimum age required to enter kindergarten or first grade
48003 Kindergarten annual report
48200 Compulsory education, starting at age six

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
What Boards of Education Can Do About Kindergarten Readiness, Governance Brief, May 2016
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
Transitional Kindergarten FAQs
Desired Results Developmental Profile, 2015
Transitional Kindergarten Implementation Guide: A Resource for California Public School District
Administrators and Teachers, 2013
California Preschool Curriculum Framework, Vol. 3, 2013
California Preschool Learning Foundations, Vol. 3, 2012
California Preschool Curriculum Framework, Vol. 2, 2011
California Preschool Learning Foundations, Vol. 2, 2010
California Preschool Curriculum Framework, Vol. 1, 2010
California Preschool Learning Foundations, Vol. 1, 2008
WEB SITES
CSBA: http://www.csba.org
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov
California Kindergarten Association: http://www.ckanet.org
Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov
Transitional Kindergarten California: http://www.tkcalifornia.org

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Policy adopted: June 17, 2015

revised: December 11, 2018



Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Instruction
BP 6178

VoeationalEducationrCAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION

Note: The following policy is for use by districts that maintain any of grades 7-12. Education Code 51220 requires
that the adopted course of study for grades 7-12 include courses in career technical education (CTE); see BP/AR 6143
- Courses of Study.

Funding for CTE programs may be available through the federal Strengthening Career and Technical Education for
the 21st Century Act, sometimes referred to as Perkins V (20 USC 2301-2414, as amended by P.L. 115-224 and
effective July 1, 2019), and state grant programs such as the California Career Pathways Trust pursuant to Education
Code 53010-53016 and the California Career Technical Education Incentive Grant Program pursuant to Education
Code 53070-53076.4, as amended by AB 1808 (Ch. 32, Statutes of 2018). In addition, secondary schools may offer
CTE through partnership academies (Education Code 54690-54697). regional occupational centers and programs
(ROC/Ps) (Education Code 52300-52335.12), and/or district-funded programs.

The following policy should be revised to reflect program(s) offered by the district and grade levels at which such
programs shall be offered.

The Governing Board efEdueation-desires to provide a gualityexpanded-andmodernized-voeational
andcomprehensive career technical education (CTE) program in the secondary grades which prevides

seﬁees—&ﬂd—aem%&es—th&t—&fe—ef—&rﬁﬁeteﬂks&e—seepemtegrates core academlc mstructlon with

techmcal and guali bhe ¢

sabjeets—readmess for postsecondarv educatlon and employment. The district's CTE program shall be
designed to help students develop the academic, career, and technical skills needed to succeed in a

knowledge- and skills-based economy. The program shall alse—previde—eurrictlum—and program

a—sﬁ@eﬁemclude a rigorous academlc component and provide students Wlth practical experlence and
understanding of all aspects of an industry.

(cf 6143 Courses of Studv) (cf. 6200 - Adult Education)

The district's CTE program shall focus on preparing students to enter current or emerging high-skill,
high-wage, and/or high-demand occupations. CTE opportunities may be offered through linked
learning programs, partnership academies, apprenticeship programs or orientation to apprenticeships,
regional occupational centers or programs (ROC/Ps), charter schools, small learning communities,
magnet programs, or other programs that expose students to career options while preparing them for
future careers in a given industry or interest area.




(cf. 6030—Integrated0420.4 - Charter School Authorization); (cf. 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program)

The Superintendent or designee shall explore available funding sources that may be used to support
CTE programs. The Board shall review and approve all district plans and applications for the use of

district, state, and/or federal funds supporting CTE.
(cf. 3230 - Federal Grant Funds)

Note: State model curriculum standards for CTE for grades 7-12 integrate the state's academic content standards with
industry-specific knowledge and skills in 58 career pathways organized into 15 industry sectors: agriculture and
natural resources; arts, media, and entertainment; building trades and construction; education, child development, and
family services; energy and utilities; engineering and design; fashion and interior design; finance and business; health
science and medical technology; hospitality, tourism, and recreation; information technology; manufacturing and
product development; marketing, sales, and service; public services; and transportation. The state's curriculum
framework for CTE provides guidance in implementing the state content standards. Any district that adopts a course
of study that meets or exceeds the state model curriculum standards will be deemed to have satisfied the requirement
of Education Code 51228 that the district offer students in grades 7-12 the opportunity to attain entry-level

employment skills in business or industry upon high school graduation; see BP 6143 - Courses of Study.

The Board shall adopt district standards for CTE which meet or exceed the state's model content
standards and describe the essential knowledge and skills that students enrolled in these courses are
expected to master. The course curriculum shall be aligned with district-adopted standards and the
state's curriculum framework.

(cf. 6011 - Academic and-VoecationaHnstructionStandards)
(cf. 6141 - Curriculum Development and Evaluation)

EveryNote: Pursuant to Education Code 52376, the following two paragraphs are mandated for districts that accept
funds for the purpose of developing and implementing, in consultation with the ROC/P and community college serving
the geographic area of the district, a CTE program for high school students.

At least every three years, the Board shall compare the district's existing-voeational-curriculum, course
content, and course sequence of CTE with the model state curriculum standards. (Education Code
54226 52376)

{ef=3440—lnventories)

Note: Education Code 52376 requires districts to determine the extent to which their CTE courses may offer an
alternative means for completing course requirements for high school graduation. In addition, Education Code 51225.3

authorizes the Board to include a course in CTE as an alternative to the visual or performing arts or foreign language
course requirement for high school graduation; see BP 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements.

The Superintendent or designee shall establish-proceduresfor-the systematiesystematically review of
distriet-voeational-edueation—elassesthe district's CTE courses to determine the degree to which each

elasscourse may offer an alternative means for completing and receiving credit for specific portions
of the course of study prescrlbed by the d1strlct for hlgh school graduatlon BT
: oThe Board shall ensure that
these classes are equivalent in content and rigor to the courses prescrlbed for graduation. (Education
Code 52376)




(cf. 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements)
(cf. 6146.11 - Alternative Credits Toward Graduation)
(cf. 6181 —Alternative-Schools6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency)

isomeC .

Note: Education Code 51760.1 authorizes districts, county offices of education, ROC/Ps, and partnership academies
to provide work-based learning opportunities which may include, but are not limited to, work experience education as
defined in Education Code 51764, community classrooms or cooperative CTE programs as defined in Education Code
52372.1, and job shadowing as defined in Education Code 51769; sece BP/AR 6178.1 - Work-Based Learning. In
addition, although not specified in state law, other examples of work-based learning opportunities cited in the CDE's
publication Multiple Pathways to Student Success: Envisioning the New California High School include student

internships/field study, apprenticeships, service learning, work in social/civic enterprises or school-based enterprises
such as student stores, and technology-based or other simulated work experiences.

The Beard-Superintendent or designee shall appetnrta-develop partnerships with local businesses and
industries to ensure that course sequences, career technical and integrated curriculum, classroom
instruction and projects, and assessments have real-world relevance and reflect labor market needs
and priorities. He/she shall also work to develop connections with businesses, postsecondary
institutions, community organizations, and/or other employers to provide students with actual or
simulated work-based learning opportunities.

(cf. 1700 - Relations Between Private Industry and the Schools)
(cf. 5113.2 - Work Permits)
(cf. 6178.1 - Work-Based Learning)

The Superintendent or designee shall collaborate with postsecondary institutions to ensure that the
district's program is articulated with postsecondary programs in order to provide a sequential course
of study. Articulation opportunities may include dual or concurrent enrollment in community college

Ccourses.
(cf. 6172.1 - Concurrent Enrollment in College Classes)

Note: Education Code 8070 requires the Board to appoint a CTE advisory committee aS-composed of representatives
from specified groups, as detailed below. During the Federal Program Monitoring process, CDE staff will review
whether the district has appointed such a committee.

In addition, pursuant to 20 USC 2354, as amended by P.L. 115-224, districts that receive Perkins V funding are
required by—tawto involve specified stakeholders in conducting a needs assessment and developing the district
application, and on a continuing basis thereafter. One way to accomplish this is to include such stakeholders on the
CTE advisory committee. Other programs may have similar requirements for stakeholder involvement. The following
paragraph may be revised to reflect requirements applicable to programs offered by the district.

The Board shall appoint a CTE advisory committee to develop recommendations on the eareer
technieal-edueationdistrict's CTE program and prevideto serve as a liaison between the district and
potential employers. The committee shall consist of at least one student, teacher, business
representative, industry representative, school administrator, member of the general public
knowledgeable about the disadvantaged, and representative of the field office of the California

Employment Development Department. (Education Code 8070)
(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)

Note: The following optional paragraph may be revised to reflect district practice. Among the criteria for admission
to the University of California (UC) or California State University (CSU) system is a requirement that high school
students satisfactorily complete 15 units of specified courses ("a-g" courses). These include a growing number of
CTE courses that connect knowledge of academic content with practical or work-related applications. Education Code
51229 requires that districts annually provide parents/guardians of students in grades 9-12 with (1) a brief explanation




of the a-g course requirements; (2) a list of UC and CSU web sites that provide related information and a list of
certified a-g courses; (3) a brief description of CTE, as defined by CDE; (4) the Internet address for the portion of the
CDE web site where students can learn more about CTE; and (5) information about how students may meet with
school counselors to help them choose courses that will meet college admission requirements and/or to enroll in CTE
courses. See AR 6143 - Courses of Study and E 5145.6 - Parental Notifications.

In addition, districts that include a course in CTE as an alternative to the visual or performing arts or foreign language
course requirement for high school graduation, as authorized by Education Code 51225.3, are required by Education

Code 48980 to provide a list of CTE courses offered by the district that satisfy the a-g course requirements for college
admission and to specify which requirements they satisfy. Districts that do not allow this alternative graduation
requirement should modify the following paragraph accordingly.

The Superintendent or designee shall inform all secondary students and their parents/guardians about
the CTE experiences available in the district, CTE courses that satisfy college admission criteria, and,
if applicable, CTE courses that satisfy high school graduation requirements. In addition, secondary
students shall receive individualized academic counseling which provides information about

academic and CTE opportunities related to the student's career goals.
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)
(cf. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

Note: Pursuant to 34 CFR 100 (Appendix B), the notice specified below may be made in local newspapers,
publications or media reaching target populations, or by other means and should include a brief summary of program
offerings, admission criteria, and the name and contact information of the person designated to coordinate Title IX
and Section 504 compliance activity. If the population within the district contains a community of persons with limited
English language skills, the notification must be disseminated in the languages of the community. See BP 5145.6 -
Parental Notifications for state requirements pertaining to the translation of parental notifications.

Prior to the beginning of each school year, the Superintendent or designee shall advise students,
parents/guardians, employees, and the general public that all CTE opportunities are offered without
regard to any actual or perceived characteristic protected from discrimination by law. The notification
shall be disseminated in languages other than English as needed and shall state that the district will
take steps to ensure that the lack of English language skills will not be a barrier to admission and

participation in the district's CTE program. (20 USC 2354: 34 CFR 100 Appendix B, 104.8. 106.9)
(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

Note: The following paragraph is for use by districts that receive funding through Perkins V for basic CTE programs

pursuant to 20 USC 2301-2414. See the accompanying administrative regulation for further information regarding the
participation of private school students and staff in district programs.

To the extent required by law, the Superintendent or designee shall invite the participation of private
school students in CTE programs supported by federal funding under the Strengthening Career and
Technical Education for the 21st Century Act (Perkins). (20 USC 2397)

Note: Teachers of technical, trade, or vocational courses must possess a single subject credential or a designated

subjects credential issued by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing which authorizes teaching CTE courses. The
designated subjects CTE credential is available in 15 subjects which reflect the 15 industry sectors identified in the

state's model curriculum standards; see AR 4112.2 - Certification. In order to obtain the preliminary designated
subjects credential, teachers must have at least three years of work experience directly related to each industry sector
specified on the credential.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that teachers of CTE courses possess the qualifications
and credentials necessary to teach their assigned courses. He/she shall also provide teachers and
administrators with professional development designed to enhance their knowledge of standards-




5

alicned CTE and shall provide opportunities for CTE teachers to collaborate with teachers of
academic courses in the development and implementation of integrated curriculum models.

(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development); (cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

The Superintendent or designee shall provide counselors and other guidance personnel with
professional development that includes, but is not limited to, information about current workforce
needs and trends, requirements of the district's CTE program, work-based learning opportunities, and
postsecondary education and employment options following high school.

Note: The following paragraph is optional. Education Code 17078.72 provides funding for improving and expanding
CTE programs through construction of new facilities, remodeling of existing facilities, and/or purchase of equipment.

The Superintendent or designee shall regularly assess district needs for facilities, technologies, and

equipment to increase students' access to the district's CTE program.
(cf. 0440 - District Technology Plan)

(cf. 3440 - Inventories)

(cf. 3512 - Equipment)

(cf. 7110 - Facilities Master Plan)

Note: The following paragraph may be revised to reflect requirements applicable to programs offered by the district.
Pursuant to Education Code 52060, the district must annually review its progress toward the goals identified in its
local control and accountability plan, including, when applicable, measures of student achievement such as the
percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the requirements for CTE sequences or
programs of study that align with state CTE standards and frameworks. The California School Dashboard provides a
tool to assist in evaluation of district and school performance and includes measures of CTE pathway completion
within the college/career readiness indicator.

In addition, each district receiving Perkins V funding must evaluate its progress in achieving specific performance
levels on core indicators as detailed in the state plan and 20 USC 2323, as amended by P.L. 115-224. Pursuant to 20
USC 2343, if the district falls below 90 percent on any of these targets, the district will be required to develop and
implement an improvement plan.

The Superintendent or designee shall annually report to the Board achievement data on participating
students, including, but not limited to, the percentage of participating students who successfully
complete CTE programs, their performance on state and district academic achievement tests, and
graduation rate. Data shall be disaggregated by program and various student subgroups. Based on
such data, the Board shall determine the need for program improvements and update the goals in the

district's local control and accountability plan as necessary.
(cf. 0500 - Accountability)

(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment)

(cf. 6162.51 - State Academic Achievement Tests)

(cf. 6190 - Evaluation of the Instructional Program)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
8070Appeintment1205 Classification of veeatienalcounties
8006-8155 Career technical education-advisery-committee

17078.70-17078.72 Career technical education facilities

33430-33432 Health science and medical technology grants

35168 Inventory of equipment

41540-41544 Targeted instructional improvement block grant

44257.3 CTC recognition of study in linked learning teaching methods
44260-44260.1 Designated subjects career technical education credential
44260.9 Designated subjects career technical education credential
48430 Legislative intent; continuation education schools and classes




48980 Parental notifications

51220-51229 Courses of study, grades 7-12

51760-51769.5 Work experience education

52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan

52300-52499.666 Career technical education

52519-52520 Adult education, occupational training

53010-53016 California Career Pathways Trust

53070-53076.4 The California Career Technical Education Incentive Grant Program

53086 California Career Resource Network

54690-54699.1 California Partnership Academies

54750-54760 California Partnership Academies, green technology and goods movement occupations
56363 Related services for students with disabilities; specially designed career technical education
66205.5-66205.9 Approval of career technical education courses for admission to California colleges
88500-88551 Community college economic and workforce development program

GOVERNMENT CODE

54950-54963 Brown Act

LABOR CODE

3070-3099.5 Apprenticeships

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

1635 Credit for work experience education

3051.14 Specially designed career technical education for students with disabilities

10070-10075 Work experience education

10080-10092 Community classrooms

10100-10111 Cooperative vocational education

11500-11508 Regional occupational centers and programs

11535-11538 Career technical education contracts with private postsecondary schools

11610-11611 Regional adult and vocational education councils

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 8

200-240 Apprenticeships

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

2301-2415Carl- DPerkins-Voeational2414 Strengthening Career and Technical Education for the 21st Century Act
6301-6578 Improving the Academic Achievement of +998the Disadvantaged
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

100 Appendix B Guidelines for eliminating discrimination in career technical education programs
104.1-104.39_Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973

106.1-106.61 Discrimination on the basis of sex, effectuating Title IX

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
A Governance Perspective: Interviews with School Board Members from the Nine Linked Learning Initiative School Districts, March 2014
The Linked Learning Approach to High School Reform, Governance Brief, January 2014
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
California Career Technical Education Model Curriculum Standards, Grades Seven Through Twelve, January 2013
Multiple Pathways to Student Success: Envisioning the New California High School, 2010
Career Technical Education Framework for California Public Schools, Grades Seven Through Twelve, January 2007
WEB SITES
CDE;SecondaryCSBA: http://www.csba.org
Association for Career and Technical Education-Academic-and-CareerIntegration: http://www.acteonline.org
California Association of Regional Occupational Centers and Programs: http://www.carocp.org
California Career Resource Network: http://www.californiacareers.info
California Department of Education, Career Technical Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov/shsd/aeici/ct
USBECalifornia Department of Employment Development: http://www.edd.ca.gov
California Department of Industrial Relations: http://www.dir.ca.gov
California Workforce Development Board: http://www.cwdb.ca.gov
Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov
University of California, a-g Course Submissions: http://www.ucop.edu/a-gGuide/ag/course_submissions
U.S. Department of Education, Office of Vocational and Adult Education:
http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/OVAElist/ovae/pi/cte/index.html
U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics: http://www.bls.gov

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Policy adopted: April 10, 2007

revised: December 11, 2018



1
sk N W *

Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD

Administrative Regulation

Instruction
AR 6178

CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION

| Note: The following optional administrative regulation should be revised to reflect program(s) offered by the district.

Federal Grants for Career Technical Education (Perkins)

Note: The following optional section is for use by districts that receive basic grants to support programs of career
technical education (CTE) pursuant to the Strengthening Career and Technical Education for the 21st Century Act,
often referred to as Perkins V (20 USC 2301-2355, as amended by P.L. 115-224). As amended, the "hold harmless"
provision has been replaced with a guarantee that each state receive a minimum grant equal to 90 percent of its prior
year allocation, effective in fiscal year 2021.

During the Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) process, California Department of Education (CDE) staff will review
whether the district uses these federal funds to supplement, not supplant, state and local funds for CTE activities, as
required by 20 USC 2391, and whether funds are used for appropriate purposes as described in 20 USC 2355 and in
the state plan adopted pursuant to 20 USC 2342. As amended by P.L. 115-224, 20 USC 2342 authorizes states to
develop a one-year transition plan until Perkins V becomes effective July 1, 2019, after which a four-year state plan
will be required.

The district shall submit to the California Department of Education an application for a basic grant of
the federal Strengthening Career and Technical Education for the 21st Century Act. The application
shall address the components specified in 20 USC 2354 and any additional requirements specified in

the state plan developed pursuant to 20 USC 2342. (20 USC 2354)
(cf. 3230 - Federal Grant Funds)

The district shall conduct a needs assessment in accordance with 20 USC 2354, which shall be
updated at least once every two years. The needs assessment shall be conducted in consultation with
representatives of district CTE programs, postsecondary CTE programs, state or local workforce
development boards and businesses, parents/guardians, students, and other specified stakeholders.
(20 USC 2354)

Note: The district may use Perkins V and other federal, state, and/or district funds to meet the program requirements
listed below. P.L. 115-224 amended 20 USC 2355 to streamline the allowable uses of funds and eliminate the
additional list of permissible uses.

To meet the needs identified in the needs assessment, the Superintendent or designee shall develop,
coordinate, implement, or improve CTE programs that are of sufficient size, scope, and quality to be
effective and that fulfill the following purposes: (20 USC 2355)

1. Provide career exploration and career development activities through an organized, systematic
framework designed to aid students, including students in the middle grades, in making
informed plans and decisions about future education and career opportunities and programs
of study. Such activities shall occur before students enroll and while they are participating in
a CTE program, and may include:



2

a. Introductory courses or activities focused on career exploration and career awareness,
including non-traditional fields

b. Readily available career and labor market information, including information on
occupational supply and demand, educational requirements, other information on
careers aligned to economic priorities, and employment sectors

c. Programs and activities related to the development of student graduation and career
plans
d. Career guidance and academic counselors who provide information on postsecondary

education and career options

e. Any other activity that advances knowledge of career opportunities and assists
students in making informed decisions about future education and employment goals,
including nontraditional fields

f. Activities that provide students with strong experience in, and comprehensive

understanding of, all aspects of an industry
(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

Provide the skills necessary to pursue careers in high-skill, high-wage, or in-demand industry

sectors or occupations
(cf. 5113.2 - Work Permits)
(cf. 6178.1 - Work-Based Learning)

Integrate academic skills into CTE programs and programs of study to support participating
students in meeting state academic standards

Provide professional development for teachers, school leaders, administrators, specialized
instructional support personnel, guidance counselors, and/or paraprofessionals, which may

include the types of activities listed in 20 USC 2355
(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)

(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

(cf. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

Plan and carry out elements that support the implementation of CTE programs and programs
of study and that result in increased student achievement. Such elements may include
curriculum aligned with program requirements, sustainable relationships among community
stakeholders, opportunities for students to participate in accelerated learning programs,
equipment and instructional materials aligned with business and industry needs, and other
activities specified in 20 USC 2355.

Develop and implement evaluations of the activities funded by the grant
(cf. 0500 - Accountability)
(cf. 6190 - Evaluation of the Instructional Program)

Note: Pursuant to 20 USC 2354, the district application for Perkins V funding must describe how individuals will not
be discriminated against based on their status as members of "special populations," as defined in 20 USC 2302 as
amended by P.L. 115-224. In addition, a district that receives federal aid is required by 34 CFR 100 (Appendix B),
104.8, and 106.9 to take "continuing steps" to notify students, parents/guardians, employees, employee organizations,



and applicants for admission and employment that it does not discriminate in its educational programs or activities.
See BP 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities.

During the FPM process, CDE staff will check whether the district complies with requirements to (1) ensure equitable
access by special population students through outreach, recruitment, enrollment, and placement activities; (2) identify
and adopt strategies to overcome barriers to access or success in the program; (3) ensure that counseling materials and
activities, including student program selection and career/employment selection, and promotional and recruitment
efforts are nondiscriminatory; and (4) advise students, parents/guardians, employees, and the general public, prior to
the beginning of the school year, that all CTE opportunities are offered without regard to race, color, national origin,
sex, or disability in accordance with 34 CFR 100 (Appendix B).

The district's program shall provide activities to prepare special populations for high-skill, high-wage,
or in-demand industry sectors or occupations that will lead to self-sufficiency. Special populations
shall be provided with equal access to CTE programs and shall not be unlawfully discriminated
against. Special populations include, but are not limited to, students with disabilities, students from
economically disadvantaged families, pregnant and parenting students, out-of-work individuals,
English learners, homeless students, foster youth, children of military families, and students preparing
for nontraditional fields. Nontraditional fields include occupations or fields of work, including careers
in computer science, technology, and other emerging high-skill occupations, for which individuals
from one gender constitute less than 25 percent of the individuals employed in each such occupation

or field of work. (20 USC 2302, 2354, 2373)
(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 0415 - Equity)

Upon written request from a nonprofit private school within the geographical area served by the
district, the Superintendent or designee shall consult with private school representatives in a timely
and meaningful manner and may provide for the participation of private school secondary students in
the district's programs and activities funded pursuant to 20 USC 2301-2414. To the extent practicable,
the Superintendent or designee shall also, upon request, permit participation of CTE teachers,
administrators, and other personnel from private schools in the district's inservice and preservice
professional development programs funded through such grants. (20 USC 2397)

Linked Learning Programs

Note: The following optional section is for use by districts that offer "linked learning" programs integrating academic
and career technical study (sometimes called "multiple pathways") and may be revised to reflect district practice.

The district shall offer one or more comprehensive, multi-year linked learning programs in grades 9-
12 that are organized around a broad theme, interest area, or industry sector including, but not limited
to, the industry sectors identified in model standards adopted by the State Board of Education pursuant
to Education Code 51226. The program shall provide all participating students with curriculum
choices that prepare them for career entry and a full range of postsecondary options, including two-
year and four-year colleges, apprenticeships, and formal employment training.

At a minimum, the district's linked learning program shall include:

1. An integrated core curriculum that meets the eligibility requirements for admission to the
University of California and the California State University and is delivered through project-
based learning and other engaging instructional strategies that bring real-world context and
relevance to the curriculum where broad themes, interest areas, and CTE are emphasized



4

An integrated technical core of a sequence of at least four related courses that may reflect CTE
standards-based courses and that provide students with career skills, are aligned to academic
principles, and fulfill academic core requirements described in item #1 above to the extent
possible

A series of work-based learning opportunities that begin with mentoring and job shadowing
and evolve into intensive internships, school-based enterprises, or virtual apprenticeships

Support services, including supplemental instruction in reading and mathematics, that help
students master the advanced academic and technical content that is necessary for success in
college and career

Partnership Academies

Note: The following optional section is for use by districts that have established a partnership academy pursuant to
Education Code 54690-54699.1 and 54750-54760. A partnership academy functions as a school-within-a-school with
a career theme and related academic courses primarily directed at students who are at risk of dropping out.

The district shall operate one or more partnership academies as a school-within-a-school focused on
a broad career theme. The program shall be available to students in grades 10-12, at least half of
whom shall be students who are at risk of dropping out of school as indicated by three or more of the
following criteria: (Education Code 54690-54691)

1.

6.

Past record of irregular attendance, with absence from school 20 percent or more of the school

year
(cf. 5113.1 - Chronic Absence and Truancy)

Past record of underachievement in which the student is at least one-third of a year behind the
coursework for the respective grade level, or as demonstrated by credits achieved

Past record of low motivation or disinterest in the regular school program
Economic disadvantage

Scores below basic or far below basic on the mathematics or English language arts test of the
California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress

A grade point average of 2.2 or below or the equivalent of a C minus

Ninth-grade teachers and counselors shall identify students eligible to participate in a partnership
academy. Participating students shall be selected by academy staff from among those who have
expressed an interest in the academy and whose parents/guardians have approved the student's
participation. (Education Code 54695)

The district's program shall provide: (Education Code 54692)

1.

During each regular school term, instruction in at least three academic subjects that:

a. Prepares students for a regular high school diploma



b. Where possible and appropriate, prepares students to meet subject requirements for
admission to the California State University and University of California

c. Contributes to an understanding of the occupational field of the academy

2. CTE courses offered at each grade level at the academy that are part of an occupational course
sequence that targets comprehensive skills and meets the criteria specified in Education Code
54692

3. Classes that are block scheduled in a cluster whenever possible to provide flexibility to

academy teachers and which may vary in number during grade 12
4. A mentor from the business community for students during grade 11

5. An employer-based internship or work experience that occurs during the summer following
grade 11 or during grade 12

6. Additional motivational activities with private sector involvement to encourage academic and
occupational preparation

Attendance in academy classes shall be limited to students enrolled in the academy. (Education Code
54692)

The Superintendent or designee shall establish an advisory committee consisting of individuals
involved in academy operations, including district and school administrators, lead teachers, and

representatives of the private sector. (Education Code 54692)

Apprenticeship Programs

Note: The following optional paragraph may be used by districts that provide a program of "orientation to
apprenticeships" to students who have not yet applied to an apprenticeship program. Such programs are sometimes
referred to as "pre-apprenticeship programs." However, the Department of Industrial Relations (DIR), in its
publication Orientation to Apprenticeship: A Guide for Educators, notes that "pre-apprentice" is used by some trades
as a classification of worker and therefore prefers the term "orientation to apprenticeship" to refer to a program offered
by secondary schools. Items #1-5 below reflect key program components recommended in the DIR publication and
may be revised to reflect district practice.

The district shall offer high school and/or adult education students a program of orientation to
apprenticeships that acquaints students with a broad range of career options, provides information
regarding available apprenticeship programs, and provides classroom instructional job training which

guides students to a registered apprenticeable occupation.
(cf. 6200 - Adult Education)

The district's program shall:

1. Introduce students to what they need to know in order to apply, test, and interview for
acceptance into an apprenticeship program

2. Demonstrate the need for proficiency in reading and comprehension, mathematics, science,
and technology



6

3. Emphasize the necessity to have the ability to communicate in reading, writing, speaking,
listening, and numeration skills

4. Identify the knowledge, skills, and attitudes needed to enter and successfully complete an
apprenticeship program

5. Provide an orientation to a specific craft or trade or to an industry

Note: The following optional paragraph is for use by districts that contract with sponsors of approved apprenticeship
programs (e.g., individual employers, labor or management apprenticeship committees, or joint labor-management
apprenticeship committees) pursuant to Education Code 8150-8155 and Labor Code 3070-3099.5 to provide classes
of related and supplemental instruction. Apprenticeship programs are offered for a period of one to six years (typically
four years) and provide specialized on-the-job training that prepares an individual for employment in a craft or trade
profession.

The district may enter into an agreement with a local business, labor or management apprenticeship
committee, and/or joint labor-management apprenticeship committee that has been approved by the
Department of Industrial Relations' Division of Apprenticeship Standards to sponsor an
apprenticeship program in order to develop and deliver related and supplemental instruction to
students participating in a registered apprenticeship program. (Education Code 8150-8155; Labor
Code 3074, 3075, 3078)

Regional Occupational Center/Program

Note: The following optional section is for use by districts that partner with or offer their own local regional
occupational center or program (ROC/P) pursuant to Education Code 52300-52335.12, and may be revised to reflect
district practice. Education Code 52301 authorizes the establishment of an ROC/P by (1) the County Superintendent
of Schools, with the approval of the State Board of Education (SBE); (2) two or more districts maintaining high
schools, with the approval of the SBE and the County Superintendent; or (3) a single district with an average daily
attendance (ADA) of 50,000 or more located in a class 1 county or a district with an ADA of 100,000 or more located
in a class 2 county, as defined in Education Code 1205. ROC/P courses are open to secondary students, with priority
enrollment given to students ages 16-18 or in grades 11-12. See BP 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program
for additional program requirements.

The district shall operate and/or partner with a regional occupational center or program (ROC/P),
established pursuant to Education Code 52335.12, which offers CTE courses, linked learning
programs, partnership academies, and/or pre-apprenticeship and apprenticeship programs as
appropriate.

(cf. 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program)

Occupational course sequences offered by the ROC/P shall provide prerequisite courses needed to
enter apprenticeship or postsecondary vocational certificate or degree programs, focus on occupations
requiring comprehensive skills leading to high entry-level wages and/or the possibility of significant
wage increases after a few years on the job, offer as many courses as possible that meet college

admission requirements, and lead to attainment of an occupational skill certificate. (Education Code
52302)

Student Organizations

Note: The following optional section may be used by districts providing any CTE program(s). 20 USC 2355 permits
the use of Perkins V funding to support career technical student organizations and related activities. According to
CDE, state-supported organizations include California DECA: A Marketing Association (formerly Distributive



Education Clubs of America), Future Business Leaders of America (FBLA), Future Farmers of America (FFA), Future
Homemakers of America-Home Economics Related Occupations (FHA-HERO), Health Occupations Students of
America (HOSA), and Skills USA (formerly Vocational Industrial Clubs of America-VICA).

The district may provide support, including supplies, materials, activities, and advisor expenses, to
student organizations which engage in activities that are integral to the CTE program and provide for
the development of student leadership skills. However, no state or federal funds shall be used to pay
students' membership dues, food or lodging expenses, out-of-state travel, or the cost of a social

activity or assemblage.
(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)
(cf. 6145.5 - Student Organizations and Equal Access)

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Regulation approved: December 11, 2018



Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Joint USD
Board Policy

Instruction
BP 6190

EVALUATION OF THE INSTRUCTIONAL PROGRAM

| Note: The following optional policy may be revised to reflect district practice. |

The Governing Board-efEdueation recognizes that it is accountable to students, parents/guardians,
and the community for the effectiveness of the district's educational program in meeting district
goals for student learning. The Superintendent or designee shall conduct a continual evaluation of
the curriculum and the instructional program in order to #mpreveidentify strategies for improving
student achievement.

(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)

(cf. 0500 - Accountability)

(cf. 6000 - Concepts and Roles)

(cf. 6141 - Curriculum Development and Evaluation)

(cf. 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials)

Note: The district may revise the following paragraph to specify the data and reports that will be used to evaluate
the district's instructional program.

Education Code 52060-52061 require that the district's local control and accountability plan (LCAP) establish
goals, for all students and for each numerically significant subgroup, that are aligned with the state priorities, and
that the district annually review progress toward the goals; see BP/AR 0460 - Local Control and Accountability
Plan. Pursuant to Education Code 52052, numerically significant student subgroups include ethnic subgroups
socioeconomically disadvantaged students, English learners, students with disabilities, foster youth, and homeless
students, when the subgroup consists of at least 30 students with a valid test score or 15 foster or homeless youth.
The California School Dashboard reports the status of district and school performance on multiple state and local
indicators and is intended to assist districts in identifying strengths and areas in need of improvement in each
priority area addressed by the LCAP.

The Superintendent or demgnee shall prov1de the Board and the community with regular reports

on student : ed-achievement-at-each—grade
levekm—eael%a*ea—e#s%ady—h&—addﬂeﬂ—he%she The report s shall evaluate-and-repertinclude data
for each district school and for everyeach numerically significant student subgroup, as defined in
Education Code 52052, including, but not limited to, school and subgroup performance on
statewide achievement indicators and progress toward goals specified in the district's local control
and accountability plan (LCAP).

(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)

(cf. 0510 - School Accountability Report Card)

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)

(cf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment)

(cf. 6162.51 - State Academic Achievement Tests)

(cf. 636252 —High-Sechool Exit Examination6173 - Education for Homeless Children)

(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

(cf. 6174 - Education for English Language-Learners)




In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall conduct an evaluation of any new instructional
program implemented in the district and shall regularly assess district progress toward increasing
student achievement in all subject areas taught in the district. The findings of such evaluations and
assessments shall be reported to the Board.

Based on these reports, the Board shall take appropriate actions to maintain the effectiveness of
programs and to improve the quality of education thatprovided to district students—reeetve.

Annual MeniteringEvaluation of Consolidated Application Programs

Note: The following optional section should be revised to reflect district practice. Pursuant to Education Code
64000-64001, the consolidated application is used by the California Department of Education to distribute funds
from certain federal categorical programs. Pursuant to 5 CCR 3942, as a condition of receiving continued funding
for these programs, the district must make certain general assurances and certifications, including an assurance
that the district's annual evaluation of categorical programs demonstrates that each program is "not one of low
effectiveness." The district does not need to sign or return the general assurances, but does need to keep them on
file for compliance reviews, complaint investigations, or audits.

Pursuant to 5 CCR 3942, criteria for the annual program evaluation are to be established by the Governing Board.
The district may consider measures of the academic progress of students participating in the program, including
numerically significant student groups, in addition to other measures contained in school plans or adopted by the
Board.

The Board and the Superintendent or designee shall annually determine whether the district's
categorical programs funded through the state's consolidated application are effective in meeting
the needs of the students they are intended to serve. As a basis for this evaluation, the
Superintendent or designee shall recommend for Board approval the specific, measurable criteria
that shall be used at each school and at the district level. These criteria may include, but are not
necessarily limited to, the progress of all students participating in the program and of each

numerically significant subgroup toward goals contained in the district's LCAP, the school's single

plan for student achievement, Fitle Heeal-educational-ageneyplans-and/or other applicable district

or school plans.




Western Association of Schools and Colleges (WASC) Accreditation

Note: The following optional section is for use by districts that participate in the evaluation process leading to
accreditation by the Western Association of Schools and Colleges (WASC). WASC is a private, nonprofit
organization whose Accrediting Commission for Schools provides regular assessments of public and private
schools in order to support ongoing improvement of the educational program. The term of the accreditation process
varies from one to six years, as determined by WASC. Districts may seek accreditation for both elementary and
secondary schools and may revise the following section to specify schools that will seek accreditation (e.g., only
secondary schools and/or middle schools). Districts also may revise the following section to apply to any other
accrediting agency.

The Board believes that accreditation by the Western Association of Schools and Colleges
(WASC) can foster excellence and ongoing academic improvement in the district's schools. The
results of the accreditation process also may demonstrate to parents/guardians and the community
that the schools are meeting their goals and objectives and the WASC criteria for school
effectiveness through a viable instructional program.

The Superintendent or designee shall undertake procedures whereby district schools may achieve
and maintain full WASC accreditation status. The schools shall conduct a self-study in accordance
with WASC requirements, cooperate with the WASC committee during a site visit, and develop
and review action plans to increase the effectiveness of the instructional program for students. The
Superintendent or designee shall regularly report to the Board on the status of district schools and
any WASC recommendations for school improvement.

Fhe-Not later than 60 days after receiving the results of anyan inspection of a school by WASC;
or any other the-accrediting agency, the Superintendent or designee shall be-published-net-later

bbb e e e e e bl e e e oL
Publication-shall-be by notifying-each-parent/guardiannotify parents/guardians in writing of the

inspection results and/or bypestingshall post the information on the district's or school's web site;
. : . . (Education Code 35178.4)

(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites)
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Naotifications)

If any district school loses its accreditation status, the Board shall give official notice at a regularly
scheduled Board meeting. The Superintendent or designee shall provide written notification to



each parent/guardian of a student in the school that the school has lost its accreditation status,
including the potential consequences of the loss of accreditation status. This notice shall also be
posted on the district's web site and the school's web site. (Education Code 35178.4)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
33400-33407 Educational evaluations
35178.4 Notice of accreditation status
44662 Evaluation and assessment guidelines, certificated employee performance
48985 Compliance with translation of parental notifications
51041 Education program, evaluation and revisions
51226 Model curriculum standards
52052-52052 1 Academic Performanee Tndex52052 Accountability; numerically significant student subgroups
52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan
62005.5 Failure to comply with purposes of funds
64000-64001 Consolidated application process
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5
3930-3937 Program requirements
3942 Continuity of funding
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20
6311 Adequate-yearly-progressState plans
Management Resources:
e e e e L e L DL L L

Ll et el L Ol

WESTERN ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOLS AND COLLEGES PUBLICATIONS
Focus on Learning: Joint ACS WASC/CDE Process Guide, 20142017

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education;-TFesting-and-Acecountability: http://www.cde.ca.gov/a
Western Association of Schools and Colleges (WASC), Accrediting Commission for Schools: http://www.acswasc.org

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Policy adopted: April 10, 2007

revised: November 10, 2015

revised: December 11, 2018



	SCOE NOV2018 OBJSUMM.pdf
	Account Object Summary-Balance
	1
	1
	01
	
	
	
	5
	1000
	2000
	3000
	4000
	5000
	6000
	7000





	16
	
	
	
	5
	7000









	SCOE NOV2018 CHECKS.pdf
	Board Report
	1
	00015073
	00015074
	00015075
	00015076
	00015077
	00015078
	00015079
	00015080
	00015081
	00015082
	00015083
	00015084
	00015085
	00015086
	00015087

	2
	01
	76



	SCOE Classified - 2018-19 Min Wage Increase.pdf
	2018-19 Dec 11, 2018

	Policies for 12-11-18_guide.pdf
	December 11, 2018

	Policies for 12-11-18.pdf
	6142.3_BP_Civic Education_RED
	6152.1_BP_Placement in Mathematics Courses_RED
	6152.1~AR_Placement in Mathematics Courses_RED_NEW
	6170.1_BP_Transitional Kindergarten_RED
	6178_BP_Career Technical Education_RED
	6178~AR_Career Technical Education_RED_NEW
	6190_BP_Evaluation of the Instructional Program_RED




